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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
223,525 253,037 281,698 311,160 350,314
(3,855,806) | (4,364,888) | (4.859,291) | (5,367,510) | (6,042,917)
5,960 7,291 8,604 5,024 9,295
(102,810) (125,770) (148,419) (86,664) (160,339)
9,939 12,141 14,268 15,073 15,382
(171,448) (209,432) (246,123) (260,009) (265,340)
(342) 1,319 6,562 922 1,136
((5,900)) (22,753) (113,195) (15,905) (19,596)
13,439 19,441 28,203 22,451 27,161
(231,823) (335,357) (486,502) (387,280) (468,527)
(2,881) (4,326) (6,356) (4,430) (7,353)
((49,697))  ((74.624))  ((109,641))|  ((76,418))| ((126,839))
10,558 15,115 21,847 18,021 19,808
(182,126) (260,734) (376,861) (310,862) (341,688)
319,424 366,130 420,420 475,949 524,566
(5,510,064) | (6,315,743) | (7.252,245) | (8,210,120) | (9,048,764)
261,920 280,355 311,469 356,637 391,452
(4,518,120) | (4,836,124) | (5.,372,840) | (6,151,988) | (6,752,547)
57,504 85,775 108,951 119,312 133,114
(991,944) | (1,479,619) | (1,879,405) | (2,058,132) | (2,296,217)
66. 2% 64.4% 62.7% 63.5% 62.3%
30.5% 32.1% 33.8% 34.6% 34.7%
96. 7% 96.5% 96.5% 98. 1% 97.0%
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 12 31
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(6,929) (58.7) (5,767) (60.2)
(1,227) (50.6) (1,149) (53.2)
(11,033) (66.9) (11,233) 77.9)
(5,844) (67.0) (5,502) (77.8)
(192,520) (62.3) (171,759) (63.5)
2017 192,520 2016 171,759 20,761
12.1 62.3 2016 63.5 1.2
139,407 2016 124,718 14,689
11.8 2016 59.5 0.6 2017 58.9 2017
4,076 2016 5,741 1,665
-29.0 2016 76.3 19.3 2017 57.0 2017
24,004 2016 17,649 6,355
36.0 89.0 4.7 2017 93.7 2017
6,929 2016 5,767 1,162
20.1 2016 60.2 1.5 2017 58.7 2017
1,227 2016 1,149 78 6.8
2016 2.6 2017 50.6 2017
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2013 12 31 — — 13,604,137,800
13,604,137,800 (234,671,377,050)
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9,384,386,220
Ho:
4,219,751,580)
2014 12 31 |( ) 1,224,372,402 14,828,510,202
844,594,760 | 14,828,510,202 | (21,120,423,935) [  (255,791,800,985)
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10,228,980, 980
Ho-
4,599,529,222)
2017 12 31 0 0 14,828,510,202
14,828,510,202 O (255,791,800,985)
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Ho-
4,509,529,222)
2014 11 17 H 10 0.9
H 379,777,642 7.46 844,594,760
5.92
2017 12 31
10,228,980, 980 69.0
4,635 4,599,529,222 31.0
4,636 14,828,510,202 100
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PICC 100031
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1
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3
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2013 12 2014 12 2015 12 2016 12 2017 12
HK$13.44 HK$16.24 HK$20.15 HK$15.30 HK$17.00
187.35 226.39 280.89 213.28 236.98
HK$8.16 HK$9.75 HK$13.92 HK$11.20 HK$11.50
113.75 135.92 194.04 156.13 160.31
2017 2017 2017 2017 10 2017 11 2017 12
HK$15.38 HK$15.76 HK$14.86 HK$15.70 HK$17.00 HK$15.44
214.40 219.69 207.15 218.86 236.98 215.23
HK$13.00 HK$14.08 HK$13.44 HK$13.72 HK$14.72 HK$14.32
181.22 196.28 187.35 191.26 205.20 199.62
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@ @
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6,365

(7,883)
(20,838)
50,801
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13,232 13,017
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(1,077) (24,944)
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1,000,001
1,500,001

2016 12 31

13. 5

1,000,001

2016 12 31

14.

1,500,000
2,000,000

(2016

1,500,000

11

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2016
2017 ( )
8 1
- 7
8 8
2017
2016 12 31
5 3 (2016 5
12
2016
2017 ( )
1,672 _
547 -
128 -
2,347 -
2016
2017 ( )
2 -
2017
25 (2016 25 )
2017 2016
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15.

2017

25

30)

)

2016 12 31

(2016

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

Ogoooood
10,444 7,327
39 37
(3,130) (2,934)
7,353 4,430
2017 2016
27,161 22,451
25 ) 6,790 5,613
(1,787) (1,552)
2,311 332
39 37
7,353 4,430
2017 2016
) 19,807 18,020
39 14,828 14,828
1.336 1.215
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16.

2016
2015

2017

2017 6 23
0.309

2016 6 24
0.304

17.

4,582

4,508

2016

0.309
0.304

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

Ogoooood
2017 2016
4,582 -
- 4,508
2016 12 31 1
2015 12 31 1
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
13,665 18,590
20,082 5,492
941 1,062
34,688 25,144
34,688 25,144
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
)
989 946
70 -
788 2,305
1,847 3,251
)
7,880 7,075
11,742 8,783
64,551 49,885
25,800 -
109,973 65,743
)

3,224 3,026
26,780 26,761
11,904 11,864
41,908 41,651
153,728 110,645

2017 2016

12 31 12 31
16,527 28,805
32,988 28,593
7,921 5,561
243 252
7,022 3,827
64,701 67,038

1
3 2
2017 2016
12 31 12 31

125/344



20.

N P OO W P

12

EDINETOOOO

00000000000 0O(E05937)

OooooOodd
5,792 10,543
58,909 56,495
64,701 67,038
297 (2016 98 )
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
20,400 13,786
21,011 19,911
41,411 33,697
(3,308) (2,960)
(258) (258)
37,845 30,479
)
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
20,900 18,827
2,737 2,496
4,507 3,770
3,640 3,594
4,985 1,472
920 208
156 112
37,845 30,479
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11
¢ 1
12 31
21.
¢ 36
¢ 36
22.
3 1
12
2 3
3

588

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

OooooOodd

2017 2016

3,218 2,872

391 387

(43) (41D

3,566 3,218

349 (2016 12 31 117 )
(2016 12 31 ) 48(c)

2017 2016
12 31 12 31

9,747 10,154

19,663 20,553

29,410 30,707

2017 2016

12 31 12 31

166 162

100 8

689 213

60,345 67,903

61,300 68,286

127/344



23.

2017 12 31

10
2017 12 31

3.50

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
33,188 28,339
- 28,400
11,100 3,000
5,220 3,616
500 500
1,172 -
51,180 63,855
)
2017 12 31
100 (2016 12 31 2 100 ) 2017 12 31
7.00 (2016 12 31 4.30 .00 )

2016 12 31

5
5.60 (2016 12 31

128/344
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24.
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
5,427 5,379
(1) 2,966 2,966
2,008 1,636
855 673
1,598 1,841
PICC (  48(c) 53 64
(  48(c) 57 11
6,660 3,793
19,624 16,363
(355) (401)
(157) (157)
19,112 15,805
) CIRC 20
CIRC
25.
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
37,620 36,053
( ) 4,212 992
41,832 37,045
2015 2 PICC AMC
27.9 29.399
2016 6 23 PICC PICC
PICC 2,119
2,500 PICC 24.726
2016 6 30 CIRC PICC PICC

129/344
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PICC

2015 12 28 Deutsche Bank
Aktiengesel lschaft jr. & Cie. AG & Co.
Sal. Oppenheim jr. & Cie. AG & Co. Kommanditgesellschaft auf
Aktien S_A. Deutsche
Bank Luxembourg S.A.

877,302,599 267,072,000 991,671,286 2,136,045,885
19.99
2016 11 17
2016 11 17
2,636

2016 12 31

130/344
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2017 2016 12 31
12 31
2017 2016
( 25,761 8.615 8.615
PICC ’ ) .
)
( 7,425 16.835 16.835
)
9,490 29.399 29.399
10,686 19,990 19,990
PICC 8,568 24,726 24,726
2017 12 31 34,834 (2016 31,411 )
20
2017 12 31
23,069
2017 12 31 1
2022 12 31 5

2017 12 31

HKFRS

131/344



PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC
PICC
PICC

PICC

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
381,801 375,490
350,242 342,427
31,551 33,051
8 12
31,559 33,063

2017 2016
126,937 125,533
22) 529
4 6
(18) 535
(1,345) (1,827)
(1,345) (1,827)
(1,367) (1,298)
4 6
(1,363) (1,292)
11 74
PICC

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
31,551 33,051

8.615 8.615
2,718 2,847
16 16
2,734 2,863
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2017 9 30 2016 9 30
17,256 13,382
4,669 1,172
12,185 11,992
402 218
12,587 12,210

2016 10 1 2015 10 1

2017 9 30 2016 9 30
269 136
1,393 1,178

565 19

1,958 1,197
« )/ (558) 45
« )/ (558) 45
835 1,223
565 19
1,400 1,242
108 94

2017 9 30 2016 9 30
12,185 11,992

16.835 16.835
2,051 2,019
269 269
169 169
2,489 2,457

2017 12 31
2016 10 1 2017 9 30
2016 12 31
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2015 10 1 2016 9 30
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
9,545 9,490
3 10
9,542 9,480
9,542 9,480
2017 2016
495 253
476 234
122 67
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
9,542 9,480
29.399 29.399
2,805 2,787
2,805 2,787

134/344
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2017 12 31

2,508,413

2,338,916

168,055
1,442

169,497

2017

66,350

19,819
114

19,933

(1,174)

(1,174)

18,645
114

18,759

387

135/344



)

2016 11 17 (

2016 12 31
2016 12 31
2016 12 31

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2017 12 31 2016 11 17
168,055 150,889
(19,979) (19,979)
148,076 130,910
19.990 19.990
29,600 26,169
(78) (78)
89 -
29,611 26,091
23,069 23,176
2016
2016 12 31
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OooooOodd
PICC

2017 12 31 2016 12 31

43,095 45,227

37,463 39,548

PICC 5,632 5,679
5,632 5,679

2017 2016 7 1
2016 12 31

20,199 5,187

PICC 7 206
/ 7 206
PICC (73) (192)
/ (73) (192)

C )

PICC (66) 14
/ « ) (66) 14

/ - -
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PICC
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
PICC 5,632 5,679
PICC 24.726 24.726
PICC 1,393 1,404
521 521
(137) (45)
578 578
PICC 2,355 2,458
26.
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
( ) 96 96
2017 2016 12 31
12 31 /
/
2017 2016
100 100 50
90 90 50
100 100 0.1

138/344



27.
11
28 29
9
28
12 31
3
2017 12 31 203
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2017 12 31
2
Q)
(i)
2016 12 31
2
Q)
(i)

139/344
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2017 2016
4,902 4,783
208 113
184 275
59 148
@) 417
4,976 4,902
4,976 4,902
2016 12 31 136
« )
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2017 12 31
2 6 2016 12 31 4 8

12 31

273 2016 256
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28.
2017 1 1 16,005 1,728 6,743 1,974 26,450
210 482 652 625 1,969
350 - 2 (352) -
27 377 - - - 377
27 ©72) - - - (272)
(40) (275) (341) 24) (680)
2017 12 31 16,630 1,935 7,056 2,223 27,844
2017 1 1 (4,922) (1,038) (5,513) - (11,473)
11 (638) (227) (679) - (1,544)
27 94 - - - 94
22 258 330 - 610
2017 12 31 (5,444) (1,007) (5,862) - (12,313)
2017 12 31 11,186 928 1,194 2,223 15,531
2016 1 1 14,630 1,526 6,392 2,025 24,573
199 365 663 920 2,147
960 - 4 (964) -
27 417 - - - 417
27 (159) - - - (159)
42) (163) (316) ©) (528)
2016 12 31 16,005 1,728 6,743 1,974 26,450
2016 1 1 (4,462) (966) (5,035) - (10,463)
11 (566) (223) (784) - (1,573)
27 85 - - - 85
21 151 306 - 478
2016 12 31 (4,922) (1,038) (5,513) - (11,473)
2016 12 31 11,083 690 1,230 1,974 14,977

2017 12 31 443 2016 12 31 516

141/344



29.

12 31

30.

2017

14
2017

2017

14

2017

2017

12 31

12 31

12 31

11

27

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2017 2016
3,185 3,351

27 50

(149) (147)

(30) (39)

(10) (30)

3,023 3,185

1,024 - - 4,97 971 - 723 7,685
118 - - 3,050 (240) - 188 3,116
1,142 - - 8,017 731 - 911 10,801
~- (2,343) @ - - (1,316)  (147) (3,807)
- - - - - (15) 29 14
- 277 1 - - (46) - 232
~- (2,066) 7 - - (1,377)  (118) (3,561)

142/344
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2016 1 1

14
2016 12 31

2016 1 1

14

2016 12 31

2016 12 31

31.

2017 12 31

32.

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

890 - - 2,284 1,075 - 538 4,787
134 - - 2,683 (104) - 185 2,898
1,024 - - 4,967 971 - 723 7,685
- (3,393) ©) - - (1,210)  (220) (4,825)

- - - - - €0)) 73 36

- 1,050 1 - - (69) - 982
- (2,343) @) - - (1,316)  (147) (3.807)
3,878

1,483 2016 12 31 1,216

2017 12 31 2016 12 31

17,319 16,443
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3
303 2016 12 31 131
1,081 2016 12 31
48(c)
33.
2017 2016
834 741
7 2,683 2,398
(2,559) (2,305)
12 31 958 834
CISF
6 2016 6 CISF
CIRC
34.
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
11,953 11,924
11,168 9,106
23,121 21,030
2017 12 31
26,205 26,166 2016 12 31 17,354
17,426
2017 12 31 11,555 11,528 2016 12 31 9,539

10,034

144/344



35.

36.

48(c)

2017 12 31

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

oOoOooodn

2017 2016

12 31 12 31
18,135 13,854

9,711 9,551

7,342 6,843

3,066 3,529

3,005 2,170

164 163

772 395

102 91

13,055 11,519
55,352 48,115

2016 12 31

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
126,110 114,275
138,638 127,818
264,748 242,093

145/344
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2017 2016
21 21
114,275 (10,154) 104,121 102,915 (9,307) 93,608
266,011 (19,151) 246,860 238,846 (20,726) 218,120
(254,176) 19,558 (234,618) (227,486) 19,879 (207,607)
12 31 126,110 (9,747) 116,363 114,275 (10,154) 104,121
127,818 (20,553) 107,265 114,373 (17,119) 97,254
210,573 (18,077) 192,496 193,926 (22,183) 171,743
(199, 753) 18,967 (180, 786) (180, 481) 18,749 (161,732)
12 31 138,638 (19, 663) 118,975 127,818 (20,553) 107,265
264,748 (29,410) 235,338 242,093 (30,707) 211,386
37.
2017 12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
598 625
1,698 1,705
2,296 2,330
2017 2016 12 31
3 5
38.
2017 12 31

146/344



2014 10 24

2016 6 3

2016 11 23

2016 12 19

7.75

3.65 5

8,000
2011 6 3
15,000
2006 12 19
10
10

4.65

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

oOoOooodn
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
8,213 8,133
15,049 14,979
23,262 23,112
5,000
3,000
5
5.75 5
5
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1.00
H 1.00
40.
@

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
10,229 10,229
4,599 4,599
14,828 14,828
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
- 3 - 3
5,792 10,543 5,792 10,543
1,847 3,251 1,847 3,251
58,909 56,495 58,909 56,495
109,973 65,743 109,973 65,743
41,908 41,651 42,272 44,465
34,688 25,144 34,688 25,144
61,300 68,286 61,300 68,286
51,180 63,855 52,001 67,086
37,845 30,479 37,845 30,479
13,536 13,108 13,536 13,108
416,978 378,558 418,163 384,603
( )
17,319 16,443 17,319 16,443
958 834 958 834
23,121 21,030 23,121 21,030
2,296 2,330 2,296 2,330
23,262 23,112 22,012 23,986
20,995 19,297 20,995 19,297
87,951 83,046 86,701 83,920
)
27
1 2 3
1
( )

149/344
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12 31

2017 12 31
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00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2017 12 31 2016

2016 12 31

1 2 3

989 41,283 - 42,272
- 52,001 - 52,001
- 22,012 - 22,012

1 2 3

407 44,058 - 44,465
- 67,086 - 67,086
- 23,986 - 23,986

150/344
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(b)

12 31
2017 2016
/

505 131 1
1,342 3,120 2
5,792 10,543 1
7,181 7,576 1
102,792 58,167 2
41,475 45,388 1
10,147 5,322 2
3,060 3,064 3
2,485 1,021 3
1,742 1,700 3
- - 3 2
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2017 12 31 1 2 3
- 5,792 - - 5,792
- 505 1,342 - 1,847
- 41,475 10,147 7,287 58,909
- 7,181 102,792 . 109,973

54,953 114,281 7,287 176,521
2016 12 31 1 2 3
- - 3 - 3
- 10,543 - - 10,543
- 131 3,120 - 3,251
- 45,388 5,322 5,785 56,495
- 7,576 58,167 - 65,743

63,638 66,612 5,785 136,035
2017 12 31 2,365 2016 960

1 2 1,154
2016 1,565 2017 12 31
2 1
2017 2016 3
3
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©) 3
2017 2016
11 5,785 19,977
998 827
3 (205) (15,851)
710 832
12 31 7,288 5,785
2017 12 31
205 3 1
2016 1 7
15,851 3 1
41.
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
154,590 140,793
127,326 113,864
55,552 49,071
278% 287%
229% 232%
CIRC
C-ROSS
C-ROSS CIRC
100 50

153/344



CIRC
42.
2003 7 30
SAR
SAR SAR
SAR 1 H 1 SAR
SAR 12
SAR
SAR SAR 5 1
3 4 5 SAR
50 75 100 SAR
SAR
SAR
i H il
SAR SAR
CIRC

2008 SAR

154/344

SAR

SAR
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10

25

SAR



43.

(a

@
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2017 2016
156,727 141,985 141,930 126,894
76,344 70,479 66,927 60,695
44,743 42,044 40,178 36,928
51,032 47,808 42,620 39,119
21,468 19,002 19,505 17,138
350,314 321,318 311,160 280,774
IBNR
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EDINETOOOO
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2017 2016
3.6 -3.9 3.6 -4.0

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

138,282 150,767 168,697 191,668 210,232 859,646
138,263 149,790 167,879 192,274 648,206
139,879 148,778 167,467 456,124
139,842 149,249 289,091
139,019 139,019
139,019 149,249 167,467 192,274 210,232 858,241

(136,772) (141,927) (157,875) (172,831) (129,776) (739,181)
119,060

157/344

19,578
138,638
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1
2
3
4
@ -
2017 12 31
2016 14,217
I
@

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
120,084 131,379 150,312 170,712 192,690 765,177
119,921 130,993 149,618 170,727 571,259
119,959 130,218 148,973 399,150
119,775 130,626 250,401
118,980 118,980
118,980 130,626 148,973 170,727 192,690 761,996
(117,172) (124,387) (141,196) (156,229) (121,944) (660,928)
101,068
17,907
118,975
3 12,084

oOoOooodn



AM.

7,546

2017 12 31
2016 12 31 7,870
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2017 12 31 30 31-90 90
34,688 - - - - - 34,688
61,300 - - - - - 61,300
153,728 - - - - - 153,728
21,054 1,147 3,386 7,625 12,158 8,199 41,411
29,410 - - - - - 29,410
51,180 - - - - - 51,180
11,525 470 213 1,232 1,915 608 14,048
362,885 1,617 3,599 8,857 14,073 8,807 385,765
- - - - - (4,078)  (4,078)
362,885 1,617 3,599 8,857 14,073 4,729 381,687
2016 12 31 30 31-90 90
25,144 - - - - - 25,144
68,286 - - - - - 68,286
3 - - - - - 3
110,645 - - - - - 110,645
18,996 1,418 3,305 3,962 8,685 6,016 33,697
30,707 - - - - - 30,707
63,855 - - - - - 63,855
9,498 1,350 478 1,782 3,610 558 13,666
327,134 2,768 3,783 5,744 12,295 6,574 346,003
- - - - - (3.776)  (3,776)
327,134 2,768 3,783 5,744 12,295 2,798 342,227
2017 12 31 100 2016
12 31 100 AA/A-2
2017 12 31 98.82 2016 12 31 98.59
4 (China Securities Depository
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and Clearing Corporation Limited) csbce
csbcc
2017 2016 12 31
&)
2017 12 31
3 3 2016 12 31 4
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/
2017 12 31 3-12 1-5 5
13,664 21,059 - - - - 34,723
- - 10,922 6,773 77,200 40,166 - 135,061
- - 3 31 1,453 941 - 2,428
- - 84 1,308 11,288 55,518 - 68,198
- - - - - 64,701 64,701
17,135 9,091 6,141 5,357 121 - 37,845
- 1,951 7,168 41,425 19,890 - 70,434
- 748 4,054 31,270 30,663 - 66,735
2,047 2,715 4,195 4,837 172 - 13,966
32,846 46,573 29,670 172,830 147,471 64,701 494,001
9,332 6,695 863 424 5 - 17,319
- 958 - - - - 958
- 23,149 - - - - 23,149
1,757 - 387 152 - - 2,296
- - 859 4,660 27,030 - 32,549
2,481 12,664 2,147 1,902 1,801 - 20,995
13,570 43,466 4,256 7,138 28,836 - 97,266
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/
2016 12 31 3-12 1-5 5

18,598 6,549 - - - - 25,147

- - 1 1 - - 2

- - 4,132 16,813 36,908 17,730 - 75,583

- - 1,480 598 964 332 - 3,374

- - 125 1,264 10,801 57,999 - 70,189

- - - - - 67,038 67,038

11,840 10,394 5,120 3,037 88 - 30,479

- 7,967 7,663 51,904 12,009 - 79,543

- 11,535 22,224 21,205 22,595 - 77,559

1,574 3,746 4,303 3,666 307 - 13,59

32,012 45,928 57,986 128,486 111,060 67,038 442,510

9,028 6,332 700 363 20 - 16,443

- 834 - - - - 834

- 21,046 - - - - 21,046

1,766 - - 567 - - 2,333

- - 859 4,350 28,247 - 33,456

2,212 13,116 2,327 1,578 65 - 19,298

13,006 41,328 3,886 6,858 28,332 - 93,410
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/

2017 12 31 3 3-12 1-5 5
- 6,143 13,222 7,871 2,556 - 29,792
- 46,691 159,061 31,411 28,615 - 265,778
/

2016 12 31 3 3-12 1-5 5
- 5,800 14,523 7,658 3,021 - 31,002
- 41,040 143,708 20,009 38,005 - 242,762

165/344



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
* *

34,688 - 34,688 25,144 - 25,144
- - - - 3 3
94,620 59,108 153,728 68,994 41,651 110,645
56,122 8,579 64,701 61,458 5,580 67,038
32,367 5,478 37,845 27,354 3,125 30,479
19,140 10,270 29,410 20,160 10,547 30,707
166 61,134 61,300 12,846 55,440 68,286
2,238 48,942 51,180 30,570 33,285 63,855
14,101 5,011 19,112 10,921 4,884 15,805
- 41,832 41,832 - 37,045 37,045
- 4,976 4,976 - 4,902 4,902
- 15,531 15,531 - 14,977 14,977
- 3,023 3,023 - 3,185 3,185
- 7,240 7,240 - 3,878 3,878
253,442 271,124 524,566 257,447 218,502 475,949
16,890 429 17,319 16,060 383 16,443
958 - 958 834 - 834
23,121 - 23,121 21,030 - 21,030
4,396 - 4,396 2,680 - 2,680
49,971 5,381 55,352 45,142 2,973 48,115
205,095 59,653 264,748 184,429 57,664 242,093
2,144 152 2,296 1,766 564 2,330
- 23,262 23,262 - 23,112 23,112
302,575 88,877 391,452 271,941 84,696 356,637

12
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32,081 2,161 442 4 34,688
61,161 139 - - 61,300
152,903 825 - - 153,728
62,783 613 1,305 - 64,701
33,761 3,937 33 114 37,845
28,283 1,098 4 25 29,410
51,180 - - - 51,180
13,241 290 1 4 13,536
435,393 9,063 1,785 147 446,388
16,953 297 16 53 17,319
958 - - - 958
23,121 - - - 23,121
262,965 1,692 20 71 264,748
2,296 - - - 2,296
23,262 - - - 23,262
19,326 1,630 27 12 20,995
348,881 3,619 63 136 352,699

168/344



2016 12

31

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

21,652 3,308 178 6 25,144
68,216 70 - - 68,286
3 - - - 3
109,792 853 - - 110,645
65,388 632 1,018 - 67,038
25,980 4,406 17 76 30,479
29,547 1,133 5 22 30,707
63,855 - - - 63,855
12,985 120 2 1 13,108
397,418 10,522 1,220 105 409,265
14,437 1,959 7 40 16,443
834 - - - 834
21,030 - - - 21,030
240,211 1,803 22 57 242,093
2,330 - - - 2,330
23,112 - - - 23,112
18,473 801 29 ) 19,298
320,427 4,563 58 92 325,140

2017 12 31 2016 12 31

/

5 200 272 224 298
G ) (200) 72) (224) (298)
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10 99 2016 99 VaR
VaR
10
10
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
446 557
2,005 1,944
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34 35 37 38
2017 1 1 21,030 163 2,330 23,112 46,635
2,001 (1,849) (34) - 208
- 1,848 - 150 1,998
- 2 - - 2
2017 12 31 23,121 164 2,296 23,262 48,843
45.
2017 12 31
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1 23 2016 2 20
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
215 228
302 381
67 153
584 762
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
296 294
962 767
259 349
1,517 1,410
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
1,889 2,303
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2017 2016
2016 () 3,161 -
2015 () - 3,110
WAN () 94 92
() 183 168
) 2,946 1,054
) 415 481
() 213 203
() 252 274
() 6 6
- () 1 1
- () 7 1
() 188 96
¢ ).() 207 128
¢ ).() 435 258
) 59 3
() 356 58
() 3,170 -
1,039 -
405 -
) 2 -
() 34 -
) 1 -
() 387 -
PICC
() 614 115
() 775 775
() 30 30
() 12 11
() 1 82
() 13 7
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( ) 2017 6 23 2016 12 31
1 0.309 4,582 PICC
68.98 PICC 3,161
2016 6 24 2015 12 31
1 0.304 4,508 PICC
68.98 PICC 3,110
() 2016 1 1 PICC
WAN 2016 1 1 2017 12
31 2 PICC
WAN WAN
WAN PICC
PICC
WAN PICC
( ) 2015 12 19 2016 6 23 PICC AMC 2016 1 1 2016
6 30 6 2016 7 1 2019 6 30 3
PICC AMC PICC
AMC PICC AMC
PICC AMC
2016 11 24 PICC AMC MOU
2016 11 24 2019 6 30 MOU
PICC AMC PICC PICC
5
( ) 2016 3 28 PICC
2016 1 1 2016 12 31 1 2017 3 7 PICC
2017 1 1 2017 12 31 1 2017 12 29
PICC 2018 1 1 2018 12 31 1
PICC PICC
( ) 2013 6 17 Zhongsheng International Insurance Brokers
Company Limited ( ZSIB ) 2013 6 17 2016 6 16 3
ZSIB

ZSIB
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ZSIB 2016 6 17 ZSIB
2016 6 17 2019 6 16 3
( ) 2013 8 30 PICC 2013 8 31 2016 8 30 3
PICC
PICC
PICC PICC
PICC
PICC
2016 8 30 PICC 2016 8 31 2019 8 30 3
PICC PICC
( ) 2013 8 30 PICC 2013 8 31 2016 8 30 3
PICC
PICC PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC 2016
8 30 PICC 2016 8 31 2019 8 30 3
PICC PICC
( ) 2013 12 5 PICC PICC
2013 2015 12 31 3
() 2013 5 8 PICC
2017 5 26 PICC
() 2016 11 17
( ) 2017 5 16 PICC Reinsurance Company Limited PICC Re
2017 3 10 2017 12 31

PICC Re
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2018 1 1 2018 12 31 1
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PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
(
(
PICC
PICC
(
PICC
(
(
(
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC

20)
20)

24)

32)
32)

35)

PICC

24)

PICC
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
56 2

797 41
6,500 8,500
10,544 10,927
3,158 1,870
21,558 20,279
349 117
588 -

- 2,900

53 64

57 11
1,125 208
560 107
303 131
1,081 -
102 a1

5 5

462 457

PICC Re
PICC Re

PICC
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2017 2016
14,636 9,397
- 11,290
2,812 2,382
964 742
18,412 23,811
2017 12 31
2016 12 31 2017
2016 12 31
17
49.
@
3
2017 12 31
338 2016 12 31
2017 12 31

2017 12 31 829 2016 12 31
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2017 12 31 23 17 1

/C )
2017 12 31
22,550 22,550
13,000 13,000
2,200 2,200
1,517 1,517
10,638 10,638
12,800 12,800
3,020 3,020
5,505 5,505
16,527 16,527
11,100 11,100
98,857 98,857
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2016 12 31
19,609 19,609
2,900 2,900
2,100 2,100
1,325 1,325
8,730 8,730
25,500 25,500
1,516 1,516
2,502 2,502
28,805 28,805
3,000 3,000
95,987 95,987
2017 12 31 0.338
10 5
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
34,565 25,032

61,300 68,286

- 3

153,728 110,645

64,701 67,038

37,845 30,479

29,410 30,707

50,346 63,855

19,112 15,805

34,984 33,417

26 96 96
5,140 5,062

15,491 14,935

3,022 3,184

7,211 3,850

516,951 472,394

17,319 16,443

958 834

23,121 21,030

4,403 2,685

54,520 48,114

264,719 242,074

2,296 2,330

23,262 23,112

390,598 356,622

14,828 14,828

51(b) 111,525 100,944
126,353 115,772

516,951 472,394
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()
2017
18,986 2,943 7,023 2 32,614 9,337 1,885 28,154 100,944
/
¢ -~ 138 (832) @ § - _ 15,850 15,163
- - - - 1,971 1,971 - (3,942) -
- _ § - § - 586 (586) .
2016 - - - - - - - (4.58) (4,582)
2017
b A 18,985 3,081 6,101 34,585 11,308 2,471 34,903 111,525
2016
18,986 2,737 10,174 6 30,804 7,527 1,885 20,959 93,078
/
¢ ~ 206 (3.,150) ) § - 15,323 12,374
- § § ~ 1,810 1,810 ~ (3,620) §
2015 - - - - - - - (4,508) (4,508)
2016
b Ay 18,986 2,943 7,023 2 32,614 9,337 1,885 28,154 100,944
52.

2018 3 23
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 Decembar 2017

\ (LTS GLLISOU [HITORREUCET \\\

GROSS WRITTEN PREMILMS 5 350,314 311,160
Net sarmad pramiums 5 308,076 270281
Mat clalms Incurred B (192,520) {171,759)
MNet policy acquisition costs Fi (74,348) (62 954)
Other urdanwriting expansas (24,838) (23,147)
Administrative expenses {7,974} {7377
UNDERWRITING PROFIT 9,295 5024
InvBstrmant income g 15,382 16073
Nat reabized and unreahised gaing on invesiments g 1,136 g922
Irvestmant related expensas (G675} [63T)
Interast expenses credited to policyholdars’ deposiis {2} &)
Exchange lossesi/galns, net {451} 42
Surdry incams arz 360
Sundry axpenses (473) [45T)
Finance costs 13 {1,898) {1,208
Share of profils of assoclates 4,575 2845
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 11 27,61 22451
Income tax expense 14 {7,353) 4.430)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 19,808 18.021
Profit attributable to

= ewriers of thie Company 19,807 18.020

- nan-cantroliing interasts 1 i

19,808 16021

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE

TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (in RMB) 15 1.336 1.215

Details of the dividends approved for the year are disclosed in nota 1610 the consolidatad tnancial statements.

Arruial Report 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2017

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 19,808 18031

DOTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ltems that may be reclassified subseguently to profit or loss:
Available-for-sale financial assets

\-ur..-.. AR L [ (LS LTS D ERRELIs) \\

~ Far valug losses (8) {4,368

- Reclassification of (gaing)fosses to profit or
toss on disposals (1,317) &0
- impakmant losees 297 98
Income tax eflec 3 27T 1080
832} 13.151)
Met iosses on cash flow hadges [} (=]
Income tax affect 20 1 1
2 [4)
Share of other comprehensive expenss of associates (T28) (203

MET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE EXPENSE
THAT MAY BE RECLASSIFIED TO
PROFIT OR LOSS IN SUBSEQUENT PERIODS {1,562) [3:358)

Itams that will not ba reclassified to profit or loss:
Gaing on revaluation of properties and prepaid tand
pramiums upon transfer to Investmant praperties 184 275
Incoma tax efiect 30 (a6} = H]

MET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
THAT WILL NOT BE RECLASSIFIED TOQ
PROFIT OR LOSS IN SUBSEQUENT PERIODS 138 206

OTHER COMPREHEMSIVE EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR,
MET OF TAX {1,424} {3.152)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 18,384 14,869

Tetal comprehensive Income attributable 1o
- owrers of the Company 18,383 14,868
- non-contralling Interasts 1

18,384 14868

Arnwual Rapaort 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

A3 December 2017

Z
¥
ASSETS E
Cash and cash squivalenls L 34,658 25,144 E
Derivative financial assels - 3 e
Debt secuwities 18 153,728 110.645 ]
Equity securities and mutual funds 19 64,701 67,038 &
Insurance recalvables, nat 20 37,845 30479 E
Reinsurancy assols 21 29,410 30,707 5
Tarm deposits 22 61,300 B5.286 )
investrnants classified as loans and receivables 23 51,180 63,855 E
Prapayments and other assats 24 19,112 15,805 /
Invastmants in associales 25 41,832 37.045
Invasiment propearties 27 4876 4,902
Propearty and equipment 28 15,53 14977
Prepald land pramiums 23 3023 3.185
Defarred tax assets a0 240 4.878
TOTAL ASSETS 524,566 475,940
LIABILITIES
Payables o relnsurars a2 17,318 16.443
Accrued Insurance secunty fund 33 958 B34
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase Gd 2312 21030
Income tax payable 4,385 2,680
Cither fabilifies and accruals 36 55,352 48115
Ingurance confrack labilities 36 264,748 242.003
Paolicyholders’ deposiis 37 2,296 2,330
Bonds payable 3B 23,262 23112
TOTAL LIABILITIES 391,452 356 637
EQUITY
Issued capital 30 14,828 14,828
Reservas 118,279 104,478
Equity atiributable to owners of the Compary 133,107 119,308
Non-controfing intarests T &
TOTAL EQUITY 133,114 119,312
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 524,566 476,949

Armuial Heport 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2017

2007

N

RMBEB million

r

F; CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATIMNG ACTIVITIES

g Prefit belesa tax 27,161 22.451
:_.' Adjustments for:

g Investment income 8 (15,382) (15,073
2 et ralised and wrealisad gains on investmants o {1,136) [A22)
" Interest expenses cradited to policyholders’ deposita 2 2
pal Exchange losses/gaing). nat 451 422}
E Share of profits of associates 14,575) 12,845)
/ Depreciation af property and equipment 11,28 1.544 1.573
Amarfisation of prepald land premiums 11,29 1449 147
Nat galng on disposal of items of property and equipment 11 (56} (121
Finante costs 106 1,988 1,208
Invastmant related axpansas 675 E3F
Impairment ksses o insUrance recaivabies 11,20 a3, 387

(Reversal ofprovision for Impairment losses an
prapaymants and other assats 11, 24 (46} 56
Operating cash flows balare working capital changes 11,176 6.958

Changas in working capital:

Increase in insurancs recedablos {7.757) (11,548}
Incraase in other assats {4,487) {1.741)
Increass in payables 1o reinsurens BTE T.a02
Incraase in accrued insurance securly fund 124 a3
Increasa in other fiabites and accruals 6,335 B.117
Incraasas in insurance contract iab&kes, nat 23,952 20,524
{ash generated from opesations 30,200 29,704
Income tax paid {8,768) {7.627)
Mel cash llows from oparaling activities 21,441 22077

Arnwual Rapaort 2017
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207

RBME million

080

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interast received 13,232 13.047 Q
Rental incoma recaivad from imesiment proparties 273 256 ji
Dividend Income recelved from equily securities and mutual funds 1,840 2465 -;‘-
Paymant for capital sxpanditure {1,730) {2,108) %
Proceeds from disposal of items of proparty and eguipmaent 156 208 g
Paymeant for acquisition of asscclates {1,077 [24,944) :_;
Payment for purchasa of dabt secusitias,
squEly sacurities and mutual lunds (80,021} (BE,564) @
Payment for purchase of imvesiments classified as loans and /
recoivables (45,820) (42,983)
Cividend Income received from assoclates 628 234
Procesds from sale of debt sscurities, equity securities and
mutual funds 64,555 B2 620
Proceeds from sake of Investmants classified as loans and
receivabies 33,520 9.180
Decraass In term deposits, net 5,082 3040
Met cash flows used in vesting acthvities {7,523 (18,208)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES

Procesds from Issuance of bonds payable 38 = 15000
Payment for redemption of bonds payabie 38 = {8,000
Increasefdecreass) in securities sold undar

agresments 1o repurchase, et 2,091 {2 BEB)
{Decreaselincreass in pollevholders’ deposits {34} 104
Inferast paid (1,849 {1,493)
Divicends paid {4,582} (4,508}
Het cash flows used in financing activitles {4,374} {1,585)
MET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 8,544 2316
Cash and cash equivalents ai the beginning of the year 25,144 22,828
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 17 34,688 25,144

Armuial Heport 2017
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2017

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

FICC Proparty and Casualty Company Limited {the "Compary™) is a joint stock compary with limited liability
incorperated in the Peopda’s Republic of China (the *PRC),

The registered office of the Company is localed at Tower 2, Mo.2 Jianguomenwal Avenus, Chaoyang District,
Baijing 100022, tha PRC. The Company is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,

The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group®) are engaged In property and
casualty Insurance business. The datalls of the opsrating segmaents are sat ot in note 4 1o the cansclidaled
financial Stalemants.

In thie opinicn of the directors, the parent and tha uitimate holding company of the Company is The People's
Insurance Company (Groun) of China Limited (the "PICC Group™, which is incomaratad in the PRC.

\ FILERLHIES, PO ATLE S [ {0 ] ErT R O] S 0ng \

2.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The consclidated financlal statements have been prapared in accordance with Hong Kong Financlal Reporting
Slandards ("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Homg Fong Accounting
Standards ("HKASS") and Inerpratations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"). In addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Fules Governing the Listing of Sacurities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Umited ("Listing Rulas®) and
by the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance (“C0%),

2.2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The congolidated financial statements have bean praparad on the historical cost basis, except for invasimant
propaerties, certaln financial nstruments and inswance coniract liabilities. These consclidated financial
slalemenis are presanted in Renminbi ("AMB") and all values are rounded o the nearest million except whan
otherwise indicated.

Histcsical cost s generally based on the fair valus of the conslderation given in exchange for goods and
sanices.

Arnwual Rapaort 2017
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2.3 APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs

The Group has applied the following amendments to HKFRSs issued by the HEICPA for the first time in the

current year;

Amendmants to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

Amendmaeants fo HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Asssts for Unreafised Losses
Amendmaents to HKFAS 12 As part-of the Anoual Improvements to HKERSs 2014-2016 Cycle

Except as descriced below, the application of the above amendmeants o HKFRSs in the current year has had
no matarial impact on the Group's financlal parformance and positions for the current and prior years anddor
on tha disclosures set outl in these consolidated financial statemants,

Amendments to HKAS 7 = Disclosure Initiative

The Group has applied thess amendments for 1he irst time in the Surrent yeaf. Tha amandments reguire an
enbty o provide discloauras ihat enable users of financisd statements 1o avaluate changas im liabilities ansing
from financial actwities, including both cash and non-cash changes. In addificn, the amendments also reguire
disclosuras on changes in financial assals I cash Nows from thosa financial assels ware, of Tulure cash flow
will b included in cash flow from firancing activities.

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

Specificaly, tha amendments requira the follewing 1o be disciasad: (j changes from financing cash flows; (i}
changes arising from obtaining or losing contral of subsidianes or ofher businesses; (i) the eftect of changes
I forelgn exchange rates; (vl changes in falr values: and (vi olher changes,

A reconcifiation batwean the opaning and ¢losing balances of thess llams is providad in note 44, Consistant
with the fransition provisions of the amendments. the Group has not disclosed comparative information for
the price year, Apart from the additicnal information in note 44, the application of thess amendments has had
o impact on the Growp's consolidatad financial stalements.

Armuial Heport 2017
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\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

2.4 NEW AMD REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised HEFRSs that have bean lssued but are nat yet

affactive:

HEFRS 8
HKFRS 15

HHFRS 16

HHFRS17

HE JFRICHInt 22

HE IFRIC)-Int 23
Amandmants i HKFRS 2

Amendments to HEKFAS 4

Amendments 10 HKFRS 9
Amendmants o HKFAS 10 and
HKAS 28
Amendmants fo HKAS 19
Amandmants o HKAS 28
Amandmants 10 HKAS 28
Amendmants 1o HKAS 40
Ameandmants 1o HKFASs

Financisl Instruments’

Rewanws from Contracts with Customers and
the related Amendmenis’

Laaszas’

Insurance Confracts®

Foresgn Gurrancy Transaction and Advance Consideration”

Uncertainty over Income Tax Trealments!

Classification and Measurament of Share-basad Payment
Transactions®

Apphying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments with HKFRE 4 Insurance
Contracis'

Frepayment Features with Negative Compangation’

Sale or Conbribution of Assals batween an Invastor and
I5 Associala o Joint Vanture®

PFilan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement’

Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Vaniures®

Az part of the Annual tmprovemants to HKFAS:s 2014-2016 Cyele’

Trarsfers of Investment Property

Annual Improvements to HKFRS Standards 2015-2047 Cycle’

1 EMective for arnual pericds baginning on or after 1 Januany 2018, except for enties engaging predommantly in
imsurance activities and opt Tor dederralioveriay approach as permilled by Amendmants 1o HEFRS 4.

2 Etiactive for annual perods Beginning on or after 1 January 2018,
3 Eficthog fo annusl penods Beginning on of alter 1 Jaruary 2019,

4 Effective for annual penods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, or the annual period in which 1he Group first
adopted HKFRS 3, whichever 1he Laler.

-3 EMective for annual pencds beginning on or after 1 January 2021
B EHactivg for annual pencds Baginning on of altér a date 1o be determingd.

Except as described below, the directors of the Company anticipate that the application of all ciher new
and amendmants to HKFRSs and Interpratations will have no materal impact on the consolidated fnancial
slalements |n the loreseaable future.
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
(continued)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments and Amendments to HKFRS 4 - Applying HKFRS 9
Financial Instruments with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts

HKFRS & Introduces mew requirements for the classification and measurement of financial assets, financial
liabilities, general hadge accounting and impairment requirements tor inancial assats,

Hey requiremenis of HKFRS 9

- Al recognised financial assets that are within the scope of HKFRS @ are required to be subsaquantly
measued at amortised cost of tair value, Specifically, dabt inestments that aro hold withén a business
medel whoss objsctive i3 fo collect the centractual cash fliows, and that have contractual cash fliows
that are solely paymeants of principal and interest an the principal oulstanding are genarally measured
at amortisad cosl at the and of subsaguant accounting pariods, Debd instruments that ars held within
2 business model whnose objective is achieved both by collecting contraciuel cash flows and sefiing
tnancial assets. and thal have contraciual tarms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solaly payments of principel and Interest on the pancipal amaount outsianding, ate genasally
measwred at fair valus through olher comprehansive income FFYTOCI™), AR other financial asgels are
genarally measured at their fair value at subsaquant accounting pariods, In addition, under HKFRS 9,
anlites may make an irrevocable slestion to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity
Iveatmant (that Is not held for trading) in other comprehansive income, with only dividend Income
genarally recognisad in profit or foss.

* With regard 1o the measurement of financial lisbéites designated as falr value through profit or boss,
HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of changs in the fair valus of the financial liability that is attributable
I changes i the credil rsk of that labdity is prosented i other comprehansive income, unlass
the recogrition of the effects of changes in the liablity's credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch In profit or loss. Changes In fair valus attributable
o a financial llability's credit risk are not subssquently reciassilied 1o profit or loss. Undar HKAS 39
Financial Inztrumeants; Recogmition of and Measurement, the entirg amount of the change in the tair
value of the financial liability designaled as fair value through profit or loss is presented in profit or loss,

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

- Ir relation to the impairment of financial assats, HKFAS 9 requiras an expecied credit loss modal, as
opposed to an incwrred credit loss modal under HKAS 30, The sxpected credit loss model raquires
an antity to account Tor axpected cradit losses and changas in those expactad cradit losses at aach
raporting date 1o reflact changes in credit risk since initial recogrition, noother words, 1T 5 no longer
necessany for a credil avent to have occurred before credit losses are recogrised.
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
(continued)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments and Amendments to HKFRS 4 - Applying HKFRS 9
Financial Instruments with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts (continued)

in January 2017, HKFRS 4 was amended to address issues arising from the differant sffective dates of
HEFRS 9 and the upcoming HKFRS 17,

The amendmen provides enlities mesting a criferion for engaging predominantiy in insurance aclivities with
the option 1o continue current HEFRS accounting and o defer the application of HKFRS 9 untll the earlier
ol the appiication of the new nsurance Standard or pariods beginning on of after 1 January 2021, The
assessmaent of predominance has to be made at the reporting entity level and at the annual reporting date
Immediatety preceding 1 Apnl 2016, Thereafter it should not be reassessed, unless there s a significant
change in the antity's activitles that would frigger a mandatary reassessmant.

Separately, the amendment provides all entities with contracts within the scope of HKFRS 4 wilh an option to
apply HKFAS 9 in full but to make adjustments to profit or foss to remowe the impact of HKFRS 9, compared
with HKAS 39, for designated qualibing tinancial assets, This i referred fo &% the ‘cveday approash’ and is
available on an asset by asast basis with specific requirements around designaticns and de designations.

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group and the Compary performed an assessment of
these amendments and concluded that its activities were predominanty connected with insurance as al
31 December 2045, During the year, the Group and the Company reassessed and concluded Hs activities
ara stil predominantly connected with insurance, The Group and the Company has decidsd to apply the
femporary exemplion in its reparting period, commencing on 1 Januany 2018,

Based on the Group's and the Compary's Sinancial instruments and risk managament policies as at 31
Dacamber 2017, the follewing principal impacts to the consolidated financial statemants and the separate
financlal statemants on initizl application of HKFRS 9 are expectad:

Classification and measuramant

. Debt instruments classiied as haeld to maturity as disclosed in note 18 and mvesiments classifed
as loans and recelvables carrled al amortised cost as disclossd in note 23: a significant portion of
thase financial assels ans held within a business model whose objective is 10 collect contractual cash
fiows thatl are solely payments of principal and interast on tha principal cutstanding (“contraciual cash
Bow characteristics test™). Accordingly, some of them will continus to be subsequanily measured at
amertisad cost upon the application of HKFRS 9. However, a significant amount of thasa financial
assels fad the contraciust cash flow charactenistics test and theselore will be measured subsaquently
at fair valus through profit or loss instead of amorlised cost under HKFRS 8. On initial application of
HKFRS 9, tha differance bebtwean the fair valus and the amortised cost will be adusted to relained
profits at the date of transition;
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
(continued)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments and Amendments to HKFRS 4 - Applying HKFRS 9
Financial Instruments with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts (continued)

Classification and measuramant {continuad)

. Dabt instrumants classiied as avalable-for-sale financial assets carriad at falr value as disclasad in
rote 18: a significant portion of fhese financlal assets salisty the confractual cash fiow charactedstics
feats, and are held within a business model whose objective s achleved by both ocollecting contractual
cash flows and selling thass debl instruments in the opan markal, Accordingly, thess financial assels
will contimue fo be subsequently measured at FYTOO! upon the applcation of HKFRS 3, and the
fair value geins or losses accumulated in the avallable-for-sale nvestment revaiuation reserve will
continue 1o be subssquently reclassilied to pralit or loss whan the dabt instruments are defacognised
or reclassified (excapt in the cass of reclessifications to the amortised cost measurement calegory Ini
which case the accumulated gains or losses are remdaved from equity and adjusted against the fair
valua of the Enancial assel al reclassifcation date). Howsver, a signibcant amount of thess Ninancial
assals fal the contraciual cash flow characteristics test and therelore will be measured subsaquently
at fair value with fakr value gains or logses o be recognised in profit or loss instead of ofher
comprehensive income under HKFAS 9. On initial appéication of HKFRS 9, avalabio-for-sale imgsiment
revaluation reserve relating to thess financial assets will ba transferred fo relained profits at the date of

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

fransition;

- Eﬁuilp’ imatrumants classfied as available-for-salts financial assets carmed at fair value as disclosed
In note 18; the Group'Company will not elect the option for designation at FVTOC! far most eguity
availatda-for-sale financial assals carrled ab fair value, Tharaiore, most equily avallable-lor-sale inancial
instruments will be measured al fair value with subsaguent fair value gains or 103563 1o De recognised
I profit or loss. Upon initial application of HKFRS &, available-for-sale imvestment revaluation reserve
redating 1o ithese remaireng financial assets will be transtarred to retained profits on the date of
fransition,

Impairment

I the expectad cradit loss model was to bo applied by the Group/Company, the sccurmdated amount of
impalrment loss o be recognised by the GroupCompary would be generally increased as compared to
the accumulated amoun! recogrised undar HKAS 38, Such further impairment recognised undar expecled
cradit [ozs model would reduce the opaning retained prafits and increases thi datarrad 1ax assels at date of
trangition.

The GroupyCompany has nat yel assessed the interaction of HKFRS 9 and HKFAS 17 Insurance Confbrasls
whien the Impact analysis of HKFRS 9 was perfcimed,
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
(continued)

HKFRS 15 = Revenue from Contracts with Customers and the related Amendments

HKFAS 15 wag issued which ostablishes a single comprehensive moded for entities fo use in accounting tor
revenue arsing from coniracts with customers. HEFRS 15 will supersede the cummen! revenus recognition
guldancs including HKAS 18 Revarnua, HEKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the related intarpratations whan
i1 becomes aftective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 s that an entity should recognise revenus to deplot the transter of promisad
goods ar sarvices o custamass in an amount that raflects the consideration to which the entity axpscts to be
entitled In exchange for those goods or services. Specificaly, the Standard Introduces a 5-step approach to
revenue recognition:

* Stap 1: ldantily the conlraci(s) wilh a customear
. Step 2: |dentity the performance cbligations in the contract

. Stap 3: Daterming the ransaction price

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

. Siep 4: Allocate the trangaction price fo the performance obligations in the contract
- Slap 5 Recognise revarue when (or as) tha antily salisfies a perlormance obligation

Undegr HKFAS 15, an entity recognises mewenue when (or as) & parformanse obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the parficular performance obligaton Is transferred to the
cusbormer, Far more prascriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS 156 1o deal wilh spacific scenarios,
Furinermera, extansive disclosures ang required by HKFRS 156,

In 2016, tha HEICPA issusd Clarifications o HHKFRS 15 in relation 1o the identification of performance
obligations, pancipal versus agent considerations, as well as licensing application guidance.

The Group wil continug 1o apply HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracis 1o its Ingurance contracts and apply
HWFRS 15 to non-inswrance contracts for unbundled components of insurance confracts). As the Group
prodominantly carries oul insurance busingss, polentaly the adoption af HKFRS 15 will anly have impasts an
service income for handling certain taxes of levies for relevant authorities,

HKFRS 16 - Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comperehensive model for the identification of lease arrangements and accounting
traaiments for both lessors and lessess, HKFRS 168 will superseds HKAS 17 Leases and the related
interpratations when it becomes ellective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and senice contrects on the basis of whether an identified asset is controfed
by a customer, Dislincticns of cperating leases and finance |sasas are removed for lesses accounting, and
is replaced by @ mode where a right-of-use assel and a corresponding liabilty have to be recogrised o al
IBases by lessees, except for short-term Jeases and feases of low value assets.
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
(continued)

HKFRS 16 = Leases (continued)

The right-of-uge assel i3 initially measured al cost and subsequently measured at cost (sublest 1o certain
exceplions) less accumulated depreciation and imparment losses. adjusted for any remeaswement of the
leass Eabiity. The leasa liability is inftialty maasured at the presant valua of the lease payments that are not
paid at that date, Subsequentty, the lease Rablity iz adjusied for interest and lease payments, as wall as
the impact of lsase modifications, amongst others, For the classification of cash Nows, the Group currently
prasants ualront prepaid kease payments as imdesting cash flows B0 relation to asahcld lands lor owned
use and those classified as investiment propertios while other operating loase payments ae presented as
cperaling cash fliows. Upon application of HHKFRS 16, lease payments in relafion to lsase labdity wil be
alldcated Inla a principal and an interast partion which will ba presanted as Bnancing cash flows by the
Group,

Umdar HEKAS 17, a lesses recognises an asset and a related finance lease labilty for finance lease
arrangemant and prepaid lsase payments for leasahold lands, The application ol HKFRS 16 may result in
potential changss In classitication of these assels depending on whether the lessee pressnts mght-of-use
assals separately or within the sama ne item at which the comesponding underlying asssta would be
presantad iF hay ware owned,

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements
in HKAS 17, and continues to require a lesser 1o classily a lsase either as an operaling lsase or a finance
I,

Furthermore, exiensive discloaures are required by HKFRS 16,

Az at 31 Decembar 2017, the Group has non-cancellable operating lsase commitments of AMB1.517 million
as digclozed in note 46, A preliminary assesament indicates that these amangements Wil meet tha definition
of a lease. Upon applicalion of HKFRS 18, tha Group will recognise a right-ol-use assat and a corresponding
liability ir raspect of all 1hesa leases unless they quality for iow valus ar short-tarm laases.

in addtion, he Group currently considers refundable rental deposits pald and refundable rental deposts
recaived as rights and obligations undér lsasas to which HKAS 17 applies. Based on the definition of lsass
paymenis under HKFRS 16, such deposils are nol payments relating 1o the right to use the underlying assais,
accordingly, the carmying amounts of such deposits may be adjusted to amortised cost and such adjusimants
ara considered as addilional leass paymants. Adiusiments to refundable rental deposits paid would be
included In the carrying amount of right-of-use assets, Adjustments (o refundable rental deposits recelved
would be considered as advanced ieass payments,

Furlharmora, the apolication of new reqguirements may result in changes in measurement, presentalion and
disclosure as Indicated above,
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
(continued)

HKFRS 17 = Insurance Contracts

In Jaruary 2018, the HKICPA issued HKFRS 17 Inswance Confracts, which raplaces HKFRS 4. HKFRS
17 establishes the principles for the recognibon, measurement. presentation and disclosure of Inswrance
canfracts, relinsurancs contracts and irvastment contracts with discralienary participation features an entity
issuns, provided the same anlity also Bsuss insurance contracts. The scope of HKFAS 17 15 substantially
consistant with that of HKFRS 4,

HEFARS 17 provides the criteria to determing when a non-insurance componsnt is d@stinct from the host
insurance coniraci. Entitles are required o irst apply HKFRS 9 o separate any cash flows related fo
embedded derivatives and distinct investiment companents and then apply HEFAS 15 to separale from the
host insurance conbrac any distine! promise 1o translar goods or non-insuranca saneces (o a policyholdar,
Undar HKFRS 17, there is o accouniing policy cholce to unbundling. 1t Is efther required or prohibited. This
is different fram HKFRS 4 where unbundling for imvestment components is permitted but not reguirad whan
cedtain oritaria ars mat and tha separation of embadded derhvatives s examplad in a number of cases.,

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

HEFRS 17 Introduces a8 mew requirement for entities to dentily portfolios of Insurance contracts, which
camprise confracts thal are subbject 1o similar risks and managed logether, Coniracts within a product lins
would e axpectad o Mave similar risks hence would Be expecied to e in the same porifolio it they anrs
managed together, Each portlolic of insurance contracts it issues sha¥ be divided into a minimum of;

- A group ol contracts that are onerous at initial recognition, IF any;

- A group of contracts that at initial recognition have no sigrificant possibility of becoming onsrous
subsequently, it any; and

. A greup of the remaining contracts in the porthalio, if any,

An entity Is not permitted to include contracts issusd more than one year aparl in the same group. IF
cantracts within a portfolio wowld fall into differant groups only because law or reguiation speciically
consirang the entity's practical abdity o set a diffesent price or level of benafits for policyholders with ditferent
characteristics, the entity may include those contracts in the same group. HKFRS 17 requres entities to
establish 1ha groups at initial recognition and prohibits subseguent reassessment of the composibon of the
Qroups,

An entity shafl recogniss a group of insurance contracts it issues from the earliest of the folowing:

fa)  the beginreng of the coverage period of the group of coniracts:

] the date when the first payment from a policyhoider in the group becomes due: and

e} for a group of onerous contracts, when the group bacomes onarcus.
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
(continued)

HKFRS 17 = Insurance Contracts {continved)

Cn initial recogniion, an entity measures a group of nsurance contracls at the total of the fulliimant
cash flows ("FCFs%) and the contractual service maegin ("CSM®). This may be referred to as the General
Mazzwramant Modal FGMMT) or the Building Bleck Approach ("BEAT) and standardisas the vaned approachas
for rasorving undes HRFAS 4. Tha FCFg comprise of;

- Estimates of future cash flows - Only fulure cash fows within the boundary of sach contract in the
group are allewed to be ncluded, Cash Bows are within the boundary of an insurance contract if they
arise from substantive rghts and obligations that exist during the reporting period in which the entity
can compel the policyhalder to pay the premiums ar in which the entity has a substantive obligation to
prowidae tha palicyholder with services,

. An adiusiment 1o reflect the time value of money and the financial risks associated with the fulure cash
Bows; and

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

L A, rigk Bcjustment fof bearing the uncedtainty about the amoun? and timing of the cash lows that anises
fromm non-financial risk,

The CSM raprasants the unsarned profit of the group of insurance cantracis that the entity will recognise as it
provides sanicas in the future, and I$ measurad on initial recognition of & QI of insurance contracts at an
amaount that, unless the group of contracts Is onerous, resulls in no income or axpansas arising at that datae.

For contracts measured using GMM under HKFRS 17, acquisition costs are included as part of the astimates
of future cash Bows and therefore theee ks mo need for delerred acquisition cost 10 De separately accounted
for. Furtharmars, thers is no longer a liability adeguacy test under HKFRS 17, All fawourable and unfavourable
changes 1o the cash lows that are related to fulure servies are offsel against CEM which ramoves (he rosd
fo test the llability for adequacy. With regards to discounting Insurance contract Eebilites, HKFRES 4 aliows
insurars ta continue using accounting policies that involve them measuring insurance contract liabilities on
an undigeounted bass, HKFRS 17 requires insurers 1o apply discount rates to estimates of fulure cash flows
ihat are consistent with observable current market prices,

For groups of conlracts with a coverage pericd less than one year, or where it is reasonably expectad
1o produce a lisbility measurement thal would not differ matesially from e GMM, a simpsified Premium
Alocation Approach ("PAAT) can be applied. Using the PAA, the llability for remaining coverage shall be
initially recognised as the premiums, if any, received at initial recognifon, minus any insurance acquisition
cash flows pald.
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
(continued)

HKFRS 17 = Insurance Contracts {continved)

Pragantation and disclosures requiraments introduce a new iNsurance come and Gpense defnitions thal
maowe away from a premium-based presentation approach and s Instead a drect result of the movemants
in ke items from the statement of Bnancial position, For the prasantation ol finance INcome of expenses
(6.0, the aliset ol dzcounting), Inswrers Rave an accounting policy choice af portfolio lvel to disagaregaie
inzurance finance income or expenses lor the period between profit or loss and other comprehansive Incame,
This is & new salubion that achisves a smiar objeclive as the shadow accounting modal under HKFRS 4 o
avedd undue velatility in the staternant of compaahen S iNcome,

HHFRS 17 reguires more granular and detalled disclosures compared to HKFRS 4 given the high degree of
judgarnant in 15 application. An entily shall disclose qualitative and quantitative iInformation aboul:

ta)  the amounis recognised in iis financial statements that arise from Insurance contracts:

=} tha significant judgaments, and changss in thoss judgemeants, made whan applying HKFRS 17: and

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

feh the natura and extent of the risks that arise from insurance contracts.

HKFRS 17 is eflective for annual periods, beginning on or aler 1 January 2021, with earlier applicaton
parmitted If both HKFRS 9 Financlyl Instrumants and HKFRS 15 Favenus rom Canfracts with Customars
have sz0 besn applied. An enlity shall apply HKFRS 17 retrospectively unless imprecticable, in which cass
entities have the option of using sither a modified retrospactive approach or the fair value appeoach.

Thae directors of the Comparny anticipate that the new standard will resull in an important change 1o the
accounting policies for insurance contracts and s kkely to have a materlal impact on the Group's profit
and financial position, togethar with significant changes in prasanation and disclosure, The Group has not
Initiated a detabed analysis of the new standard and it would be pramatung 1o disclose the impact al the naw
requirements at this stage.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statemants incorporate the linancial statements of the Company and entities
fincluding stroctured entities) contralled by the Company and its subsidiarios, Control is achivved when the

Company:

. heas powar over tha investes;

* is expased, or hag rights, (o varabie retumns trom its involvemant with the investee; and
- has the ability to uss its power to alfact its returns,

The Group reassesses whather of not It controls an investes il facts and circumstances indicate thal there
ara changss to one or more of the three elements of contral Bsted above,

When the Group has less than a majarity of the voting rfights of an investes, it has powsr awer the Irvestas
wihen the voling rights are sufficient to give it the practcal abilily to direct the relevant activities of the
Investes unitaterally. The Group conslders all relevant tacls and circumstances in assessing whether or not
the Group's voting fights in an investas ane sulicient 1o ghw it power, including:

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

. the size of the Group's holding of vating rights relativie to the size and dispersion of holdings of the
other vole holders;

- potential woting rights held by the Group, other vote holdars o other parties:
- rights arising from other contractual arrangaments; and

b any additional facts and circumstances hat indicate that the Group has, o does Pol have, the cunant
ability 1o direct ihe relevant activities &t the time that decisions need 1o be made, including voting
pattams at previous shareholders’ mestings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary beging when the Company oblaing control over the subsidiary and coases
when the Company lozes conbred of the subsidiary. Specifically, Imcome and expenses ol 8 subsidiary
acquired or disposad of during the year are Included in the consolidated income statement and statement of
comprahensive income from the date the Company gains control until the dale when the Company ceases o
conral the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of othar comprebansive incoma are aliributed 1o 1he owners ol tha
Company and 10 tha non-controling interests. Total comprabensive income of subsidiaries i altributed fo the
owners of the Company and to the non-controlling intsrests even if this resulis in the non-confralling interests
hiarvieng & dadicil balance,

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statemanis of subsidiares 1o bring their accounting
podicias info line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroun assels and labdites, eqgulty, income, expanses and cash flows relating to trangactions betweean
members of the Group are eliminated In full oo consolidation,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of consolidation {continued)
Changes in the Group's ownership mnterests in existing subsidiaries

Changes In the Group's ownership interests In exsting subsidiaries that do not result In the Group fosing
contral over the subsldiares are accountad for ag equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's
relevant components of equity and the non-controlling interests ase adjusted o reflect the changes in thair
relative interests In the subsediaries, Including re-attributicn of relevant reserves between the Group and the
non-conirolling Inlerests according to the Group®s and the non-controlling Interest” proportionate interests.

Any diffarénce betwaan tha amaount By which the non-controlling interasts are adjusted, and the fair valus: of
the consideration paid or received is recogrised directly im equity and atiributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group leses contred of a subsidiary, the assals and liabilities of that subsidiary and non-controling
interesis (il any) are derscognized. A gain or loss iz recognised in prabt or loss and I3 calculated as the
ditference betwean (i) the agoregate of the far value of the consideration recelved and the tair valus of any
ratained interest and (i) the carrying amount of the assets fncluding goodwill), and liablliities of the subsidiary
aftricutabie to the owners of the Company, All amounts pravicusly recognised in other comprahensive income
in retation to thet subsidiary are accounted for as if the Growsp had direcily disposed of the related assels
or liabiities of the subsidiary (1.8, reclassified to profit or loss o lransfarred to another calegory of equity as
specifisd/permitted by applicable HKFRSs), The fair value of any investment retaimed in the formes subgidiary
at the dale whan control |2 fost is regarded as the fair valus on initlsl recognition for subseguent accounting
under HKAS 33 or, whan appiicabla, the cast on initial recognition of an imestment n an associate,

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

Business combinations

Acquisiions of businesses are accounted for using the acqusition method. The consideration transtéerred in
a busingss eombination is maasured af T2k value, which is calculaled as the sum of the acquisition-date fair
valuss of the assels fransfesred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquires and the aguity interasts issued by the Group in exchangs for confrol of the acquires. Acquisition
relabad costs are generaly recognised in profit or koss as incurrad,

At the acquisition dafe, the identifiable assets acquired and the llabllitles zssumed are recognisad at thelr fair
valus, axcapl that:

. deferred tax assets or Rebilities, and assats or liabilities related 1o employee benefit arangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employes
Baonafits raspactivaly;

- llabilities or equity Instruments related to share-based payment arangements of the acquires or
share-based payment arrangemeants of the Group entered into to replace shara-based payment
arrangemants of the acquires are measwed in accordance wilh HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at the
acquisition date; and

. assels (or disposal groups) that are classified as hald for sale in accordance with HKFRS & Mon-curmant
Aszals Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are measured In sccordance with that standard,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Business combinations (continued)

Goodwill 15 measurad as the excess of the sum ol the consideration transfarred, the amount of any
mon-confrolling Imtesasts in the aoquires, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest
in the-acguiree {(f ary) over the net amaount of the identifable assels acquired and tha liabliities assumed as
at acquisiion date. |1, after re-assessment, tha nel amouwnt of 1he identifiable assats acquired and labiities
assumed axconds the sum of the considaration ransferred, the amaunt of any ror-contralling Interasts In
the acquires and the fair valus of the acguirer's previously held intenest In the acquires (it any), the excess is
recognisad immediately in profit or loss as a bangain purchase gain,

Mon-controfing interests that present ownership Interesis and entifle thedr holders to a proporflonate shars
of the relavant subsidiany’s net assats in the event of Hquidation are Initiafy measured either at fair value or at
tha man-contralling interasts” proportionate share of the recognised amounts of tha acquires’s identifiable net
asaats or at fair value. The choice of measurement basis s made on @ ransaction-by-transaction basis,

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination incledes assats or Eabilifies
regulting fram a contingent consideration arangement, he contingent consideralion is measurad at its
acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the consideration transierred in a business combination,
Changes in the fair value of the conlingent considaration that quality as measuremant pariod adjustmants are
adjusted retrospectively, with the coresponding adustments made against goodwill. Measurement patiod
adjusiments are adustments that arise from additional information cotained during the “measurement period™
{which cannat excesd one yaar from the acquisiion date) about tacts and cireunstances fhat exsted al the
acquesiion dats,

The subsequent accounting for the contingent considesation that do not gualify as measursment period
adjustmeants dapends on how the contingent consideration is classified. Centingent consideration that
Is clagsified as equily i3 not remeasured at subseguent reporting dates and i wal sattiement s
accounted for withen equity. Contingent consideration that Is classified as an asset or a liabllity is remeasured
1o fair valus al subsequent raparting dates, with he corrasponding galn ar 1oss baing recognised in profit or
loss,

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group's previously hald aquity nterest in the
asquires s remeasured o fair value a1 the acquisition date e, the date when the Group oblains contral),
and the resulling galn or losa, If any, Is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts arising from Interests in the
acquira prior 1o the acquisition date that have previousty bean recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassilied 10 prodil or loss whers such treatmant would be appropeiata i1 that inerast ware disposed of,

If thie initial accounting for & business combination |s Incomplete by the end of the reparting period
in which tha combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the llems lor which the
accounting 18 incomplete. Those provisional amounis are adiusted during the measurement pariod (see
above), and additional assals or Habiliies are recognisad, to reflect new Information cbialned about facts
and circumstances thal exsted al the acquisition date that, If known, would have affected the amounts
recognised at that data,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investmeants in associates

An asscciate is an entity ovar which the Group has significant influanca. Significant influanca is tha power 1o
participate in the fnancial and oparating policy decisions of the invastes DUt ks ot control or joint contred over
those policies,

The rasults and assats and liab#ties of associalas are incorparaled in these consolidated financial statermants
uging the equity method of accounting. The financiad stalements of associates used for equity accounting
purposes are prepared using unitarm accounting policies as those of the Group like transaciions and events
in similar circumstances, Undar the eguity mathod, an invesimant in an associate is imitially recognised in
ihe consolidated statement of financlal position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the assoclate. Changes In net assets of the
associate other than profit or loss and olhar comprehansve income are nol accourted for unless such
changes resulted in changes In ownership interests hald by the Group, Whan the Group's share of losses of
an assoclate exceads the Group's inferest in that associate (which includes any long-term Inledasts that, in
substance, fosm parl of the Group's net investiment in 1he associate), the Group discontinues recognising its
sharg of lurther losses. Additional losses are recegnised only to the extent fhat the Group has incurmed legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behall of the assoclats.

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

An irvestment i an associate is accounted for using the aquity mathod rom the date on which the investes
becomes an associate. On acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the cost of the
irvesiment aver the Group's share of fhe net fair value of the idantifable assats and liabilities of the investae
is recogrised as goodwill, whech is inchuded within the carrying amount of the invesimant, Ay axcess of the
Group's share of the net falr valus of the identifiable asssls and llabllities cver the cost of the investmant, after
reassassment, i5 racognised immeadialaly in profit or loss i the pedod In which tha invesiment s acquined.

The requirements of HKAS 33 are applied to determing whether it s necessary o recognise any mmpairment
loss with respect to the Group's imvesiment in an associate. When necessary, the enfire carrying amount
of the investmant {including goodwill) is tasted for Impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impalrmant of
Assels as 3 single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (hhaher of valus in use and fair value less costs
of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impalrment loss recognised farms part of the carrying amount of
e imvestment. Ary raversal of that impairment [oss is recogrised in accordance with HKAS 36 1o the axtent
that the recovesable amount of the iInvestment subsequently increases.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments in associates {continued)

When the Group ceases to have significant influance aver an associate, it i5 accountad for as a disposal of
e anlirs interast in tha imestes with & rasuling gain or [oss being recognisad in profit of loss, Whan the
Group retains an Infessst in the former asseciate and the retained interest is a financlal asset within the scopes
o HKAS 39, the Group measures the retalned interest at fair value a1 that date and the fair value is regardad
as its fair value on initial recognition. The differences belwesn the carrying amount of the associate and the
{air value of any ratalned interest and any procesds from disposing the relevant interest in the assoclale is
included in the datermination of tha gain o loss on disposal of the associate. In addition, the Group accounts
for all amounts pravicusly recognised n othed comprahensiva incoma inorelalion o hat associate on the
sams basis as would have been required if that assoclate had directly disposad of tha related assels or
liabilities. Therolore, It a gain or loss previously recogresed in oiber comprahansgive incoma by Ihat associate
would be reclassifed to profit of loss on the digposal of the related assels of labilities, 1he Group reclassifies
the gain or loss from equity fo profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) upon disposal/partial disposal of
thi relévant associate,

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

When the Growp reduces its ownership migrests in an sssoclate but the Group continues to use the eguity
mathed, the Group reclassifies fo profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously bean
recogrisad in athaer comprehansive incoma ralaling to that reduction in cwnarship interests it thal galn or loss
would have been reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the relaled asseis or llabilities.

When a group entity fransacts with an associale of the Group {such as a sale or contribulion of assets),
profits and losses resulling fram tha transactions with the asscciate ara racogmsad in tha Graup's
consclidated financlal statemanis cnly to tha extent of inlerests in the assoclate that are not related 1o the
Group.

Related parties
A party is considared to be related to the Group IF

fa) the: party is & person of 8 close membar of that parson’s lamily and that person () has contral or jaint
control ower the Group; () has significant influsnce over the Group; or (i) is @ member of the key
management parsonnal of the Group or of a parent of the Group; or

(b} the party 1s an anlity whaere any of the folfawing conditions appias: (i) the entity and the Group are
mambers of the same groug; (i) one entity ks an associate or joint venture of the alher entity (or of
a parent, subsicary or fellow subsidiary of the other enlityl; (] the entity and he Greup are joint
veniures af the same third party; (vl ore entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity
Is an associate of the third anfity; (v) the anlity Is a post-empioyment benefit plan for the benefit of
amployoes of sither b Group of an anbty reated to 1he Group; vk thi entity |5 controlled or [ointhy
controlled by a persen identified in (a); and (vil) & person identified in (&) (i} has significant influence over
the entity or is a member of the Rey management persornnel of the entily {or of a parant of tha entity).
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUMNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property and equipment and depreciation

Property and aquipment, other than construction in progress, ars staled at cost kess accumulated
depreciaton and any impairment lesses, The cost of an Nem of properly and equipmenl comprises ils
purchase peice and any directly atiributable costs of bringing the assat 1o its working condiion and location
for its infended use. Expanditura incurrad allér items ol property and equipment have baean pul infe oparation,
such as rapaifs and maintenande, s nomally charged 1o the income stalamant in the perlod in owhich 1 is
Incurred. In situations where the recognilion criteria are salisfied, the expenditure for a major Inspection s
capitaizsed in the carmying amount of the assel as a replacamanl, Whene sigrificant parts of proparty and
equipmant arg requirgd to De replaced: at intervals, the Groug recognises such parts ag indvidua assets with
specific useful fves and depreciates them acoordingty.

Dapreciation |5 calculated on the straight-ling basis to write off the cost of each tem ol proparty and
equipment, other than construction In progress, to s residual valus over |18 estimated useful lits. The
principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

Land and bulldings 2.77% o 19.40%
Maotor wahicles 16.17% fo 24.25%
Offles squipment, furniture snd fixtures 0,70% 1o 32.33%

Whesa parts of an item of proparty and equipmeant have differant usatul livas, the cost of that item ks allocatad
on & reasonable Dasis among thie parts and each par s deprecialed separately,

Rasidual values, uselul ivaes and the dapreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted it appropriate, at least
al each financial e and.

An Nem of proparty and equipmant incluging any significant part initially recognised s derecognised upon
disposal or when no fulure economic benelits are expectad from its use or disposal, Any gain or loss on
disposal of retirament recognised in the Income statement n the year the assel |5 derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carmying amcunt of the relevant assel.

Construction in progress mainly represants bulldngs undar construction, which is stated at cost lass any
impainment losses, and 5 not depreciated, Cost comprisas the direct costs of construction and capitalised
bosrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the pericd of construction. Consfruction in progress is
reclassified lo the appropriate category of property and equipment when complated and ready fof uss.

Arnwual Rapaort 2017

206/344



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investmant proparties

Imeasimeant proparties ane nterasts in land and buldings (neluding the lsasshold intarast wdar an oparating
lease fof a properly which would othewise meal the dalirition of an investmant proparly) held [0 eam rental
income andior for capital appreciation, rather than for use in the production or supply of goods or services
or lar administrative purposas; or lor sale in the ordinary coursa of businass. Such propartias aré measured
imitially at cost, including transaclion costs. Subseguent to mitial recognition, invesimant propartes ans stated
at fair valus, which reflects markel conditions at the end of the reporting period,

Galns or kssas arising from changes in the fair values of invastment properties are includad in the income
statement In the year in which they arlse.

Any gains or lossas an the retirament or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the income
slatemant in the yaar of ths raliremant or disposal.

For a transfer from Investment properfles fo owner-cocupled properties, the desmed cost of a property for
subsaguen! accounting is its falr value at the date of change in use. Il & property cccupled by the Group
as an owner-cocupied property becomas an investment property, the Group Bccounts for such property In
accordanca with the policy stated under "Froperty and equipment and depreciation” up to the date of change
in use, and any diflerence at that date batwesn the carrying amount and the fair valie of the property is
accounted for s an asset revaluation resenve, On disposal of the Investrent property, the asset revaluation
reserve included In eguity is transierred to retained profils as a movement in reserves,

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownsarship to the lesses. All other leases are classified as operaling lsasss.

The Group as lessor

Fental income from operating leases is recognised In profit or loss on a straight-line basis over 1he term of
1he ralevant leasae. Initial direct costs incurred in nagatialing and afranging an operating lbasa are addad 1o
the carmying amount of the leazed asset and recognised ag an expense on & straight-line basis aver the leass
term,

The Group as lessas

Cperating leage paymenis, including the cost of acquiring land held under operating leaseg, are recognised
as an expanse on a siraight-fne basis over the lease term. Confingent rentals arising under operating leases
are recognised as an expenss in the period In which they are incurred,

In tha event thal leass incentives are recelved lo enter Into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability, The aggregale bansfit of incentives |5 recogrised as a reduction of rental expensa on a
sirgaght-ling basig.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUMNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leasing (continued)
Leasehold land and building

When the Group makes payments for a property interest which includes both leasehold land and bullding
elemanis, the Group assesses the clagsification of each efement a3 a fnance or an operating lease saparately
basad on the assassmant as lo whathar substantially all the risks and rewards incidantal o ownership of
each slement have been transterred to the Group uniess it is clear that both elements &e operating eases
in which case the enlire property s accounted as an operating lease, Specifically, the entire consideration
(including any lump-sum upiront paymenis) are allocated betwean the leasshold land and the bullding
slemanis in proporiion to the relative falr values of the leasehold Infesasts In the land element and bullding at
Initial recognition,

To tha axtént the allecation of the relevant payments can be made raliably, intemest in leasehaold land that is
accounted for as an operating leass is presented as “prepaid land premiums” in the consolidated statement
of financial position and is amariised over the lease term on a straight-line basis, expect for those that are
classifiod and accounted for ag investmant propedties under the fail value modal. When the lease paymants
cannot ba allecated refizbly between the leasehold land and bullding etements, the entire property is generally
classified as if tha leazsshold land is under inanca lease.

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

Investments and other financial assets
Inifial recognilion and measurement

Financial assets within the scopa of HEKAS 39 are classified as financial assels af fair valua through profit
of loss, ioans and recevables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale financial assets, or as
derivatives designated as hedging instrumeants in an efleclive hedge, as appropriate. The Group detérminss
tha classiization of its financial ssaets at Ntk recognition, Whan financial assels are recognisad initiaty, they
arg measured at fair value plus transaction costs, except in the case of financial assats recorded al fair valus
through profit or loss.,

Al regular way purchases and sales of fnancial assets are recognised on the rade date. that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sel the asset, Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assats hat require dellvery of assats within the period generally established by regulation ar
canwgntion in the marketplace,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measuramaent

The subsequent measurement af Bnancial assels depends on their classilication as follows:
Financial assalts at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets al fair value through profit or loss include financial assets hald for rading &nd fnancial assats
dasignated wpon initial recognition as at falr value through profit or loss. Financlal assets are classified as
held for trading If they are acquired for the purpose of sale In the near tarm, Derfvatives, including ssparated
ambodded dervatives, ane ahways measured af Tar value through profit of Ioss unless thay ahs designatied as
eflective hadging instruments as defined by HKAS 30,

Financial assats at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the stalement of financial position at lair
valisg with nat changas in fair value presented as el realised and unrealised gains/(lo3ses) on investrmants
In the income sialement, These nal falr value chamges do not include any dividends or interast earnaed an
these tnancial assals, which ara recognised in accordancs with the policies sal oul lor “Ravanus racagnition”
Erony.

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition at lalr value through profit or koss are designated at the
date of initial recognition and ondy Il 1he critada undar HKAS 39 are satsfied,

Darivatives embedded In host contracts are acoounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair valus
i thair econamic charactenstics and risks are nol closaly related to those of the hoast contracts and the
host coniracts are nof held lor rading or designated at fair value through prefil or loss. These embeddad
darivatives are measured at fair value with changes In fair velue recognisad in the income statement,
Raassassmant only cocurs |1 thera |5 a changs In terms of the coniract thal signiticantly modifies the cash
flows thal woukd athanyise ba raquired,

Loans and receivablas

Loars and receivables are non-derivative financial assatls with fixed or determinable payments thal are not
quoted in an active market, The Group's loans and receivables Include cash and cash equivalants, term
daposits, insurance reteivables and investmeants classified as loans and receivables. Altar initial measwremant,
such assels are subsequently measured al amortised cost, using the efleclive interest rate method, less
ary allowance for impalrment. Amortised cost (s calculated by taking inte acoount any discount or premium
on acquisition and includes lses of costs thal are an intagral part of the affective inlerest rate mathod. The
affective interast rale amortization is includad in mastmant incoms in he Incomae stalemant,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measuremen! fcontinued)
Hald-te-maturity investmants

Mon-derivative financial assats with fixed or determinabie payments and fived maturities dales that are quoted
iran active market are classified as hald-lo-matusity when the Group has the positive imtention and ability
to holg them o maturity, oiber then those the eniity designates as at financial assels &l fair value through
profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets or those mesting the definition of loans and receivabies.
Hald-to-maturity invastments afa subseguantly maasurad Al amartised cost using the alfective interast rate
metned less ary allowance for iImpairment. Amortised cost ig calculated by taking Into account any digcount
or pramium on acquisition and fees or cosls that are an integral part of the efiective inlerest rale. The
affactive interest rate amortization and the lossas arjsing from impakment ase both included and recogrised
In the income statement,

Available-for-sale financial assats

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

Available-tor-sale financial assets are non-darvative financial 23361 n lsted and unlisted equity investmants
and debt securittes. Equily investments classiSed as avallable-for-sale are thoss which are neither classified
as held for trading nor designated at fair value through profit or loss. Debl securities in this category are
those which am intended to be hald for an indefinite perod of time and which may be sold In response 1o
neads for liquidity ar in response to changas In markel conditions.

Alter initial recognition. avasable-lor-zale financial assets are subsequently measured at fair vahe, with
unrealiged galns or losses being recogmised as olher comprehensive coms in the avallabbe-for-sale
invasiment revaluation resenve until the investmen! is derscogresad, at which time the cumutative gain or loss
is recognizad in the Incoms statement in nel realised and unrealised gains/iossas) on imvestmonts, of untl
the investment is determined to be impaired, at which ime the cumulative gain or ss e reclassified fom
the avadabda-for-sale investment revaluation resense to the incoms statemant. Interest and dividends earmsd
whilst holding the availabie-lor-sale financial assets are reported 88 Interest incomg and dividend Income,
respectively. and are recognised in ihe Income statemen] as investment income in accordance with the
poficies sat cut for “Revenua recognilion™ below,

When the fair value of unisted equity investmenis cannot De reliably measured because (a) the varability In
the range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment or () the probabilities of the
various estimates within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such
investments are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Effective interest mathod

The silective interest method s a method of calculaling the amortised cost of & dabl instrument and of
allocaling interast iIncome over the relevant pericd. The effeciive interest rate is the rate that exacily dscounts
esfimated future cash receipts {including all fees and points paid ar recened thal form an infegral part of the
oflociive interest rate, transsction costs and olher pramiums o discounts] thvough the expected il of the
debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, o tha nat camying amoun! an initial recognition,
Intarest income is recognised on an effective interast basis for debl instruments.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assssses at the end of each reporling period whather thera 15 an objective evidence that a
financial asset or a growp of fnancial assels is iImpaired. A financlal assel or a group of mmancial assols is
desmead to be mpairad if, and only if, thare i3 an cbiective evidence of impairment as a result of cne ar mors
avants thal occurrad alter tha initial recognition of tha assal {an incurrad “loss avant”) and that loss event has
an impact on the estimated lulure cash Bows of the financial assaet of the group of finencial assels that ean
be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may Include indications that a deblor ar a group of deblioces
i expariancing sgnificant Bnancial dificulty, defaull or delinguency B interest of principal paymanis. tha
probability that they will enter bankruptey of othel financial reorganisation and cbearvable data indicating that
there is @ measurable decreass In the estimated future cash flows, such as changss In &rears o econamic
canditions. thal correlate with defaults.

Financial rssots carried al amortised cos!

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

If financial assets carrisd at amoebised cost are impaired, The carying amount of the financial assels is
raducad o the prasent value of estimated future cash llow's (exchuding lulura cradil lossas that have fol bean
incurred) and the reduction is recognised as an impalrment loss in the income statement. The presant valus
of estimated future cash Bows shall be calcufated with the financial assal's original affective inlerast rale and
the redated coliataral value shall also Da taken inlo-account, For financial assats with floating interast rate, tha
pregent value of estmated future cash fiows shall be calculated with the effective interest rate stipulated by
ihe contract,

For a financial assel that is indvidually significant, the Group assesses the asset individually Tor impairmant,
and recognizes the amount of impairmeant In prefit or loss. For a financial assel thal ks not Individually
signifizant, the Group assesses the asset individually for impairmant or includes the assal in a group of
financial assets with simier credit risk characteristics and colfectively assesses them for impalrment, If the
Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment exisis for an individually assessed financial
assat, whathes the financial assal i individually sigrificant ar not, the financial assat is includsd in a group
of financial assats with similar credit risk characledstice and collectively assessad for impalment. Financial
assals for which an impairment loss is individually recognised are not Includsd In a collective assessmant of
irnpairfrnt,

After the Group recognises an impairment loss of financial assets carried at amaortised cost, If there iz an
chijective evidencs that the financial assels’ value restores and the rasioration can be related objectivaly to
an evenl cocuring after the Impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss shall
be reversed and recogrised in profit or loss. Howewer, the reversal shell nat result in a caerying amount of
the financial assat that sxcesds what the amortised cost would have been had the impaiment not baen
recognised al the date he impairment was reversed.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets {continued)
Assals carried al cost

If there Is an cblective eviderce that an Impalrment loss has been incurred on an unguoted eguity Instrument
that iz mat caried at falr value because its falr value cannot be reliably measured, the amount of tha loss is
measurad as the difference betwean tha assel's carrying amount and the present value of estimated futura
cash flows discountad at the current market rate of return for 2 similar financial asset. Impairment losses ani
these assets are nol reversed.

Avadabie-for-sale financial assels

For available-for-sale financial assats, the Group assesses at the end of sach reporting pariod whether thers
is objective evidence that an immesiment or a group of invesimants is impaired.

It an available-for-sale asset s impalfed, an amount comprising the afference batwoan i3 cost (pet of any
principal payment and amartisaticn) and its current fair valuse, less any impairment loss previously recognisaed
In the incoma statemant, i3 removed from other comprehensive income ard mecognised in the incama
Stalemant,

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

In the case of equity Investments classified as avalable-lor-sale, abjactive evidence would inclede a significant
of prelonged dacling in the f=r value of an investment below its cost. The determinaton of what is “sigrificant”
of “profonged” requires judgemsant. “Significant” |s eveluated sganst the original cost of the Investment
and “profonged” against the peried in which the fair valie has been below its original cost. Where there
Is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss - measured a5 the dffernce batween the acquistion cosl
and the current tair value, ess any Impairment loss on that invesiment previously recogrised in the Income
slatemant - is reclassified from other comprehensive income and recogrised n the income statement
Imparmant losses on equily ingtruments classified as avadlable-lfor-280e are nol réversed through the INRCome
statement, Increases in their fair vaiee afler impairment are recognised direcily in other comprehansive
incame,

In the case of debl insirumenis classitied as avallable-for-sale, impairment is assessed based on the same
criteria as financlal assets caried at amortisad cosl. However, the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference bebween the amortisad cost and the currant falr value, less any
impainment loss on that imesiment prévicusty recognised in the income statemant. Future interest Income
confinuas 1o be accrued based on the reduced carrying amaunt of the asse! and |5 acorued using the rate of
interast ussd o discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuning the impairment foss, The interast
income |s recorded as Invesiment income. Impairment bosses on debt insfrumenis are reversed through
ihe Income statament i the increase n fair value of the instruments can be cbiactively related fo an evant
oecuming atter the impairment 10ss was recognised in the income statemant,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial assat (or, where applicabile, a part of a financial assat or part of a group of similar financial assats)
is darecognised when:

- the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

= the Group has transtarrad 115 nghts to receivie cash Bows rom tha asset, or Nas assumed an abligation
o pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through’
arrangemant; and either [a} the Group has transfarred substantially all the reks and rewards of the
assel. or (b} the Group Ras naither transhared nor refamed substantially all the nsks and rawards of
the assets, but has transferred contred of the assat.

When the Group has transferred b8 rights to receive cash flows from an assel or has entersd inlo a
pass-through arrgngement, i evaluates It and o what extant it has refained the fisk and rewards of
ownership of the asset, Whan It has neither fransferred nor retained substantiaiy all the risks and rewards of
iha assal nor transferred conirol of the assat, the assel is recognisaed to the extent af the Group's continung
imeshvemant in tha assst. In that cage, the Group also recognises an associated liabdty. The transiemed asset
and the associated Nabdity are measwred on & basis that reflects 1he rights and cbligations that the Group has
ratained.

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

Continuing invalvemant thal takes the torm of o guarantes over the transferred assat i measurad i the lower
of tha original carrying amount of the assel and the magdmum amount of consideration that the Growp could
ba requirad to repay,

On derscognition of a financial asset in ils entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying ameunt
and the sum ol the consideralion received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had bean
recognizad in olhed compreéhangive Income and accumulated in aguity ks recogrisad in profit o loss.

On desscognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. whan the Group retains an oplion to
repurchass part of a transterred asset), the Group allccates the prévious carnying amaunt of the financial
assal bebween the part it continues to recogrise under comtinuing involvermnaent, and the part it no lorger
recognises on the basis of the relative falr values of those parts on the date of the transfer, The differance
batween the carrying amount allocated to the parl that s no longer recognised and the sum al the
consigderation recehved for the part no longer recognised and any cumulalive gain or loss allocated to it that
had been recognisad In olher comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A cumulative gain of loss
that had bean recognised in othar comprehansive income is allocated bebwean the part that continues 1o be
recogrised ard the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUMNTING POLICIES (continued)
oo

Financial liabilitias

Iritial recognifion and measurement

Financial llabllities within the scope of HKAS 38 are classified as financial llabilities at fair value through profit
of loss, or other financlal llabilitles at amaoriised cost as appropriate, The Group datermines the: classification
of its inancial liabfkes al inifial recogrition.

Financial llabllities are Initially measwed af far value, Transaction costs that are directly aliributable fo the
issus of financial liabilities {other than financial liabdities at fair value through profit or loss) are deducted
from ke fair value of tha inancial liabilities on nitial racogrition. Transaclion casts directly altribulable to the
acquisiion of financial Kabilities at tair value through profit or logs are recognised immediataly in profit or loss.

Subsequent measuremen!
The aubsequent measwament of Bnancal liabiitios depends on thelr classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at tair value through profit or loss

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabdites held for trading and financial
lianilites designated upon Initial recogretion as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial Babifities are classified as beld for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of salling in the
near tarmy, This category includes derivative financial instruments entered Into by the Group that are notl
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by HKAS 30, Seperated embedded
darivalives are always measwad at lalr valus through profit or loss unless thay are designaled as effective
hedging instrumants. Gaing or logses on liskslities held for trading are recogrised In the income statemant,
The nat fair value gain or loss recognised in the income slatement does not include any interest charged on
thase Bnancial liabilities,

Financlal llabillties designated at fair value: through profit or loss are designated al the date of Indtial
recogniticn and only I the criteria In HKAS 38 are satisfied.

Financial habilities at amertised cost (including interest-boaring bomrawings)

Financ:al labilities including securiies sold under agreemenis fo repurchass, miscellansous payables and
accruals, pollcyholders’ deposits and bonds payable are initially staled at fair valus less directly attributable
fransaction coals and and subseguently measured at amortisad cos!, using the affective interast rate mathod
unless the effect of discounting would be Insignificant, in which cass they are stated al cosl. The related
interast axpanss is recognisad in the ncome statament. Amounts due 1o rainsurars are accounted for as il
they ware athwe Enancial llabilites.

Gains and losses are recognised In the income statement when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amorEsation process,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
_—

Financial liabilities (continued)

Subsequent measuremen! fcontinued)

Finrneial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantes cantracts issued by the Group are those contracis that require a payment 1o be made 1o
rgamiburse (ha Balder far & 1028 it Incurs becawse tha spacilied deblor fails 1o make a paymsanl whan dua n
ascordance with the terms of a detd instrumant,

The Growp has previously regarded certain cradit insurance confracts it Issued with a financial guarantas
alimant as insurance conlracts and has used the accounting mathods applicable 1o Insurance confracts, and
accordingly has elected to apply HRFRS 4 1o account for such contracts.

Effective interest method

\ ERLUSIEIG PR DOlFDR0Sias B 0] SRI0H \

The eftective Interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial lisbdity and of
afigcating interest expense over the relevanl pericd. The eflective inlerest rate is the rate thal exaclly
discounts estimated future cash paymants (Including &l fees and points paid o recaived that fonm an integral
part of the effective interest rate, fransaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial labdity, or, where appropriale, a shorler period, to the net carrying amount on initial
récognition. Intares! expanes is recognisad on an alfectve intaras! basis.

Derecognifion of firancial hatulities

A financial Hability i5 derécognisad whan 1he obligation undar the Habity is discharged or cancelled, or have
axpirad.

When an existing financial liabilly is replaced by another from the same lander on substantially different tarms,
of the terms af an axisting liability are substantially modified, such an axchange or modification is treated
as a derecogrition of the original labiity and: a recogmstion of a naw liability, and ihe difference between the
respacte carrying amounis s recoghisad in ihe Income statement.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
lmtial recogmibion and subsequent measuremeant

The Group uses dervative financial instrurments, such as interast rata SWApPS, 10 hedge its interast rate risk,
Such denivative financial instruments are Indtially recogrised at falr value on the date on which a defivalive
contract is enterad info and are subsaquently remeasured at fair value, Derivatives are carried as assats when
iha fair value is positive and as liabilites when the fair value is negative.

Any galns or losses arsing from changes in far value of derivalives are faken direcily 1o the income
stalemant, axcept for the eflectve portion of cash flow hedgas, which is recognised in other comprebansive
Incorme,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting {continued)
Initial recognifion and subsequen! measurement {continued}

Faor the purpose of hedge accouniing. hedges are classified as cash llow hedges when hedging the exposure
to variability in cash flows that I8 sither attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised assaet or
liability or a highly probable forecast fransaction.

Al tha inception of a hedge refationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship
1o whech the Group wishes to apply hedge accounting, the risk management chjective and its strategy for
undartaking the hedge. The documantation includes identification of the hedging instrumant, the hadgad item
of trangaction, 1he nature of the risk being hedged and how the Group will assess the hedging instrument's
affectivansss of changes in the hadging Instrument’s fair valus in offsalting the exposure to changss in the
hadged ifem's fair value or cash flows atiributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are axpected to be highly
efiective in achieving ofisetting changes in cash flows and are assessed on an ongoing basis to determing
that they actually have been highty effective throughout the nancial reporting pesiods for which they were
dasignated,

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

Hedges which meet the strict criterla lor hedge accounting and are classified as cash flow hedges are
accountad for as follows:

The eftective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument |5 recognised directly In other
comprehansiva incoma 0 the cash flow hadging reserva, while any Ineffective porlion |s recognised
immeadiately in the Ncome stalameant.

Amounts recognised in oiber comprebensive income are transierred o the income stalement when the
hedged transaction affects proft or loss, such as when hedged financial income ar financial expense is
recognized of when & lorscast sala ocours. Whera the hedged item is the cost of a non-linancial assel of
non-financial llability, the amounts recognised in other comprehensive Income areé transferred to the Initial
carrying amount of the non-financial assat or non-fnancial liability,

It the lorecast transaction ar firm commitment is no longer expected to ccour, the cumulative gan or loss
previoushy recognised in equity is transtarred to the income statement. If the hadging instrument expires ar is
soid, larminated of exarcised withoul replacement or rollover, of i ils dasignation as a hedge |s revoked, the
amaunts mﬁously recogrEsed in other comprehansive iIncoma remaln in other comprehansive iNcome untll
the forecast transaction or firm commitment affects profit or loss.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair valug measuramant

Fair valua is the prica thal would ba recaived 1o sall an asset or paid 1o transter a liability 0 an ordesly
transaclion Dedwean markel participants at tha measigemaent date, regardiass of whalthdr that price s directly
chsenable or estimated using another valuation technique, in estimating the fair value of an assst ar a liabdity.
the Group takes inlo account the charactanslics of the assat or liability it markel participants would lake
thosa characlaristics inlo account whan pricing the asset or liabiity at the measurement date, Fair value for
measurament andfor discloswre purposss in these consclidated financial statements is determined on such
a basks, excapl for keasing transactions thal arg within the scope of HKAS 17 Leases, and measuraments
that Pave some ssmilarities 19 Tar value Dut ane not fair value, such 235 value in usa in HKAS 36 Impairment of
Assels.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial assal takes nto accourt a markel participant’s ability to generale
economic banafits by using the assat in its highest and bast use or by salling it to another market participant
that would use the assat in its highast and best usa.

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

For financial instruments and investiment propertios which are translerrad at fair value and a valuation
technique that unobservable Inputs is to be used to measure falr valss in subsequent periods, the valuation
technique is calibrated 5o that the results of the valuation technique equals the transaction price.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Wheea an indication of impairment exists, or whan anmual impairmeant testing for an asset ks required {other
than financial assels ard goodwil), the asset's recoverable amount s estimated. An assel’s recoverabie
amount s the higher of the assel’s or cagh-generating unit's value in use and its far value less costs of
disposal, and is determinad for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash infows thal are
largely indepandent of those fram other assals or groups of assats, in which case the recoverable amount is
determinad for the cash.generating unit to which tha asset balongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only If the carrying amount of an assat excesds its recovarable amount. In
assessing value In use, the estimated lulure cash lows are discountad 1o thelr present value UENG a pre-tax
digcount rate that reflects current market assessments-of the time value of money and the rsks specific o
the assel. An impairment loss I8 charged to the income statermant in the pericd in which it arlses or trealed
as a revaluation decrease. as approprials.

An assessment iz made at the end of sach reporting period as to whether there is an indication that
previcusly recognisad impairment (05588 may no (onger exis! of may hawve decraased. If such an indication
exisis. the recoverable amount ks estimated. A previously recognised impalrment loss of an asset oifwer than
goodwill Is reversed anty If thers has been a changs in the estimates used 1o determins the recoverable
amaunt of that assal, but not to an amount highear than the carrying amount that would hawe bean daterminad
{net of any depreciation‘amortisation) had no impalkment oss been recognised for the assel in peior years,
A revarsal of such an impaimant loss is cradited 1o the income statemeant in the pariod in which It arses ar
fraated as a revalualion incraase, as appropriate.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUMNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cagh and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid
irwestments that are readity comerlible into known amounts of cash, which are subject 1o an insignificant risk
of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generaly within three monting when acquired,

Insurance contracts

ingurance contracls are thase contracts wunder which the Group has accepled significan! nsurance righ

from the poficyholdars by agreeing o compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain fulure ewvant
{the insured evenl) adversaly attacts the policyhcidens, Insurance contracts are classifed as direc! Inswance
coniracts and reingurance contracts. The significance of nsurance risk as assessed by the Group is based
on the addtional amount that the Group neads lo compénsale policyholdars upon the cccurreénce of the
inSurance avants.

Soma nsurance confracis contaln both an Ingurance comporent and & depasit component. The Group
unbundlas thesa two componsnts, i the insurance componant and the deposit componant are distingt and
saparately measurabla,

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

Tha unbundad insurance companent is accounted for Socording o HKFRS 4 and the unbundled deposit
camparsnt is accounted for as financial liabilities. If the nsurance companent and the deposit componant are
not distinet and separataly measwrable, the entirg contract will be accounted for 85 an insurance contract.

Once acontract has been classified as an msurance confracl, no reciassiication can subssquanily be mads.
Significant insurance risk tasting

Far insurance confracts issued by the Group, tests are performed fto determine if the coniracis contain
signifcant insurance risk, and confracts of a s@milar nature are groupad logsathar Tor this purposa. YWhan
periceming the significant insurance risk testing, the Group makes judgemenis in sequence &5 to whether
the confract transfers insurance risk, whether the contract has commercial substance, and whather the
transharrad insrance risk 5 significant.

Insurance receivables

Insurance receivables are recognised when due and measured on initial recogrition at the fair value of the
conslderation recelved of recelvable, Subseguent to inltlal recogriban, insurance recelvables are measured
at amorlised cost, using the effective intareat rate method. The camying value of insurance recenvables s
reviewsad for impairmant whensver evants or circumslances indicate that the carrying ameount may nol be
receivabie, with the impalrment I0ss recorded in the Income statement.

Insurance recelvables are derecognised when financial assets derecognition criteria have been met,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Insurance contract liabilities

When measuring insurance contract llabilities, the Group uses a group of inswance confracls whoss
insurance risks are of a simiar nature as a measwement unit, The Group's insufance coniracts are classiied
into certaln measurement Lnits by type of Insurance.

The Group's inswrance coniract liabilities comprisa mainly unearmed pramium reserves and loss and loss
adjusiment expense resenes,

The unearnad pramium reserves represent pramiums received for risks that have not yet expirad. Al inception
ol tha contract, il reprasents premiums received or recelvabla minus ralevant acquisition costs, Acquisiion
costs in relation to the sale of new insurance confracts such as commission expenses, undemnwriting parscnnal
axpanses, business tax and other surcharges, insurance securily fund and other incremental costs are
recorded as axpensas in profil of kss against an equal and opposile amount of premium Deing recognised
as revenue, Subsequent 1o the initial recognition, the unearmed premium resenves are released over the
term of the contract and are primarily earned on a 365-day basis. The liability is discounted to presam
value using a nsk-fras rata, plus an apprograte pramiom 1o fully reBect the characteristics of the cash flow
being discounted, whan tha impact of time value of monay 3 significant, Wnen any deficlency arises from
parfoeming 1he fiabdity adequacy tests as described below, urisarned premium rasarves have to be adjusted
1o radlact the deficiency,

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

At the end of each reporting period, iebity adequacy tests are performed to ensure the adeguacy of the
unsarmad pramium resarvas. If curmen! astimatas of the prasent value of the expectad luture clalms and loss
adjustment expenses in respect of the relevant insurance contracts, plus an additional risk margin to reflect
the inherent uncertainly associated with the future net cash flows, excesd the unearned premium reserves,
then 1he unearrsd premium resenes are deemed 1o be ceficient. The resulting deficiency 15 recognised
immediatety through profit or boss. The rsk maegin for the tedts described above |s determined using the cost
of capital approach and the confidence Interval approach and based on the most recent exparience of the
Group as wall as by rafarenca 1o the mdustry banchmark,

Loss and loss adjustment expensa resenes include incumed and reporied resanvies, incurred but not reparted
[“IBNRT} raservas and loss adjustmeant axpanse ressrves,

Loss and lcas adjusiment expanse reserves are esiablished for the sstimated witimale cost of all clams
incurred but nol seltfed al the end of each reporting period, whether reporied or not, together with related
cl@ms handing costs and reduction for the expected value of sabmge and other recoveries, plus a risk
margin, Delays can be exparignced in notification and settlement of certen types of claims, and theralare
ihe ultimate cost of these claims cannot be known with certainty at the end of each reparting pericd, Tha
liability 5 calculated a1 the reporting date Lsing a rangs of standard actuarial projection tachniquas. based
on empirical data and current assumptiors, Risk margn is determined using the cost of capital approach
and the confidence interval approach and based on the most recent experience of the Group as well as by
referance to the industry banchmark, Tha liability is discounted to prasent value usng a risk-fres rate, plus an
appropriate premivm 1o fully refiect the charactanstics of tha cash fow Deing discounted, whaen the impact
of time valus of money Is significant. Adjustments to the llabilities at the end of sach reporfing period ars
racorded in pralil of loss.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Insurance contract liabilities {continued)

Derecognition of insurance conlract fabilihes

Insurance coniract liabilites are derecognised when they are discharged or cancelled, or have expired.
Reinsurance

The Group cedes inswrance risk in the normal course of business for part of ils businessas. Beinswance
asssets represent balances due from reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable from relnsurers are
esfimated in a mannser consistant with the Insurance contract liabilities or satlied claims asscciated with the
ripinsurgd polcios and ane in accordanca with the ralaled rinsurance coniracts,

Commissions receivable on cutward reinswrance contracts are reconded as income in the ingome statement.
The reinswrers’ shase ol unearned premium reserves s reduced by commissions receivabls on outward
f@ingurance contracis al Inceplion and subsequently the redeced Dalance i3 released owar the term of the
caontract in e same manner as the related unearned premium resanves, Reinsurars’ share of loss and loss
adjustiment expense reserves also includes s share of risk margin o tha gross balance of loss and loss
adjusimant BXpanse rasanes,

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

Relnsurance assets are reviewed for impairmant at each reporiing date or mare frequently when an indicataon
ol impasmen ansas during the reporting year, Imparmean! occurs whan tharg is objective avidence as a rasull
of an evant that ocourred after initial recognition of the rainsurance assal that the Group may nol receive all
oulsianding amounts due under the berms of the contract and the elfect has a reliably measurable impaot on
{he amounts that will recalve from the einsurer. Tha impairment 1083 is recorded in the incoma statemant,

Ceded relnsurance arrangemeants do not relleve the Group from its obligations to policyholdess.

The Group also assumes reinsrancea risk in the nommal courss of business for insurance contracts whara
applicable. Fremiums and claims on assumed reinswance are recognised as revenue and expenses in the
same mannsr as they would be if the reinsurance were considered direct business, taking into account the
product classification of the reinsured business, Rensurance liabilites raprasant balances dua 1o reinsurance
companias. Amounts payable 1o reinsurars ans estimated n a mannes consistent with the rolaled reinsuancs
coniracts, Recelvables and payables arising from relnsurance contracts are measured at amoetised costs and
riod affsel for prasentalion puposes.

Premiums and claims are presenied on 8 gross basls for both ceded and asswemed reinsurance,

Rainsurance assals or abililies are derscagnised when the contractual rights are exlinguished ar axpire or
wihan the cantrect is trangferred to ancther party.

Reinsurance coniracts that do not tramsfer significant insurance risk are accountad for as financial
Instrurmants. Thass are deposit assefs or fnancial liabifbes that are recognised based on the consideration
pald or receled less any expecit identified premiums or fess to be retained by the reinsured. Investment
income or expensa on thesa contracts is accountad for wsing the effective intarest mathod when accrued,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax

Income lax comprisas current and defarmed tax. Income tax relating o items recognised culside profil or kass
is recognised cutsida profit of 1088, aither in other comprenansiva incorme o diredty in aquity.

Current tax assets and labiities for the current and prior pariods are messured 8t the amount expectad o De
recovered fram or pald to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have bean enacted
of substantively enacied by the end of the reporting period, taking Into considesation interpretations and
practices prevailing in the countrigs in which the Group operates.

Dalarred tax Hablibes are recognisad far all taxable tamporary dilerencas, axcept:

- when the deferrad tax liabllity arses from the initial recognition of goodwill ar of an asset or liabidlity In
a transaction that is nol a business combination and, at the tima of the transaction, altecis neither the
accounting profit nor taxatie profit or loss; and

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

- In respect of laxable tempaorary differences assoclated with investments in subsidiaries and associates,
whan the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can ba controlled and it i probable that
the temporary difterences will not revarss in the foresaeable future,

Daferred fax assets ars recognised for deductible temporary difleremces, the carry forward of unused lax
cradits and any unused 1ax lossas 1o the axtant thal it is probable that taxabie profl will be available sgaine
which the deductiie temporary differences, the camry forward of unused ta credits and unused tax losses
can be ulilised, except:

- when the deferred tax assel relating o the deductitle temporary dilference arisas from fhe initial
recognition of an asset or Kehility in a ranaaction that s not a business combination and, at tha time
of the transaction, alfects nalltar the accounting profit nos taxatde profit or loss; and

- in respect of deductibie temporary differences associtated with invesiments in subsidiaries and
assockates, defarred tax assals are only recogrised to the extent That it ks probable that the temporary
diftarencas will revarss in he foresasabla futurd and taxable profit will be availabla against which the
temporary differences can be ulllised,

The carrying amount of delarred lax assels iS5 reviewed at the end of sach reporling parod and reduced
1o the extent that it is no longer probable that sulficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deterred tax assets to be ullised. Urrecognised deferred tax assels are resssessed at the end of each
raporting paried and are recognisad 1o the sxtent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to alow all or part of the delesrad fax assels 1o ba recoverad,

Deferred tax assats and Eabilities are measwed at the tax rates that are expected to apply 1o the pericd when
the asset is realsed or the fabSity is settied, basad on tax rates {ard tax laws) that have been snacted or
substantively angcted by tha and of the reparting period,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUMNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax fcontinued)

Dafarred tax assals and deferrad tax iabilities are offsel (| a legally enforceabds right exists to set off currant
1ax assets agamst current tax liakilities and the delerred taxes ralate o the samae taxaide entity ard the sarme
tamation authority,

The measurement of deferred fax fiabilities and assets raflect thea tax consequences that would fallew Fom
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting periad, 1o recover or setfle the camying
amounts of its assets and liabilities, other than described below.

Far the purposes of measuring delarmed tax Habilibes or délerred tax assats lor invesiment propartias that are
measured, Leing the falr valus moedel, the cammdng amounts of such properlies &re presumed to be recovered
entiraly through sale, unlass the presumed |5 rebulted. The prasumplicn is rebulled whan the Investmant
properties are depreciable and i3 hald within a business model whose objactive |8 1o consums substantially
economic bersfils embodied in the investment properties over time, rather than through sals,

Borrowing costs

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualitving assets,
I, assets that necessarily lake a substantisl period of time o get ready for thair intended use or sala, are
capitatised as part of the cost ol those assels. The capitabzation of such borrawing costs ceases when the
assats are substantially ready for their mtended use of sale. lnvestment Income earmed on the temporsy
Imvestment of specific borrowings panding thelr expenditure on gqualitying assals s deducted from the
biorrowing costs capitalised, All other borowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurrad,
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that &n entity Incurs in connaclion with the borowing of
furnds.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss where there ks reasonable assurance that the grant will
be receved and all alaching condlions will be compliad with, Whan the grant relatas to an axpanss ilam,
it is recognised &% income on a sysiematic basis over the perods that the cosis, which it is intended to
compensale, are expeansad. Whera the grant relates o an assat, the amount Is credited to a daeferred Income
account and s relaasad (o the ncome stalement ovar tha expeciad usalul e of the relavant assel by egual
annug instalments,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

oo
Provisions
Excapt for continganl considarations deriving from or conlingant liabilities assumed in businass combinations,
contingant liabilities are recognisad as provisions it the foBowing conditions are mal:
- An entity has a pregent obligation as a recult of & past event;
- It is probable that a0 outfiow of resources ambodying economic banafits will Do raquired o sattle the

coligation: and

- A reliabie estimate can ba made of the amount ol the obligation.
Tha armgunt mecognised as a provision shall be the Dest astimate of the axpenciiure required 1o Satla the
present obligation at the and ol the reporting period with the consideration of risks, unoertainties and the
prasant value, Provisions shall be reviewed at the end of the reporting period and adjusted to reflact the
current best astimata,

\ ERLUSIEIG PR DOlFDR0Sias B 0] SRI0H \

Employee benafits

Employes banafits are all forms of consideration givan and compensations incurred by the Group inexchange
for sarvices rendered by emplovess or the taermination of the employment relationship. Except tor termination
banelits, employes banafits are recognised as a lability in the pariod in which the associated sendces are
renderad by ils employeas, with a corraspanding increase in the expensas in grofit or kass, Whare payment or
seitlement ks deferred and the effect of discount would be material, these amounts are stated at their present
values in the consolidated statarment of finansial position.

Short-tarm and athar leng-term amployee benefits

Short-term employes benebls are retognised at the undiscounted amount of the benelils expectad 1o be
paid as and when employeas randared the services. All short-lerm employes benslits are recognisad as an
expensa unless another HKFRS reguires or permits the inclusion of the benelits in the cost of an asset.

A liabdity is recognised for bensfits accruing to employess (such as wages and salarias, annual lsave and sick
Inave) alter deducting any amount already paid.

Liabiktes recognised in respect of other long-term employes benefits are measwed at the present value of
iha estimated future cash oulflows axpected o be made by the Group In respect of sarvices provided by
employess Up 1o the reporting date. Any changes in the lisbllitles’ carrying amounts resulling from sarvics
cost, interest and remeasurements are recognised in profit or loss axcept to the extent that another HKFRS
requiras of permits theair inclusions in the cost of an assal.

Armuial Heport 2017

223/344



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)
FPanzion scheme

Employses of the Group are required o participate in a central pension scheme cpersted by the local
municipal government of the PRC. The Group Is required to contribute 13.0% to 39.5% of its payroll costs to
tha central pansion scheme, The contributions are charged o the income statement as they becoma payable
In accordance with the rules of the central pension schems,

Share-based paymenis

Employoes working in the Group are granioed share appreciation righls ("SARS"), which can ba sattlad only in
cash ("cash-seltied transactions’). The cost of cash-satiled share-based payment transactions is measured
initially al fair value using the Black-Scholes modal at the grant dale taking info account the tarms and
conditions upon which the instruments were granted, Thes far value i3 sxpensed oved the period untl vesting
with the recognition of a comesponding labdty, The kabllity is remeasured at the end of each reporting date
up to and including the sattiemant dats, with changas In fair value recognised in the incoma statement.

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

Revenue recognition

Revenus |s recognised when the amount of revenue can be measured rellably; when it s probable that future
seonomic benalits will low to the Group and when specic crilaria have bean mal for aach of the Group's
activities, as described below:

ia)  premiem income, which is recogeised on policy inceplion and earnsd on a pro rata basis aver the term
el ihe rofated policy coverage;

(&) rental Incoma, an a straight-ling basis over the lease lerms;

) Interast income, on an accrual basis using the aflective interesl method by applying the rate thal
exacily discounts the estimated future cash recelpts over the expected ife of the fingnclal Instrument
or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net carrying amount of tha firanclal assat; and

fd) dividand Incoma, whan the rght to receive dividend paymant has been ostablished.
Claims

Claims incurred include all claim losses accurring during the year, whether reported or not, including
the relaled loss adistment expenses, & reduction for the value of salvage and othsr recoveries and any
adjustments to claims cutstanding from previcus years.

Loss adjustrent expenses include inlermal and axternal costs incurad in connaction with the negotiation and
sefttement of claims, Intermal costs include all general administrative costs directly altributable 1o the clams
function,

Peinsurance claims are recognised when the related gross insurance claims are recogrised according to the
terms of the relevant contract,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Profit appropriation

In accordance with the PRC Company Law and the Group's respective enlilies’ arficles of association,
the Group's respective entities afe required 1o make appropriations 10 the statutory surplus reserve Dased
on their respect year-end profit jafter offsstting any pror years® losses) as delermined based on selevant
ascownting principles and linancial regulations applicable o anfities astablishad In the PRC in thelr annual
statutory financial stalemaents. Whan tha balance ol such resarve lund reachas 50% of tha capital, any fusthor
approgriation is oplional, The Growp's raspective enlities may also make appropeiations to the discretionany
suwplus resere provided thal the appropriation ks approved by a rasciution of the shareholders, Subject to
resolulions passed in ganaral meetings. the: statutory and discrationary serpius rasenes can be transtenned o
the capital, The balance of the statutory surphus reserve fund after transfers fo the capital should not be less
than 26% of capdlal.

According fo the relevant reguiations of the PRC, the Company has to set aside 10% of ts net profit
dalermined in accordance with PRC general accepled accounting principles ("PRC GAAPT) to the general
risk reserva lor calastrophic lesses. This genecal risk reserve cannol be used for dividend distribution or
comvarsicn o capltal.

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

According 1o tha relevant regulations of the PRC, the Company is required to make appropriations to the
agricullurg calastrophic 1085 raserva whan [he agricullura insurance DUSINGESS achieves annual or accumidated
sxcessive undenwrifing profita determined in accordance with PRC GAAP. This agriculture catastrophic loss
rasena canmol be used for dividend distribulion or conversion o capital,

Dividends

Dividends proposad by the directors are classified as a separate alfocation of retained profits within the equity
section of the statemant of financlal pesition, unil they have been approved by the shareholders in a genaeral
mesting, When these dividends heve been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are recognized
as a liabiity.

Foreign currencies

These financlal statements are presented in RMB, which is the Group's functional and presantation
cufrancy. AMB is usad by each entity in the Group as ils funclional and prasantation curency in its financial
stalements, Foreign currency transactions recorded by the entities in 1he Group are Intially recordad in their
respactve functional currency using the exchange rates pravailing at the dates of the transactions. Monatary
assels and labilities denominated in foreign currencies are ransatad at the axchange rates prevaing at the
end of the reporting perioad.

Armuial Heport 2017

225/344



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUMNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Exchanga difterances arising on the sattlemant of moratary items, and on the ralransiation of monatary ilems,
arg recognised i profit of loss in the pariod in which they arise, except lor (i) axchange differancas Qrging
cn a monetary item that forms part of the Growp's net investmant In a forelgn opsration, in which cass,
such exchangs differances are recognised in other compratwnsive incame and accumulated in equily and
will B reciassitind frem egquity 1o profit of loss on disposal of the foreign operation: (i exchange differences
arising from the changes of the fair value of monetary assets classified as avallable-for-sale financial assals
{ohar than tha changes relating 1o the amortised cost of the monetary assels) which are recogrised In
other comprahansve income and atcumulaled in equity. Nom-monetary terms thal are measured in lerms
of historical cost in a foreign currency anre translated using the exchangs rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Mon-monatary [lems measured at farr value In & loreign currency ara transiated using the
axchandgs rales al i dgate whan 1ha tair valve was datermened, Tha gain of 10ss arising on ranslation of a
ran-monatary itarm measured al tair valus is reated im line withi the recognition of the galn or loss an change
ir fair valus of the item (e, ransiation differdnces on the tem whosa fair value gain of 53 is recognised in
other comprabenshe income of profil of 1085 is alsa recognised in other comprehensive incoma or prafit or
loss, respectiei).

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's consolidated financial statemanis requires management to make judgements,
esfiimates and assumptions that allect the raported amounis of revenues, expanses, assets and liabiliias,
and thesr accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingant labilities. Uncerlainties aboul thase
assumpiions and estimates could result In outcomes 1hat could require @ material adustment to the camying
amaunts of the assets or Eabilities alected in the fulure.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management has mads the following judgements,
apart from those imvohang astimations, which have tha mest significant effect on the amounts recogrised in
the consolldated financial statamants:

Produet classificalion

The Group makes significant judgements on classification of insurgnce contracts by assessing whather
significant insurance risk exists, Any contracls that do not fransier significant insurance risk are classified as
Irvesiment confracts and accounted lor in accordance with HKAS 38,
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMEMNTS AMD ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements {continued)
Significant influence when less than 20 per cent of voling power is held

The Group determines whether It can exercise influence over an investes when it holds, directly or Indirectly
through subsidlarses, less than 20 per cent of the voting powes of the investes, wihen one or more ol the
foBawing indicalars are present;

. Representation on the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the Investes:

- Participation in policy-making processas, including participation in declsiona about dividends or othar
digtributions,

. Matesial transactions between the invesior and the investes;
. Imtarchangs of managatial parsoanal; or
. Provigkon of essential techrical infarmation,

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

An invastes is accounted for as an asscciate it it is concluded that the Group exercisas significant influsnce
owed that imastes; otherwize, it s accounted for 22 2 financial assel in accordance with HKAS 39, The
reasons for existence of significant Influence over some imvestess, ewven though the voting rights heid by the
Group is less-than 20%, are disclosed in note 25.

Impairment assessment on the Investment of an asscciate

The Group assessas whether thare are any indicators of impairmeant for investmenis in assoclates at the end
of each reporting pericd, Imvesimants in associates are tesled for impairment whan there are indicators that
the carrying amounts may not be recoverable, An impalrment exists when the carrying value of investmants
in associates excesds its recovarable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and
18 vakue i use, When value in use caledlations are undertaken, the Group must estimate the presant values
of cash lows expected 1o arige from confinueng to hold the investments and choose a suitabie digcount
rate In ordar lo calculats the presant value of thosse cash flows. The most significant judgements relate o
the impairment assessment of the nvastman in Hua Xia Bank Co., Limited ("Hua Xea Bank®), Detads of this
associale are ciscioged in Note 25,

Consolidations of structured entities

The Group has intares? in @ range of structured enfities In its daily operations Tor investiment purposes, These
entities vary in legal foms and inwestors’ rights on removals of the managers, changing undearlying assats
and liguidations. Cartain fellow subsidiaries of the Company are also engaged in lauwnching and managing
thess strectured enbtas, The Group has 1o assess whether it has contrel over these antibes. The decision
mainly depands on whelher the Group Is the investment manager, whathar or net the Group has powers over
changing any invastmant decisions and masiment managers, and haw the ralrns can be atfectad by thess
powers, Datails of these structured entitias are disclosed In nota 43,
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMEMNTS AMD ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions conceming the fulure and other key sourdas of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the raparting pericd, that have a significant fisk of causing a maledal adjustment to the carmying amounts of
assals and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below:

Valwation of insurance conlracl labilities

Al the end of the reporting period, when measuring the insurance contract liabilities, the Group meeds 1o
maka reasonable estimates in paymants which the Group is required to make in fuffiling the cbligations undear
1hae insurance conlracls, basad on infarmation currantly available at 1he and of the reporling pariod.

The main assumptions made in measuring these liabilities are as follows:

For insurance contracts under which the lulre inswance benefis are notl allecied by Inwestmaen
incame of the underlyng asset portlesa, the discount rates are determned based on the T50-day
mowing average of yield curyve of China's treaswry bonds published by China Governmeni Securities
Dapasitory Trust & Cleaning Co.. Lid, with consideration of tax affect and iliquidity premiums. In
consideration of the different duration of each line of business, the Growp used premiums of 89 - 98
basis paints as at 31 December 2017 (31 December 2018: 91 — 101 basis poénts}. The discount rates
of the different duration used as at 31 December 2017 wera 3.6% - 3.9% (31 Dacember 2016: 3.6%
= 4,08},

The Group determines the rsk margin assumptions for unearned premium ressrves bassd on the
cusrantly available informatan at the end of the raporting perad, detadls are described balow:

Agricubiure Insurance 33.8% 33.8%
Motar verechs Insurance 3% 3%
(hers insurance 6% &%

Tha Group delerminas tha risk margen assumplions for loss and 10558 adjusiment eXDanse resaives
baszed on the curranlly available information at the end of tha repoarting period, details are described

bualoy,

Agricufture Insurance 33.3% 33.3%
Motar vaticle Insurance 2.5% 2.5%
Oihers insurance 5.5% 55%
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMEMNTS AMD ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty {continued)
Valwation of insurance conlracl Nabihlies (cortinued)

The major assumptions needed In measuring loss and loss adustment expense resarves include ihe claim
development factors and sxpected loss ratios. which can be used to forecast trends of future claims so as
1o astimate the ulimate claim expenses. Tha clam dewalopment factors and the expectad loss ratios for
various measurement unils are based on the Group's past claims development experience and oss ratios,
taking into consideration changss in company policies such as the undenwriting policy, expensas and claims
handling processas, and changing rends in axternal environment such as economic conditions, regulations
and legisliafion.

Managamean! s of the opinicn that as a1 tha and of the reporting period, loss and loss adjustment axpanss
resarves are sulficient to cover all incurred events to date but cannol guarantes thare is Ne undar-provision
of cver-provision of the reserve, which is an estimate of the Ulimate losses. The term and assumptions of
insurance contract Eabilities and development of claims ane sat out in note 43(a).

\ SRISLUSIETS: IR D eDe0spIT) Bl 0] S8I0N \

Impairment of Nnancial assols
Financial assets measured at amortised cost

When thete 5 an objective svidance thal thare i impairment in loens and recehables and hald-lo-maturity
Investiments, the Group assesses the degree of risk and collectabllity of each Hem. The Group nesds o
recognise an impairment kass in the income statement it the presant value of expected fulre cash flows s
Iess than the carrying amount of a finencial asset measured at amortisad cosl, The Group mainly congiders
ihe financial situation, credit rating, and collaterals of the deblors in estimating fhe future cash fows.

Ofher than impaiment for individual financial assets maasured at amortised cost, the Group also collecthwaly
assasses impairmant for insurance recelvablas. Such collective assessmant is carried out for a growp of
receivabies with similar credit risk charactesistics. The degres of impairment depends on the timing and
amaunt of fulure cash Mowes.

Financial assets measured at amonlised cost incluede cash equivalents, insurance recervables, term deposits,
hield-to-maturity Imestments, investmenis classified as loans and receivable and miscellanecus receivabiss,
Tha camrying values of thess assets are disclosed in the consclidated stalement of Bnancial position and
respectivie noles,

Available-lor-sale financial assats

As disclosed in note 40 to these financial stalements, cerfain avallable-far-sale fingncial nstruments are
measured at Level 3 fair value and determinaton of the feir value of thess financial instruments involves
significant use of unabsarvabile inputs.

It Level 3 fair value of an available-for-sale financial instrument |s below its carrying amount, the Group
datermings whather impairmeant exists by: Tor equity instruments, judging whathar this decline bedaw cost Is
“significant” of "prolonged” as explained in note 2.5 “impairment of fnancial assels™; for debt instruments,
whether the deckne in falr value Is due to market inlerest rates or interest rates specific to the issusrs of the
financial instruments, or presance of other objective evidance of impairment.
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4. (OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group's operating segments are presented in a manner consistent with the Internal mansgement
reporting provided 1o the president’s office for deciding how 1o allocale resowrces and for assessing
parfcimanca,

For management purposes, the Group s arganised into business units based on thelr products and senvices
and has sight oparating and réportable segments as lolows:

@ the molor vehicle segment provides insurance products covering molor vehicles;

[{=]] the commarncial propety sagment provides insurance products covering commeércial propertiss;
e} the carge segment provides insurance products covaring vessels, cralls or ConmByances;

- the liabidity segment provides insurance products covering policyholders” liabdities,

(8)  the accidental injury and health segment provides insurance produsts covering accidental injuries and
medical expenses;

in the agricultura segment provides insurancs products covening agricullure business;

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

gl the olhers segment mairty represents Insurance products related 1o homacwners, special risks, maning
hwill, construction and credit; and

{hy tha corporata segment includes tha income and expeansas from investment activities, share of resuits
of associates, mn-wallng incoma and edpanses, unafocated Income and expendifures of the
Group.

Managemenl monitors the resuts of the Group’s operating segments separately for the purpose of
paricrmance assessment. Segmenl parformance is evaluated based on reportable segment tesull, in which
insurance businass incame and expense (for segmants (&) 1o {g)) is a measure of undenwriting profitloss) and
corporats busimess intome and expenss (for segment (hl), primarily insestment ralated income and expenss,
I8 a measure of profit for the year excluding undarwriting profit{less), Income lax expense is not further
aliacated bul assigned lo corporate business segment,

nsurance business assets and Eabilitias directly attributable 1o operating segmants of insurancs busingss will
be aliocated to each segment. lvestment assets and liabdities managed on a group basis will be allocated o
ke corporate business segmant logather wilth property and eguipment, investment propertias, prepald land
pramiums, olher assals, bonds payanle, ncome tax peyable, deferred tax Mabiites Bnd olher payables, which
are not allocated further.

Geographical infosmation s not presented as all of the Group's customers, opefations and assels and
liabilites are located in the PAC based on the operation of the ralevant enbities, No Inter-segmant transactions
coccurad in 2097 and 2016.

In 2017 and 2016, no direct written pramiums from ransactions with a single external customer amounted o
10% or more of the Group's total direct writtern premiums.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The segment income statements far the vears ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Mobx  Contmacial

A
ANE mulion
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
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4. QOPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The segment assels. abiities and other segment information of the Group as at 31 December 2017 and
2016 are as follows:

party CEpa Lty

11 Docanber 2017 AME milen MY millos RS millon
Sagnant Eaiels 1M 1205 1450 2 4% Tae oM BN SN
Sagra isntes 2.6 1am L 4 a2 1230 .50 T MR

\ FRELLEETS IR DO EDEDSei 8] O] S800N \

{Fher sagner] elomaion
Degracalion s amontatin 135 & 13 ] m i £ = 1906
IMCEATRT 5508 N REEI0R
tcavibies, pepeyments and
dher ey i ] 1 kil k] ] £ - HE
meed noome - - - - - - - 13178 14018

Segat pals 1350 HT ] G 28] = 154N Lrfer Ly
Shgrmant ighiteg 0 515 i 11344 155 150 i i) HEET

e sagmni lmin

[epraction 320 amortisstin 1 ME ] 1= =] ] i B - 4
ImbhTan] ki O eV

SCRVENES, DeaoRyTactE g

dther s £ i £ 3 ] ] 1% . b
PSS PCmE . - - - . . - ] 13
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5. GROS5 WRITTEN PREMIUMS AND NET EARNED PREMIUMS

2007

AME million

EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

Gross writhen pramiums

Direct written premiums 349,290 310,453
Reinaurance prémiums assumead 1,024 o7
390,314 311160
Het earned premiums
Gross wiitten pramiums 350,314 311,10
Less: Relnswrance pramiums ceded (28, 098) (30,386)
Ma written pramiums 321,318 280774
Grass change in unearmed premium reseres (11,835) (11,360
Less: Reinsurer's share of change In unearnad premium reserwas (407} B4T
Nat change In urearmed premium rasones (12,242} (10,513)
Mat earned premiums 309,076 270281

6. NET CLAIMS INCURRED

Gross claims paid 1898, 777 180,496
Lass: Paid losses racoverable brom reinsurers (18,967) (18,748
Mot clairmns paid 180,810 161,748
Groas change in loss and loss adjusiment expense reserves 10,820 13.445
Lass; Reinsurar’s share of changea in kass and loss adjustment

GROGMSE TESEMNVES aa0 {3.434)
Met change im loss and loss adjustmen! expenss reserves 11,710 10,011
Met claims incurrad 192,520 171,759
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7. NET POLICY ACQUISITION COSTS

2007

AME million

COMMISsn axpansas 59,725 46,657
Less: Relrswrance commigsion income (8,817} {9.559)
Underwriting persornel expanses 18,184 16,288
Biginass tax and olher surcharges 1,513 6,208
Contributians 1o insurance security fund (nofe 33) 2,683 2,308
Cithers, 1,060 1062

74,348 B2.954

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

8. INVESTMENT INCOME

RMB mi

Cperating laase income from Imestment propartes 273 256

Interest income from:

Currant and term depesiis 4,262 4921
Debt securities

— Hald-to-maturity 2,103 2.0

= Available-for-sake 3,777 2.822

- Held-for-trading 53 55

Derbvative financial instruments 3 118

Invesiments classified as loans and receivablas 3,080 2,334

13,278 12351

Dividend income from eguity securities and mutual funds:

= Ayailatba-Tor-saly 1,748 2,181
— Held-far-trading 83 315
1,831 2,466

15,382 15073
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8. NET REALISED AND UMREALISED GAINS ON INVESTMENTS

2007

AME million

Realised gains from;

Dbt securities
- Available-for-sads a0 285
= Hald-lof-trading - 13
Equity securities and mutual funds
- Avallable-lor-sale 1.227 [354)
= Hald-1of- trading 215 223
Derivative fnanckal instrument (mote) - 1008
1,532 1176
Unrealised losses fom:
Debt securities classified ag heid-lor-trading (55) 23)
Equity securities and mulual funds classified as held-for-trading {58) 271
Darlvative fnancial Instruments {a4) 1
(158) (304}
Impairment losses on equity securities and
mitual funds classibed a3 avadable-lor-aake (297) {98}
Fair value gains an investment properties node 27 58 148
1,136 a2z

Mt

For the year ended 31 December 2016, tha realised gam of & derivative financial instrument arcse rom an agreamant 1o
purchass iflérsts in equty instrument ol & price predetermined By & formula agréed by the Group and the Shind paries,
The amount represents the difference betwean the final consideration pald by the Group and 1he fair value of this equity
instrumant when The fransacton was comglated.
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10. FINANCE COSTS

2007

AME million

Intarast on bonds payable 1,187 650
knterest on securities soid under agresments 1o repurchase 801 509
Otiner finance costs 40 49

1.998 1,208

11. PROFIT BEFORE TAX

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

The Group's profit belore tax has besn arrived at afler charging/{crediting):

2077

AMEB milion

Dapraeciation of property and equipment 28 1.544 1.573
Amariization of prepsid land pramiums pra 149 147
Emploves expensas (including directors’, supervisors’

and senior management's remunarations)

- Sataries, alowances and perfarmance réated bonuses 28,800 26.661

- Pansion scheme contributions 4,232 2651
Imparmant losses on insurance recalvabies 20 as 3&87
{Feversal ofprovigion lor impairment (csses

on prepayments and other assats 24 (48} 36
Menimum lease payments under operating

ixases in respect of land and bullgings 985 608
Mat gaims on dispasal of items of proparty and eguipment (56} [121)
Auditars’ remuneration 16 15
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12. DIRECTORS’', SUPERVISORS' AND SENIOR MAMNAGEMENT'S
REMUNERATION

(@) Directors and supervisors

Ceraciors” and chisl executive’s remuneration ke the year, disclosed pursuant to the applicabla Listng
Rules and SO, i as follows:

\ FILERLHIES, PO ATLE S [ {0 ] ErT R O] S 0ng \

Exstuthve dirscties:
Wr. Mao Janmin (Chaiman of the Board)
{appainted on 12 March 2008 - - - - -
W, W e {Chaimmen of the Board,
fresigriad on B Decerrber 2017) - - - - -
W, Lin Zhéyong (Prasident; - 1023 4 4 1,583
Wr. Y¥un Then iappainted on 31 Octobar 2007) = 1002 18 &7 1,265
W, Wang Dedl (appoinited on 31 October 2017} - 299 192 &7 1158
M. Wang He besigned on 24 Maech 2017 = - + = -
e anicudn deachons:
W, Li Tao inpde 1) Y - & 5 -
M. Yur Macping jnade 1) fesignad on T March 2018 H H t % =
W, Wang Yincheng inate 1)
fresignad on B March 2017 - - - - -
Idponaint nor-imicuth dnciong:
Wr. Lin Hanchean ur - - - ur
W, Lo Chung Hing w7 - - - ur
W M ooyl ur = . 5 FTH
e, Ma Yusheng 247 - - - M7
W Chos Berc Hr *: - = M7
W, O Keachul {appoinlad on 31 Oelober 2017 3 - - - ]
Supeniaos:
Wr. Wang He {Chaimnan of the Supandsory CommiBiési
fappainted on 24 March 2017 and
resigned on 25 January 2015) = 1008 108 & 120
W, L Thurgeng frfa 1) - - - - -
Wr. Ui Fuhan {appainted on 25 Febnaary J0UT) - B0 m L] T
Wes. (0 Herg (sppointed on 23 February 2017) - &0 154 @ Bz
W, Wern Yusshy iefired on 24 March X0 T - &M 147 £5 &8s
I, O Yonghusn instited on 23 Febnsry 217 - - - o] o]
M. Shen Ruigua fretined on 28 Febiuary 20071 = = i % %
Indapendent supendions
M. Lu gl bl - . - F
. Ding Ningring 4 - - - -TH
1,765 595 1,210 465 ]
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12. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS' AND SENIOR MAMNAGEMENT'S
REMUNERATION (continued)

(@) Directors and supervisors {continued)

The executive and non-executive dirsctors’ emclumants shown above ware mainty for thair services in
connection with the management of the affairs of the Company,

I accordance with the policies of the relevant authorities in the PRC, the Company did nol pay any
compensation to Mr. Wu Yan for his senvices as the chalrman of the Board,

The indepandant non-exscutive direclors” emolumants shown above wers mainly for thair senices as
diraciors of the Compary,

The indapsnden] suparvisors' emoiuments shown above were mainly for their services as supervisors
of the Company.

hiare:

(1 Thase non-executive directors and suparvisor did not recaive any remuneratlion from the Company.

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

Pursuant fo the PRC relevant regulations, & portion of the performance retated bonuses fof certain
exggutive directors and supervisors ars deberred for 8 minimum of 3 years contingent upon the futurs
parfarmance.

In respect of the SARs geanted o senior execulives, i compllance with tha ralavant laws and
regulatians ssued by the Ministry of Finance of tha PRC and the China Insurance Regulatory
Commigsion (tha "CIRC'), the Company decided o suspend the achema i 2008 except tor SAR
granted 10 a person wha is not @ Chingse Manland resident (please refer o note 42}

Tha tofal compansation packages for executive direclors and supervisors for the wear endad 31
Decamber 2017 including parformance related bonuses have not yol boan finaliged n accordance
with regulations of the PRC relevant authorities, Managemaent of the Group befieves that the difference
batwearn the final emolumenis and thal disclosad above will not have significant impact on tha
consolidated financial stalamants,
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12. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS' AND SENIOR MAMNAGEMENT'S
REMUNERATION (continued)

(@) Directors and supervisors {continued)

\ FILERLHIES, PO ATLE S [ {0 ] ErT R O] S 0ng \

Eucu vy gimeion
W Wy Yen {Charman of the Boeed] - - - - - -
W L Friyerg Preacteen] . il B i o RLE]
W 5 Srenghen (rsigred o % Auguet 2005 - Tag 14 = g 208
W ag i . g b8 ] ] 1784
hon-giacutve dractg
s Y Xaspng (rsle 1) - - - - - -
W LiTan Icte ] - - B - - »
W Wag Yinching sl 1) - - - - - -
INGECATRn Mool eI
W | Harchas i - - - - a2
W Lo Cruny Fing pi i)
W e Gyl & - - ki
W WaYoshang et - - s
W O B [egooind or 28 e 215 1 - - # 1id
Scpanviserk
e Weng Yusstu
Cratman of ite Supersory Conmineg = £ X % 1 183
M L Zevong i 1) - - - % y
e O Yirghaee - - = R
We e Fuige 845 i i B 104
néepatE RPENSE
M. L Zrengfel b . . . . ]
M Ding ¥irgreng 3 - - pe o
1553 55 5104 LR b 110
Moite:

(1} Thase non-axesutrog direclons and suparnvisors did nol recave any remuneration from the Company.

The compensation amounts for certain executive directors and supervisors for the year ended 31
Decamber 2016 weare reslaled based on the finalizad amounts datermined during 2017, Pursuant to
the PRC relevan regulations, a portion of the parlormance related bonuses for the year ended 31
Decamber 2016 amounting to approxmately RMBE million for axecutive directors and supenvisors had
bean deferred contingent upon the luture performance.
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12. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS' AND SENIOR MAMNAGEMENT'S
REMUNERATION (continued)

(b} Senior management

Remureration of senior managemant otwe than direclors and supervisors is as follows:

RMEB 000

Other amoluments

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

= Salaras and alowances 6,905 4 BE8
- Perlormance related bonuses - 6,186
- Relirarmant benalits 1,602 1,506
= Housing lund and olher banafits 499 449

4,006 12,800

Purguant to tha PRC reflevan! regulations, a porticn of the paricrmanss reated bonuses for cartain
members of senior manegement e deferred for a minimum of 3 years contingent wpon the future
performance,

The total compensation packages for senior management for the year ended 31 December 2017
Including performance relaled bonuses have mot yet been finalised in accordance with reguations of
the PAC ralevant aulhorities. Management of the Grouwp believes thal the differance betwesan the firal
emoluments and that disclosed above will not have significant Impact on the consolidaled financial
statements,

The rumber of sanior managamant olber than diraclors ard supervisors whosa ramunaration lall within
the fallowing bands (s as follows:

HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500.000 8 1
HKD1,500.001 1o HKDZ,000.000 - 7
a B

The componsation amounts for certasn membors of senior management for tha year anded 31
Decamber 2016 were restated based on the finplised amounts determined during 2017, Pursuant to
tha PRC relewant regulations. a portion ol the perlormance related bonwses for the year andaed 31
Decamber 2016 amounting to approximately AME11 million for senice managemant had been defarmed
contingent upon the fulwe performance,
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13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The five highest pald indviduals of the Group during the year Incfuded thees direciors/supenisars (2016
five directorafsupervisors), detalls of whose remuneration are sel oul in noteé 12 abowve, Detalls of the
remuneration for the year of the remaining twe (2016: Nil) highest paid ndividual ane 581 out below:

2007

HMB'000

Salarles and allawancas 1,672 -
Ratirement bansaflits 547 -
Heusing fund and other benefits 128 -

2.7 -

The number of the highest pald indviduals who are not the directors/supenisors of the Company whoas
remunsration fell within the following bands ks as follows:

HED1.000,001 to HKD1 500,000 2 -

The compensation amounts for highest paid individuals for the year ended 31 December 20168 were restated
basad on the inalised amounts datermined during 2017,

14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The provision for PRAC income lax is calculated based on the statutory rate of 25% (2018 25%) in
accordance with the ralevant PRC incamse tax rulas and ragulaticns.

Curront
— Charga for the year 10,444 T.A27
- Adjusimeants in regpect of current tax of prior years 38 a7
Daterred (note 30 {3,130) {2,954)
Total tax chargs for the year 7.353 4430
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14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

A reconciligtion of the tax expense applicabie to profit before fax at the statutory tax rate of the PRC, In
which the Group Is domiciled, to tha tax expense al the effective tax rata Iz as follows:

2007

£
:
RME million ﬁ
£
Profit bators tax 27181 22,451 3
g
Tax at tha statutory tax rate of 25% (2016 25%) 6,780 56813 E:
income not subject 1o fax {1,787} {1,552) E
Expenses not deductible for tax frode) 2,31 azz
Adjustments in respect of current tax of price years 38 a7 /
Tax charge at the Group's effective tax rate T.353 4,430
Mote:

Conemssion snpeided arg Nol deduclible o tix purpodss when thoy dxcded Centain parcamages of Pramiums indoma,
Thes incraase In commission expanses rasulled in an ncrease in expenses Nl dedustipte for 1ax purpeses,

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings par share Is based on the Toflowing:

Earnings:
Prafit atiributable to cwners of the Company (AME millicn) 19.807 18.020
Shares:
Waelghted awerage numbsr of ordinary shares in lssue
{irn million shares) 8 14,828 14,826
Basic sarnings per share [BME) 1.336 1.215

Basic earmings per share was calculated as the profit atiributable 1o owners of the Company divided by the
waighted average number of ardinary sharas inissws, Diluted earnings per shara amounts for the years endad
31 Ducamber 2017 and 2016 have not been disciosed as there were no pateniial ordingry shares outstanding
during thasa years.
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16. DIVIDENDS

2007

AME million

Dividends recognised as distribution during tha year:
2014 final dividend - RMB0,3023 per ordinary share 4,582
2015 final dividend — RMBD.304 per ordinary share -

EDINETOOOO

O000000000000(Eo05937)

4,508

Mo interim dividand was proposed by the Board of Directors in 2017 and 2016,

Pursuant to the sharsholders’ appraval at the general mesating an 23 June 2017, a fingl dividand of AMBO.30%
par ardinany shana tataling FMB4.582 million in respect of the year endad 31 December 2018 was desiarad.

Pursuant to the sharsholders’ approval at the general meating on 24 June 2018, a final dividand of AMBO. 304
par ardinary shang 1otalling RWB4,.508 million in raspect of the year ended 31 Decoembar 2015 was declarad.

17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

41 Decambar

2007

RME million

Damand deposils 13,665 18,690
Securities purchasad under resale agreemaenls
with origingd matusity of lass than thres months 20,082 5,492
Daposits with bBanks with oreginal meturity of less than thres months a41 1.062
34,688 25144
ClassiScation of cash and cash eguivalanis:
Loans and recaivablos 34,688 25,144

For securities purchased under resale agresments, counterpariias ara raguired 1o pladge cerlain bonds as
collaterals, The securilies purchasad are ol recognised on the conscoidated statement of finandial position,
The carrying amounts disciosed above reasonably appredimate 1o the far values of those collaterals as at

31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016.
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18. DEBT SECURITIES

31 December

Clagsification of debt securities:
Hald for trading, at fair value

- Gevermment bands a89 946
- Financial bonds T0 -
- Corporale bonds 788 2.305

1.847 3.281

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

Available-for-sale, at fair value

- Gevamment bonds 7.880 T.O75
- Financial bends 11,742 8.783
- Corporate bonds 64,551 49,885
- Weaalth managemant producis 25,800 -

109,973 BE. 743

Held-to-maturity, at amortised cost

- Govemment bonds 3,224 3.026
- Financial bends 26,780 26.781
- Corporate bonds 11,804 11,864
41,908 41,651
153,728 110,645
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19. EQUITY SECURITIES AND MUTUAL FUNDS

31 December

Emwestmenis, at fair value:

Mutual funds 16,587 28B8OS
Sharas 32,988 28,583
Prelertad shares 7821 5.561
Perpelual bonds 243 252
Equity schemes 7022 3827

64,701 67038

\ FILERLHIES, PO ATLE S [ {0 ] ErT R O] S 0ng \

Equity schemes ase structuned entities which are set wp for investing in one or more equity inwestments. The
underlying aquily Investiments of these equily schemeas are usually determined at inception of thess schemes
and any changes {o, or additional investments In, the underlying equity iInvestments of any particular schame
recquinas suppart from two-thirds of the Benaficiary inferasts in thal schama,

The Group did not guarantes or provide any financing suppor for these equity schemes, and considers that
the carrying amaunt of these aquity schemes reprasents the Group's madmum risk exposure;

41 Decembaer

AME millicn

Classifcation of equity securities and mutual funds:

Held far frading, at fair value 5,792 10,543
Auailable-for-sale, at falr vakue 58,909 56,495
64,7 67.038

During tha year, an impairment lass of AMB2ST milllcn was provided by the Group on equity securities and
mutual funds (2016: AMB38 million).
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20. INSURAMCE RECEIVABLES, NET

31 December

Premiums receivabie and agents’ balances 20,400 13,786
Recelvabies from reinsurers 21,01 198101
41,411 33,697

Lasg) Impairmant peovisions on

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

- Premiums receivabde and agents’ balances {3,308) 2,960)
- Racelvablos from reinsuners (258) [258)
a7,845 20,470

An aged snalysis of insurdnce recoivabies, based on the payment due date and mat of provision, is as follows:

31 December

RME o

Mot yet dus 20,900 18,627
Within 1 moanth 2.7ar 2,498
1 to 3 months 4,507 3770
3 o 6 manths 3,640 3.594
E 1o 12 months 4,985 1.472
1 io 2 years 920 208
Cwear 2 years 156 112

a7.845 an4va
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20. INSURAMCE RECEIVABLES, NET (continued)

The mawvemeants in the provision for impaiment of insurance recelvables are as follows:

At 1 January 3218 2,672
bnpasiment losses recogrised (mate 11) am 387
Amaunt written off as uncolisctible {43y {41)
At 31 Decembar 3,566 3.218

Included in the Group's insurance recelvables are amounts due fraom a fellow subsidiary of RMB349 millien (31
Dacember 2016: RMB117 milllen) and an associate of AMBSEE million (31 December 2016: M), respactively.
Please reler 1o note 48{c) for details,

21. REINSURANCE ASSETS

41 Decembe

HME mild

Reinsurers” share of:

Unsarnad pramium resarves (node 36} @747 10,154
Loss and loss adjusiment axpense reserves fnote 36) 19,663 20.553
29,410 30,707
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22. TEEM DEPOSITS

The original maturitiea of the term deposits are as follows:

31 Decambar

2007

RME million

Mare than 3 monihs 1o 1 v 166 162
1 1o 2 yeara 100 B
2o 3 years 680 213
Mare than 3 years 60,345 67903

61,300 68,256

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

23. INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED AS LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

HMB million

Larg-term debl investmeant schames 33,188 25,338
Wialth manasgement products - 28.400
Trust plars 11,100 3.000
Assel managamant products 5240 3816
Subordinated deits held 500 500
Cthers 1,172 -

51,180 G3.855

Long-term dabt Investment achemes ("Debl Schemies®) ase structured entites and offer elther fixed or vanebls
Interasis to thelr investors, and the Group has imeasted in a number of Debt Schames over tima. Thass
Dabt Schemes were created 10 rame funds from investors for lending onto various borrowers, The Group's
Investiments in Debt Schemes ame entirely lending trensactions In nature and the Group's proportion of funds
lant to thase Debt Schemas ranges from 2% to 100% as al 31 December 2017 (31 December 2016: 2% (o
100%) of the total funds raised. The interest retes of these Debt Schemes are 3.50% to 7.00% (31 December
2046: 4.30% ta 7.00%) per annum as at 31 December 2017,
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23. INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED AS LOANS AND RECEIVABLES {continued)

Al loans originated by the Debt Schemes with the funds received from thedr iInvesiors are guaranteed by third
parties and these guaranteas are always joint, irevocabie and unconditional. Guarantors of Debil Schemes
are banks of high credit rating or siate-owned enterprises. The Group does not confrol any of these Debt
Schames. The Group's voling rights as lenders ta thess Debt Schemes are protective of the Group’s inlaresis
in the Dabl Schemas and mainly compsise of early tarmination of axtansion ol tha Dabt Schames” term
and, when certain condifions exist, change of the Debt Schemes' managers, Support from two-thirds of the
baneficiary interesis are required to pass resolulions o maka these changss, Tha Group did not guaranies or
provide any financing support for these Debt Schemes, and congidars that the carrying amount of the lans
1o thess Debl Schames reprasenis the Group’s maximum risk sgposure.

Az ot 31 Decembar 2017, all the wealth manageman! products hald by the Group at 31 December 2016
weare fully redeamead.

The criginal term of subordinated debt hald |5 10 years with a redamption right sxercisabde by tha issuar at
the end of the fifth year after its issue, The interest rate of the debt is 5.60% (31 December 2016: 5.60%) per
annum as at 31 Decembsar 2017,

24. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS

AME millicn

interest recelvables 5,427 5379
Capital sacurity fund il 2,956 2,986
Co-Ngurance resaivablas 2,008 1.636
Frepayments and depasits 855 673
Qiihar racaivablias 1.588 1.841
Amounts due from PICC Group (note 457 53 G
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries (nofe 48{ch 57 1"
Ciher assats 6,660 3.783

19,624 16,363

Less: impalrment pravision an

- Co-nsurance resaivables (355) [401)
- Other receivables (157) (157}
18,112 15.805
MNode:
[ In accordance with the PRC insurance Law, the Company s requined o maintain 8 deposit squvalent 1o 20% of is

regisiened capdal wilh banks designated by the CIRC as a security Tund, The use of 1ha securily fund is subject 1o
tha appeoval of 1he CQIRC.
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

31 December

Cost of invesiments in associates 37,620 36,053

Share of post-acquisition profit and other comprahensive income,
nist ol dividind recaived 4.212 a9z
41,832 a8

Acquisition of associates

in February 2015, the Group invesied RMBZ.72 billion in Sinopec Marketing Project Equity Invesiment Plan
{“Sincpec Marketing Plan®), an eguity mvestment plan sef up and managed by PICC Assets Managemen
Company Limited (the “PICC AMCY), for 20.399% Intefests. Sopes Marketing Plan, which 15 considared a
material associale of the Group, s engaged i equity investmeant and accounted for uging the equity method
in the Group's consolidated financial statemanis. This invesimant is not sirategic to the Groug's aclivities.

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

On 23 June 2016, the Comparny, PICC Health Insurance Company Limited ("PICC Health®) and other
shareholders of PICC Health entered Into & share subscriplion agreement, Pursuant to this agreamant,
iha Company subscribed approsimately 2,119 million shares of PICC Health through private placemsnt at
a consideration of RMB2.500 milion and on complation of the subscription, the Company held 24,726%
Interests in PICC Health, On 30 Jums 2016, the caplial injsction of PICC Heallh was approved by CIRC,
Therelora, the imestrment in PICC Health was accounted for as an associate of the Company under the
oquity methed as from that date. Pravicusly, the Group heid mo direct or indirect intenssts in BICC Health,

On 28 December 2015, the Company entered inla a share transfer agresment with Deutsche Bank
Aktiengassiizchatt {"Deutsche Bank™), Sal, Oppenheim |r, & Cla, AG & Co. Kommanditgasallschalt aul Aktian
{"Sal. Oppenheim”) and Deutsche Bank Luxembourg S.A ("Deutsche Bank Luxembourg®), pursuant to which
sach of Deutsthe Bank, Sal, Oppenhsim and Deutsche Bank Luxembourg conditionally agrésd to sall to the
Compary 877,302,509 shares, 267,072,000 shares and 991,671,286 shares of Hua Xia Bank, respeciivaly,
held by them (amounting to a total of 2,136,045,886 shares, reprasenting approximately 19.99% of the total
Issued ordinary shares of Hua Xia Bank) and the Company condiionally agreed to purchase these sharas,
This transaction was complatad on 17 Nowembar 2016,

The Group holds the view that it has the abiity to heve significant nfiuence ower Hua Xia Bank since 17
Movember 2016 and therelore accounts fof its mterests in Hua Xia Bank as an associate, An excess of
BMEBZ.E36 millon, which represents the Group's sharg of the net fair value of the Denlifable assets and
liabilities of Hua Xla Bank over the cost of the investiment, was included as income In the Group’s share of
profits of associates lor 1he year andad 31 Decembar 2016,
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Particulars of material associates

Particulars of material associates as at 31 Decamber 2017 anrd 2016 are as follows:

P
registration

and opofalions  Sha

PICC Life naurance Company Eefing ZaTE B.B15% BEIS%  Equtymefod  Provision of e
Lirrbedd {7900 Le) insEance products
China Asroepace Investment Esiing TAB 16.835% 16535%  Equtymefod  Irwestmant holding
Hoidirag: Limited
[“herospacs Ivesiment’)
Sinopéc Marking Plan Shanghai 9450 23995 s Equtymeod  Equity imvesiment
Hum ¥ia Bark Bsiing 10628 19.990% 12930% Egutymehod  Commerdal banking
PICC Haalth Befing AEER 1% M 7%% Egitymehod  Provision of haalth
inapdrce products

Managamen! has assessed the level of inffluence that the Group has on cerfan associates, with a tofal
carrying amount of AMB34 834 millien as at 31 December 2017 (2016: RMB31.411 million), and detarminsd
that it has signifcant influence aven though the respective shareholding is below 20% because of the board
representation or other arrangements made. Consequently, these invesiments have been classified as
associates.

Except for Hua Xia Bank, all the asscciates are private companies or structured entities, and there are no
quoted markst prices available for these shases. Hua Xla Bank is listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and
the fair valus of the Group's mterests in Hua Xia Bank as at 31 December 2017 was RMEB23,062 million,

As at 31 December 2017, the carrying amount of Hua Xa Bank exceaded its fair value for more than one
yaar. Management performad impairmen! test accordingly caonsidering such Impairment indicator. The
recovaratle amount of 1he interest in Hua Xia Bank & delermined by value-In-use, The calcufation used
pre-tax cash flow projections far the five years ending 31 December 2022 with subsaquent extrapolation o
parpatuity, The discount rale used was basad on a cost of capital used o evaluate investments in Mainland
Chena. Management judgement is required in estimating the fulwe cash flows of Hua Xa Bank. The key
assumplicns are determined with reference to exfernal scurces af information. Based on management’s
assassment results, there was no impairment as at 31 December 2017, Reasonably possible changas in key
assumplicns wil not lead to the Impairmeant loss.
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Summarised financial information of material associates

Summarisad financial information in respect of sach of the Group's matarial associates is sat out balow. Tha
summarised financial information Delow raprasants amounts shown in the associates’ financial statemants
prepared in accordance with the relevant accounting policies and financial regulations applicable to entities
asfablished in tha PRC, and adjustad for any materal differencas from HKFAS.

PICC Lite

41 Decembaer

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

Tolal assets 381,801 375,400

Total Eabiities 350,242 342,427

Equity altrioutable to

Equity holders of PICC Lifs .55, 33051
Mon-controlling interasts B 12
Total equity 31,550 33083

Armuial Report 2017

253/344



FILERLHIES, PO ATLE S PRISRTTNGSL KrJ g O]

.

25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Summarised financial information of material associates {continued)
PICC Life fconfinued)

RME million

EDINETOOOO

O000000000000(Eo05937)

Ravanus 126,937 125633
{Lossifprofit attributable 1o

Equiityf holders of PICG Lits (22} 529

Non-controlling interasis 4 &
{Lossyprofit tor the year {18) Bag
Crthar comprahensive axpensa alinbutable

to equity holders of PICC Lile {1,345) {1,B27)
Cther comprehensive expense for the year {1,345} {1,827}
Total comprehensive axpenss afirbutabis to

Equity holders of PICC Like {1,367) {1,208)

Mon-contealing interests 4 B
Told comprahansive axpenss lor tha yaar {1,363) {1,292}
Dividends received from the associate during the year 1 T4
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Summarised financial information of material associates {continued)
PICC Life fconfinued)

Reconciliation of the abowe summanised fnanciat information o the carming: amount of the interests in FICC
Lite recognisad In the consclidated finenclal statemants:

31 Decamber

2007

RME mullion

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

Mot agaets attribditable o aguity holdars of PICC Lifte 31,551 33051
Proportion of the Group's awrarship inmtesests in PHCC Lite 8.615% B.E15%
The Group's ownership interests in net assets of PICC Life 2.718 2.847
Goodwil 16 16
Carrang amount of 1ha Groups intarasts i PICC Lits 2,734 2,BE3

Aerospace Investmant

| Lidpal eLids

Total assets 17,256 13,382

Tota! Eabiilies 4,668 1172

Equity altributable to

Equity holders of Asrospace Imrestiment 12,185 11.892
Man-contralling inlesasts 402 218
Todal egquity 12,587 12210
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

/ Summarised financial information of material associates {continued)

= Asrospace Investment {confinued)

Pariod from

RME million

Aevenus 260 136

Profit atiributabie to

\ FILERLHIES, PO ATLE S [ {0 ] ErJ g O] =g

Equity hoidirs of Asrospace Invesiment 1,393 1178
Mon-contralling Interests 565 19
Profit for the period 1,058 1.197

Ciher comprehensive (expenss)fincoma atiributable o
equity holders of Asrospace nvastmant (558) 45

Cther comprahensive (expensalfincoma for the period (558} 45

Total comprehansiva income atlributabla o

Equity holders of Asrospace Invesiment 835 1.223
Mon-confraling Interasts 565 19
Total comprehansiva incoma for the pediod 1,400 1,242
Dividends recelved from the associate during the pariod 108 Q4
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Summarised financial information of material associates (continued)
Asrospace Investment fcontinued)

Reconcillation of the above summarised financlal informabon fo the carrying amount of the nterests in
Agrospace Investment recognised in the consciidated financlal statements:

40 Saplambar

MNat assets attribatable 10 aguity holders of Asrospace Investment 12,185 11,092

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

Proportion of the Group's owmership inferests
in Asrospace Investmant 16.835% 16.835%

The Group's ownership inlarests in net asaets

ol Asrospace Investment 2,05 2019
Effect of falr walua adjustmants at acquisition 268 268
Oiners 169 169
Carrying amount of tha Group®s interests in Asrospace nvestrment 2480 2457

Snca the audited financial statements of Asrospace Investment for tha year anded 31 Decamber 2017 wara
not avallable at the dale of approving these consoiidated financial statements, the Group had recognised its
share of Asrospace Investment's result Tor the period from 1 Ootober 2016 1o 30 Seplember 2017 based on
the wnaudilad management accounts, For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Sroup had ecognised its
share of Asrospace Investment’s result for the period from 1 October 2015 to 30 Bsptember 2018 basad on
tha unaudited managamant accounts,
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

_—
/ Summarised financial information of material associates {continued)
= Sinapec Marketing Plan

31 Decemba

Total assets 9,545 9,490

Tolal Babiities a 10

FILERLHIES, PO ATLE S PRISRTTNGSL KrJ g O]

Equity aftributable 1o
Plan holdees of Siropec Marketing Plan 8,542 g.480
MNon-cantralling intesasts - =

.

Total eguity 9,542 0480

Revenus 495 253

Profit and 1otal comprahanshse income altributable to
Flan hoiders of Sinopsc Marketing Plam 476 23k
Mon-contealing interests - -

Dividends received from the associate during the year 122 &7
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Summarised financial information of material associates {continued)
Sinapec Marketing Plan {conltinued)

Reconcillation o the above summerised financlal informabon fo the carrying amount of the interests in
Sinopec Marketing Plan recognisad in the consolidated financial statemants!

31 Decamber

2007

RME mullion

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

MNat assets attributable 1o plan holders of Sincpec Marketing Plan 9,542 9.480
Proportion of the Group's intarésts in Sinopac Marksting Plan 20.309% 20,309%
Thie Group's interasts in nat assets of Snopac Marketing Plan 2,805 2.78F
Carrying amount of the Group’s inferests in Sinopec Marketing Plan 2,805 2.787
Hua Xia Bank

31 Decen

BME mitltorn

Total assats 2,508,413
Toial kabdities 2,338,016
Altributabie to
Equity holders of Hua Xia Bank 168,055
Mon-controlling interasts 1.442
Total equity 169,497
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Summarised financial information of material associates {continued)

Hua Xia Bank {continuad}

TERN

B Favanue 66,350

i Profit atiributable to

i Equity holders of Hua Xia Bank 18819

-_ Mon-contraling interests 1
Profit tor the year 19,833

.

Crihar comprahensive axpensa alirbutable 1o
Equity holders of Hua Xia Bank {1.174)
Mon-cantralling Interests -

Crihar comprahensive axpensa far the year ,174)

Tow comprehensive Income attributabla to

Equity holders of Hua Xia Bank 18,645
Mon-controlling interasts 114
Tolal comprehansive Incoma for e yeas 18,759
Dividends recelved from e associate during the year 3ar
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Summarised financial information of material associates (continued)
Hua Xig Bank fcontinuad)

Reconcillation of the carrying amount of the interest in Hua Xia Bank recognised in the consclidated financlal
sialemenia:

31 Decamber

Mat agsets of Hua Xia Bank attributabla to

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

equity holders of Hua Xia Bank 168,055 150.830
Total preference shares issued by Hua Xia Bank [19,8978) (19.979)
Nt assets attributable o ordingry share holders of Hua Xia Bank 148,076 130910
Propaortion of the Group's owmership interest in Hua Xja Bank 16.980% 10 930%
The Group's ownecship intarest in nel assats of Hua Xa Bank 29,600 26,168
Mat fair vatue adiusimant 1o the Investes's

ideniifiable asseis and liabilities {TE) {78
Amartisation of in:angibie assels and linancial

Instruments recognised in falr value adjustments Bo .
Carrying amount of the Group’s interast in Hua Xia Bank 28,611 26,001
Fair value of shares Bsted in Malnland China 23,060 23,176

Husa Xia Bank is a Ested company [n the PRC and its annual resulls ar only publicly availabie ater he resuits
anncuncement of the Group. During the year 2016, tha Group was of the opinfon that its share of the profit
and ciher comprahensive income of Hua Xia Bank for the period fFom 17 Novembar 2016 [iha date at wihich
point the Group had gignificant influence on Hua Xia Bank) 1o 31 Decembar 2016 was not materal to the
Group's cperating results for the year ended 31 December 2016 and financial positian as at 31 December
2016, Tharelore, the Group had notl applied equity accounting for Its share of peolit of other comprahensive
income since Hua Xa Bank became its associate il 31 December 2016,
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Summarised financial information of material associates {continued)

PICC Heaalth

TERN

Total assets 43,095 45227

Tolal Eabiities 37,463 30,548

FILERLHIES, PO ATLE S [ {0 ] K7 g

Equity altributable to
Equity holders of PICC Heallh 5,632 5679
MNon-contralling interasts = =

.

Total eguity 5,632 5.679
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25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Summarised financial information of material associates {continued)

PICC Haalth {continued)

Ravanis 20,199 5,187

Prodit atiributable to
Equity holdaers of PICC Health 7 206
MNon-controling interests - -

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

Profit for the year/period F) 206

Otihar comprabansive axpanss atirbutatles 1o
aquity holders of PICC Haalth {73) (192}

Other comprehensive expense for the year/period {73 (192}

Tolal comprehensive (expeansalfincome attributable to
Enquity holders of PICG Health (66} 14
Mon-contralling interests - -

Totad comprehansive (Bxpansalincoma for the year/peniod (BE) 14

Dividands recaived from the associate during the yearfpariod - -

Armuial Heport 2017

263/344



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

25. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Summarised financial information of material associates {continued)
PICC Haalth {continued)

Reconcillation of the above summarised consclidated fnanclal Information o the carrying amount of the
Interesis in FICC Health recognisad in the consolidated fimancial statemeants:

31 Decamber

\ SIRLIOIES RO AL PNRRENOSLIOT) Il O] Sy \

MNat assets attribatable 10 aguity holders of PICC Health 5,632 5.679
Proportion of the Group's ownmership inferests in PICC Haalth 24.T26% 24.T268%
The Group's ownership interests in net assels of PICC Health 1,383 1.404
Mot fair value adjusiment o the inmvestes's

ideniifiable asseis and ligbilities 521 521
Amarlisation of the imvestes’s identiiable assels and

liabilities recognized in talr valus adiustmants {137) 145§
Goodwdl 578 578
Carrying amounl -of the Group”™s intarests in PICC Health 2,355 2.458
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26. SUBSIDIARIES

RMB million

Unlisted sharas, at cosl 96 95

Particulars of the subsidiaries ag at 31 December 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Exqpiity interast

Place of

Inconporalion/

Mama of sibsidiary establishmant s af 31 Da Principal activities

\ BRSBTS 0B D0 [EEa0sai Bl O] S8i0N \

PICC Community Sales Serica PRC 100%: 100% B0 Prowision of mswranca
Compary Limibed® agency shiites

PICE Malor Insuranca Sales PRC 0% B0% 50 Proniston of inswranca
Sanvices Company Limited" SPENCY SRS

P¥CC Haikou Training Canter PRC 100%: 100% 01  Provision of fraining
Compiry Limiad® SIS

* Regqisiensd as dmited companies uider the PRC Company Law

None of the suDsicianes had issued amy debl securities al the end of the year,

in the opinion of the directors, there is no subsidiary with material non-controfing interests within the Group.
Accordingly, no hurther information on non-whally owned subsidiary has baen prasentsd.
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27. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

/ 2017

- AME million

3

;! AL January 4,902 4,783
o Transfars from property and eguipment and

E- prepaid land premiums {nofes 28 and 28] 208 113
g;: Fair value gain on revaluation of invastmen! propartias translered

& from proparty and equipment and prapald land pramiums 184 275
:;' Increass in fair value of investmeant propertiss during the year (nole 8 58 148
i Translar to propadty and equipmant (note 28 377 (417}
.;.

E At 31 December 4,076 4007

AN

Hisrarchy of fair veiue:
Leval 3 4976 4,802

The Group is st in the process of applying for title certificates Tor investmant proparties with a carmying valus
of RMB203 million as at 31 Decembear 2017 (31 Dacamber 2016 RMB 136 millicn}.

Az at 31 December 2017 and 31 Decamber 2016, nons of the Group's investman! propartiss wara pledgad
to secure general banking facilities granied fo the Group.

Cn 31 December 2017, the tair values wara determinad basad on the valuation cafried out by an extarmal
indepandent valuer, JLL {Belling) Real Estate Appealsal & Congsultancy Co,, Ltd,. Valuations were camiad out
by the following two approaches:

il The income approach determining the fair value at the evalualion point by discounting the farget
properties’ rental income cerived from existing lease agreaments and the potential rental incoms
projectad by referance to the curran! market rental status, at an appropriate capitaisation rate; or

il Thae direct comparnison approach comparing the targel properties with the recent similar transaction
cases, adjusting the difference of status, date, region and other specific factors between the larget
proparties and the recant similar fransaction cases, based on tha recent simiar ransaction prica.
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27. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The indepandent valuer usually determings the far value of the Invastmant properties by one of thase
approaches according 1o his professional [udgement, Therefore, these fair values are categorised as Level 3.

} Bk £ B0058 \

On 31 Decembaer 2016, the fair values wore determined based on the valuation carried out by an external
independent valuer, DTZ DEBENHAM TIE LEUNG Lid., Valuations were carried out by the following two
approachas:

i

\ SRS APOURLL-| [ D

[{}] The direct comparison approach assuming sale of each of these properlies in g existing state by
making reference to comparable sales transactions as available in the relevant market; or

{ii} Capitalization of nel rental mcomeé derlvad hom the exsling tenancies with allowance lor the
revarsionary income potential of the properties, using discount rates that reffect current market
assessments of the uncertainties in 1he amount and timing of the cash Raws.

T indopendant valuer ususlly detarmines the fair value of the invesiment properties as a weighted average
of valuptions produced by these two approaches acoording to his professional judgment, Therefore, thess talr
values wera categorised as Leaval 3.

G af the key Inputs used in vahling these investiment propertios was the capstalisation rate wsed, which
ranges from 2% to 6% as at 31 December 2017 (31 December 20168: 4% to 8%). A slight increase in
the capitalisation rate wsed would result in significant decrease in fair value measurement of invastmen
properties, and vice versa,

Thera was no iransfes in or out of Level 3 during the year.

For investmen! properiies measured at falr vatue categorised as Leved 3, their valuations are parlormed by
the independent valuer at 30 Juna and 31 December of sach year, as well as on the dates of transfers,
Tha finarce departmen reviews the overall reasonablenass of thesa valuations and reports the results of
waluatkons o mansgemant.,

Fental income generated from these inwestmen! properbies amounting to RMB273 milicn (2016: AMEB2SE
millian] was récagnisad in the Income stabement for the yadar,
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28. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Offion

aquipmant,
Land and Molor  furniture and
bulbdings
RME mifdon 1 RME milifor RAE

COsT
At 1 January 2017 16,005 1,728 6,743 1,974 26,450
Ackditions 210 482 652 625 1,560
Translars 350 - 2 [352) -
Tranglaes from invastman

proparties frmote 27) an - - - 3
Tranglarg to nwesimenl propertias

frate 271 272) = pe - (272}
Dizposals 4o} (275) {341} {24} 540
At 31 December 2017 16,630 1,835 7,056 2,22 27844
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1 Januery 2017 (4,922 1,038 15513 - 11,473
Charga for the year (nate 11) 538) (Z2T) (&9 = {1,544)
Transfers bo iwasimant proparties

frode 27) ™ - - - ]
Dizposais 22 258 330 - &10
At 31 Deceminer 2017 (5,444) {1,007) (5,862 - {12,313)
HNET BOOK AMOUNT
At 31 Decernbar 2017 11,186 Q28 1,184 223 15,50
COST
At 1 January 2016 14,630 1.526 6,392 2,025 24,573
Additions 199 365 BE3 920 247
Translars. 980 - 4 {264 -
Translers from Investmean

proparfias frate 27) a7 - - - 417
Transfers to ivastmant proparties

frcde 27) [154) » - - (168l
Disposals (42 (1E3 (318) i (528}
At 31 Decemier 2016 16,005 1,728 B.743 1,074 26,450
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Al 1 January 2016 {4,462 [GEE) [5.035) - (10,463}
Change dor the year fnote 17) (5G] [Frad) (rad) - {1,573
Transfars to mwasimant proparies

fnote 27) 85 - - - 85
Cizposals 21 151 306 - 478
At 31 December 2016 (4,822} {1,038) {5,513 - 111,473)
MET BOOK AMOUNT
At 31 Dacernbar. 2016 11,083 620 1.230 1874 14,877

As at 31 Decembar 2017, cartain acquired bulldings of the Group with a nef book amount of AMB443 milion
131 Decembar 2016 AMBS 16 milion) warne still in the procass of title registraton.
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29. PREPAID LAND PREMIUMS

Al 1 January 3,185 3851
Additions 27 50
Amariisation recognisad during 1he year fnofe 11) (149) [147)
Transfers 1o invesimant proparties (note 27) (30) (350
Dispaosal (10} 130)
At 31 December 3,023 3,185

30. DEFERRED TAX

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \

Tha mavements in deferad tax assats and liabilities are as follows:

Tiesradihan of
gl i
lerised of
[mancal st
AME rlzys
Diefermed by 2ssets
A1 gy B 1.4 - - 4567 0 - ) T8
DT pritae!
ﬂ"’-d"::iﬁ = By=ny |
FMTan g I
pt frde 4] 12 - = 1050 2408 - -3 Ane

Griag celasie ey

¥ 31 Docambae 217 114 - - &ar FE] - E 1] 10
Difermed tay Rateities
A gy 00 = 23 L = = [ L] ]

A
eacihed bt ot
aaemant during the

it it 143 - - - - = fid ) "
Difermes 1o praciac/

charoad o clber

SO prRhEnS e

Gy P - kil i - . el . B

Gias celaras i bt

# 31 Decarbae 2017 - e . - E f1am (18 R3]
Nt o B st
o 31 Do 2017 .40

Arruial Report 2017

269/344



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

30. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

S R ) R \

g Deferred tax assels
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There are no ncoms lax consequences atlaching fo the payment of dividends by the Company to its
shanaholdars.,

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are offset when thers is a legaty enforceable right to offsat curmant tax
assals againgt currenl tax llabilities as they relale 1o the same tax authority.
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31. RESTRICTED DEPOSITS

Az at 31 December 2017, term deposits containing an amount of AMB1.483 milion (31 December 2016!
RMB1,216 million) were subject to varicus restrictions. Thess deposils are managed in specific bani accounts
according o requiraments of cartain local govarnmant and can oy be used o satila for catastrophic osses
from agricuflure insurance business.

32. PAYABLES TO REINSURERS

Payables 10 reinsurers are andiysed as jollows:

31 Decembar

2007

AME mtlion

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \

Feinsurance payables 17,318 16,443

The reinsurance payabies ara non-interest-Daaring and are due within three months from the satfiement dates
or are repayable on demand.

Included in the Group's rensurancs pavables an amounts due to a fellow subsidiary of AMBI03 millian
(31 December 2016 AMEBE131 milion} and an assoclalte of RMB1,081 milien (31 December 2016 Milj,
respactaly. Pleass refer fo note 46(c) Tor datails.

33. ACCRUED INSURANCE SECURITY FUND

2007

RMEB million

Al 1 January B34 741
Accrued during the year fnote 7} 2,683 2308
Paid during the year {2,559) {2,308}
At 31 Decarmbar a58 B34
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33. ACCRUED INSURANCE SECURITY FUND (continued)

The Group is required to make regular contributions o China Inswrance Secwrity Fund (“CISF"} according
{o the types and premiums of products scld during the year. Mo further coniribution is required cnece the
accumudated balance has reached 6% (2016: 6%) of the Group's total assets as determined in accordance
with PRC eccounting standards. CISF was established to provide prolection for policyholders when an
insurance company in China was in fimancial troubles,

Insurance companies s requerad to deposil thalr insuranca socurity fund in bark accounts dasignatad by
the CIRC on a8 guarterly basis.

34. SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE

31 Dadar

i

RMB million

Transactons by market places:

Siock exchangs 11,853 11824
Inter-bank markst 11,168 9,108
2312 21,030

For. debi repurchase fransachions IhrUng'I'l siock axchang&. the Group is required 1o deposil cartain E:(CI'I-‘:’I.I‘!QQI
traded bonds mnbe a collateral pool and tha far value converted atl a standard rale pursuant to the stock
exchange’s regulation which should be no less then the balance of related repurchase fransacticn. As at
31 December 2017, the camying amount and fair value of sacurities deposiled in the collaleral pool was
AMEZE, 200 milton and AMBZE 166 milien (31 Decembar 2016 AMB17.354 milion and RMEB1T 426
million) respectively, The collateral is restricted from trading during the period of the repurchase transaction,
The Group can wilhdraw the exchange-tradad bonds from the cofateral pool provided that the walue of
tha exchange-traded bonds within tha collatera pool i3 no less than the balance of related repurchase
{ransactions.

As atl 31 December 2017, bonds with carying amcunt and fair value of BMB11,555 million and RMB11.528
milion (31 December 2016 AMB2,539 millon and RMB 10,034 million) respectively ware pledged as coliateral
for secwrities sold under agreements o repurchase resulted from repurchase fransactions entered into by the
Group in the inler-bank markel. Tha collateral is restricted trom tradimg during 1he perad of the repurchass
transacticn.
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35. OTHER LIABILITIES AND ACCRUALS

31 December

\ SRS ANSURLLY Bl UTeciecy o] 00 SH05ey \

Premiums received in advance jnote) 18,135 13,854
Salaries and staff wellare payables a7 G.551
Commisson payabils 7.342 6,843
Claims payabls 3,066 3.629
Premium payabis 3,005 2170
Intarast payabhe 164 163
Accregd caplis! expenditure Tre 3956
Amounts dus o felow subsidiarigs (nofe 48{cl 102 a
Others 13,055 11,619

55,352 48,115
Mg

Pramuums receted in advanca repessent smounts collectad from polics not yel effective as af 31 December 2017 and
31 Decamber 2016, and will be recognised &s pramium ncome wilh comespending wunedamed pramium reserss when the
rlivan] policies become alfscie,

36. INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES

31 December

2007
RME million

Unesnad pramium resarves 126,110 114,275
Logs and nsa adiusiment BXpenss reserves 138 638 127818
264,748 242 083
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\ SIISLIBTIS FEUTLE [REDCEUOT) B O S0 \

36. INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES {continued)

The mawvemeants in insurance contract liabllities and their corresponding relinawrance assets are sat oul below:

Gross

amaunt

RME mmilion

Preinsurers’
BT ]
RME milian

{rcta 21)

RME r

Unparmed pramium resanves
A1 January 114,275 {10,154 104,121 1028 48,307 93 08
Incraase during 1he year 266,001 {19,151) 246,860 2ERBE (20, 7260 218,120
Release during 1he vear {254,176) 18,558 [#34,618) (227 4BE) 10,6879 (2307 607)
A1 31 Decesmibar 12,110 (8,747} 116,363 1142758 [10.154) 104121
Loss and kss adpsimant

axpeEnss resenes
&1 1 January 127,818 120,553 107 265 14,373 [17,419) 97,284
Incraase during 1 vaar 210,573 {18,077} 192,496 193,926 [2E 183 171,743
Release during the yaar {199,753 18,967 (180, 786) [180,481) 18,740 (161,752
A1 31 Deceambar 138,638 (19863) 118,975 127 818 (20.853) 107 265
Total Insurance conract

liabifties 264,748 (#8,410) 235,338 242,003 130,707] 211,388
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37. POLICYHOLDERS' DEPOSITS

Az at 31 December 2017, palicyholders® deposits consist of interest-bearing and non-interest-bearing
daposils placed by policyholders.

An anahysis of interest-baaring and ron-interast-Daearing deposits is sel cut below!

31 December
2007

RME muillion

Intarest-bearing deposits 598 625
Non-inlerest-Dearing deposits 1,698 1,705
2,296 2,330

\ SRS ANSURLLY Bl UTeciecy o] 00 SH05ey \

For the years ended 31 Decembar 2017 and 2016, the Group has undanwritien policies in homeowners® and
accidental Insurance products confalming both Insurance &nd investment features. Polloyvholders deposit a
fingd principal amoun! which is only refundable upon the maturity of the policy of three or fve years, and the
policyholders receive a fed rate of interest or bear no mterest. Penallles on early termination are charged
agcording o the terms stated In tha policy.,

38. BONDS PAYABLE

Az at 31 Decembaer 2017, bonds payable comprisad ol subcrdinatad debils and capital supplemantary bonds.

31 Decambar

2097

RME million

SBubardinated debts:
GCarrying armounl rapayabls
More than five years 8213 8,133

Capital supplomantary bonds:
Carrying amount repayabls
Muore than five years 15,049 14,879

23,262 25112
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38. BONDS PAYABLE (continued)

On 24 Cetaber 2014, the Company Issued subordinated debts of RMBE.000 millisn.

On 3 June 2016, the Company exercisad the rademption rights of subordinated debts of RMBS,000 milian
isswsd on 3 Jure 2011 and fully radeamed the subcrdinated cebls,

COn 23 Novembaer 2016, the Company issuad capital supplementary bonds of RMB15,000 million,

On 19 Decomber 2016, the subordinated debts of RMBS,000 milion issued by the Company Decama dud an
1% December 2006,

S R ) R \

Terms of the subordinated debls of the Company are ten years. With propar notice 1o the counterparties, the
Group has an oplion 1o redeam the subordinated debts at par walues at tho and of the fifth yiar from the date
of igsus. Tha Inferast rate of the subordinaled debis is 5,75% in the first five years and 7.75% in the second

five years.

Terms of the capital supplermentany bonds of the Company are ten years. With proper notice 1o the
counterpariies, the Growp has an cplion to redeam the capltal supplementary bonds at par values at the end
of the fith year from the date of issue. The interast rate of the capital supplementary bonds is 3.65% per
annum in the first fve years and 4.656% per annum in the second five years.

SIINLIBTS FEUTLE (BRI

AN

39. ISSUED CAPITAL

31 Decembear

Issuad and fully paid:

Domestic shares of AMET .00 each 10,229 10,228
H shares of RMB1.00 each 4,590 4,590
14,828 14,828
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40. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(1) Classification of financial instruments

The Group's financial Bstruments mainly consist of cash and cash agquivalants, term deposits,
derivative Enanclal assels, debl securittes, equity securites and mutual funds, Invesiments classifed
as loans and receivables, securities soid under agreements o repurchase and bonds payable and
ate. The Group holds varicus othar financial asssts and liabilities which draclly arcss from inswrance
cparations, such as Insurance recelvables and payables 1o reinsurers, The lofowing tabie sels out the
carying valuas and fair values of the Group's major financial instrumants by classification:

Carrying ameum

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \

Financial Assets
Deervatiod financial assets - 3 - 3
Haldor-rading
= Equity sacurities and mufual funds 5,792 10543 5,792 10543
- Dbt securities 1,847 3051 1,847 3,251
Avndable-tor-sale
- Eruty securities and mutual funds 56,909 SRS 58,800 55,495
- Dabt gecurities 108,473 65,743 108,873 65,143
Feid-1o-maturity Fveatment
- Dbt spcuitios 41,908 41651 42,872 44,465
Loans. and recbivables
= Cagh and cash oguialents 34,568 25,144 34,658 25,144
= T cloposhs 51,300 65285 £1,300 oo R
= Irreisbrmints classfod & kbang
and nacisvakied 51,180 53855 52,001 67,086
- Iresirance recatvables, nal 37845 30479 37,845 10470
- Othar assels 13,538 13,104 13,536 13,108
Tolal fnancial assats 416978 TESsa 418,163 364,603
Financial kabilitios
(iher financial Banilties, af amonised cost
- Parabks 10 reisuers 17419 16443 17,519 15,443
- heerudd nsurncs sacuty fund 958 a8 958 B3
= Saculitios aoid LN agramments
10 fepunchiss 233 21,060 3 21,030
- Pricyhokdeds’ deposits 2,298 2330 2,256 2330
- Bonds payable 23,262 23112 2m2 23,586
- (ther Ebiities 20,905 19207 0,855 19,3497
Total francial Babdifies 87,951 23046 B, 701 R
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40. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(continued)

{2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments

This note provides information on how the Group determines the fair values of various fingncial assets
and liakilities. Detalts of fair value measurements of investment propertias are dsciosed in note 27 1o
thase consalidated hnancial statemants,

For financial reporting purposes, falr value mesasurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to thie falr valus measwements are observable and the significance
of the inpuls to the fair value measurament in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadiusted) in active marigets for identical aseels or lfablities
that ihe entity can access al the measuremen date;

. Ll 2 imputs: are inputs, olher than quoted prices included wilhin Level 1, that are obsenable
for e msset o liability, elther directly or indirectly; and
* Level 3 inputs are unabsanvable inputs for the asset or lability,

fa) Fair value of financiz! assets and financial iabilities not measured al fair value

Tha carrying amaunts af the Group’s financial assats and Snarcial liabilities not measurad at fair
value approximate their fair values as at 31 Decembear 2017 and 31 December 2016 axcept for
the foltowing financial instruments, for which falr value and the level of fair value hierarchy ars
disclosed babow:

Fair valus hiprarchy

31 December 2007
RME mllicdn RME

Financiad assels
- Heid-to-malurity invesiments GBS 41,283 - 42,272
= Ivasirments clagsilied as
lnang and recshvables - 52,00 - 52,001

Financial labilities
- Bonds payabla = M2 - 2,02
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40. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(continued)

{2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments
feontinued)

fa) Fair value of financial assals and financial habiliies nal measwred at fair valua {con Hnuad}

\ SRS ANSURLLY Bl UTeciecy o] 00 SH05ey \

Financial assats
= Hada-to-maturity invesimants 407 44,058 - 44,465
- Investments classilied as
laang and recetvables - 67,088 - E7,08E

Financial iabifities
- Bonds payable - 23,086 - 23986

The fair waluss of the financial assats and financial lablities classified under Level 2 have been
determined in accordance with genaraily accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash
Menw Eh‘l-a|:|l's-3. with 1ha most Q-QI'II'TICBHI inpuls b@iﬁg the discowni rate thal reflects the credit risk
of counterparties,
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40. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(continued)

{2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments
feontinued)

()

Arnwual Rapaort 2017

Fair value of financial assels and financial habilihes that are measured ar fair value on a

FECUrTrg basis

Some of the Groups financial assets and financlal Eablittes are measured at far value at
tha end of reporting periods. The following table gives information about how the fair valuss
of these linancial assels and financial llabilities are determined (in particular, ihesr tair valus
higrarchy. valuation techniquels and key input(s) used).
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40. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(continued)

{2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments
feontinued)

fb)  Fair valwe of fnancial assels and financial Nabilihes that are measured ar fair valus on a

recurnng basis (fcontinued)

A1 December 2077 Lavel 1

RME millton  RMB million

Financial assals hald for trading

\ SRS ANSURLLY Bl UTeciecy o] 00 SH05ey \

= Equity securitias and mutusl
funds 5,792 - - 5,792
- Dabt secusitias 505 1,342 - 1,847
Available-lor-sale inancial assals
- Equily sacurities and mulual
furiis 41,475 10,147 7,287 58,509
- Deb! secwilias 718 102,782 - 108,873

54,933 114,281 7,287 176,521

Darivative fingncial assets
- Interest rafe swaps - 3 - 3
Finangial assals hald lor trading
- Equity securities and miutual
funds. 10,543 - - 10,543
- Dabi securities 131 3120 - 3.251
Avallable-for-sale financial assets
= Erquily securities and mulual
furids 45,338 5,222 5,7TBS &6, 406
= Debl secuwritias T7.576 58,167 - 6,743

63,633 66,672 5,785 136,035

For the year endad 31 Decamber 2017, avallable-far-sale debl securilias with a carrying amount
of AMB2 365 mion (2016: AMBIE0 milllon) ware fransterred from Leval 1 to Level 2 becauss
quoted prices in the market for such investments were no longer regularly available. Convarsety,
avaiable-lor-gabe debl secunitias with a carming amount af BMB1,154 millien (2016; AMB1.565
milllion] were transferred from Level 2 to Level 1 becausa gquoted prices in active markels were
avalable as atl 31 December 2017,

Thera wera no trangters inte Lavel 3 in 2017 and 2016,
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40. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(continued)

{2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments
feontinued)

fb)  Fair valwe of fnancial assels and financial Nabilihes that are measured ar fair valus on a

S R ) R \

recurnng basis (fcontinued)

Mo sensitivity analysis for Level 3 uniisted equity imesiments |s presented as the fair value of
these unlisted agquity imvesimants was not significantly sensitive to reasonable possibie changss
in unobsarvable inpuls wsed in the sansitivity anatysis.

fe) Reconciliation of Level 3 fafr value measurements

Avalk

SIINLIBTS FEUTLE (BRI

RMB i

AN

At 1 Janusry 5,785 19.877
Addition aa98 82T
Transfer out of Level 3 fnote) (205} (15,651)
Unrealisad gaing recognised in other

comprehsensive ncome 710 B3z
At 31 Decamber 7.288 5,785
Nafe;

Curing the year ended 31 Decamber 2017, the lock-up panod of shares of a ksled equily invesimant has
expiredd, and cordequently the Group ransliemed the Hsted equity Imwestment with a catrdng amown? of
RBABA0S milkan from: Laval 3 to Level 1.

Qn 7 January 2018, the leck-up panad of ndustial Bank Go., Lid. PIBGT) shams expired, and consequantly
the Group transferred the IBC shares with a carmying amount of RMB15,851 milion from Leved 3 to Leval 1,
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41. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The pamary obfective of the Company’s capital management Is to ensure that the Company meets all
chiigations arising from the insurance contracts and the applicable insurance laws and regulations in the PRC
50 85 to support the growih of business and maximiss thé shareholdess' valua,

The comprahensive and core scivency margan ratios of the Company are listed below:

31 Decambef

n AKE million) 2007

2]
i
3
i
—
]
]
£ }
i@
g

Actual capital 154,580 140,743
Core capital 127,326 113,664
Mbnimum capital 55,552 49071
Comprahensive sohency margin ratio (%) 278% 287%
Core sohancy margin ratio (%) 228% 232%

Insurance companles carrying out business In China are required to comply with capital requirements
imposed by the CIRC. Thess capital reguiraments are genarally known as sohvency raguiremanis in the
Insurance industry and specifically known as G-ROSS in Ching,

Insurance companies comply with requirements on bath the core capital and actual capital {sum of core and
supplemeantary capital), Undar C-ROSS, the minimum capital is caleulated by formula prascribed by the CIRC,
The mirdmum capital requiremants 9 a result of guantifications of wunderwriting risks, market risks, credit
risks and results of an internal control assessment, For the Company, core capilal is principaly net assats,
winile supplamentary capital s mairly subordinated debts and capital supplemantary bonds issuad by the
Company.

Comprahansive and cara solvency margin ratios are defined as core capital and aclual capital dvided by the
minimum capital requirements, respactively, Compranansive and cone solvency margin ratic nave 1o ba higher
than 100% and 50% for compllance with the solvancy reguirements.

CIRC can take a number of regulalory measures against any Insurance company non-compliant with
tha soldency nequarements, Thesa regulatary measures nclude restriction cn Dusiness scope, dividerd
disfributions, invesiment strategy; crder to fransfer business or place reingurance; removal of sanior
executives of tha insuranca companies,
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42. SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS

The sharehalders of the Company approved the adoption of & scheme of SARs for sanior managemaeant on
30 July 2003, The schame s designed fa Bnk the interest of the Company’s senior management with the
Group's resulls of operations and the Company’s share value (market price of its H shares), The Board
of Directors of the Company le responsible for making decisions wndss the scheme and administering the
scheme, Mo shares will be issued undar the schema. Therelora, the shareholdings of sharaholders will not be
diluted as a resull of the Bsuance of SARS.

A

Under the SARs scheme, the Board of Directors {excluding indepandant non-executive direclors) and the
Supervisary Committes {excluding indepandentl supervisars], prestdent, vice prasidents, chial financial
offices, department managess of the Company, general managets of the provincial/municipal level branch
offices, employess with special coniribution ta the Company as determined by the Company’s Nomination,
Ramunaration and Peview Committes, and othes seniar management al edguiwalen! levels are aligitle to
recalve SARs,

SIISLIBTIS FEUTLE [REDCEUOT) B O S0

SARs will ba granted in units with each unit representing ane H share. SARs grantad In aggregate may nol
axcesd 10% of the issued share capital at any time, and SARs grantad 1o any individusl may nol excead 1%
of the Issuad shasa capital In any 12-meonth period. The number of SARs units granted to a person may also
be adjusted In accordance with the rescit of his or her parformance evaluation.

AN

Under the SARs schame, all SARSs are vasd for five years, bul aré not exercisabie in the first year after tha
date of gran, As at each of the second, third, fourth and fitth anniversariss of the date of grant, the tofal
rumber of units of SARs exercised may not, in aggregate, excead 25%, 50%, 75% and 100%, raspectively,
of the total numbes of whits of SARS granted to such pofson, Thesoafter, SARs which have nal Boen exacised
will lapse, It a grantes decsases or becomes seversly disabled during the five-year period, his or her SAR will
b fully vested immeadiataly.

The exercise price of the SARs Initially granied was equal o the offer price of the intial public offering of the
Company. The exercise price of the SARs subsequantly granted Is egual to the higher of (i} the closing price
of tha H shares on tha date of grant; and (§) 1he average closing price of the H sharas on the live consacutive
fraging days before the date of grant, Upcn exercise of the SARs, the person will receive cash paymant,
suibject to any applcable withholding tax. equal to the sum of the number of units of SARs exercised and the
ditference batwean the exarcise price and market! price of H shanes at the time of exercise.

In compliance with the relevant laws and regulations lssued by the Ministry of Fnance of the PRC and the
CIRC, the Company decided to suspend the schema in 2008 excapt for SARs grantad 1o anyane who s not
a Mainland Chinase resident,
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

{8) Insurance risk
{1} Insurance contract Habilities

Tha risk undes an nsurance contracl arsas rom the possibility of occurrence of an insured
event and the uncertainty of tha amount and timing of any resulting clalm. The principal fsk the
Group faces under such contracts is thal the actual claims paymanis and the costs of clams
saltlements exceed the carrying amount of insurance Eabilittes. This could cocur due to any of
the foBowing lactors:

Cccurrence rsk - the possiblity that the number of insured events will differ from those
aexpected

Severity risk — the possibllity that the costs of the events will differ from those espected

Development risk — the possiblity that changes may occur in the amount of an insurer’s
obligatian at the end of the contract pariod

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \

The Group hag the cbjsctive 1o control and minimise ngurance rigk so as to reduce the volatility
of the operating profits, Tha Group managss inguwrance risk through the foliowing mechanism:

- Thi lzunch of anmy new product has to be appreved by apprepeiate aulhonties

- Underwriting and clama-handing suthoriies at different levels are properly established;

= Treaty reinsurance and most facultative reinsurance arangements are ceniraly managed
at the haad office lavel; and

= Catastrophe rensurance 15 used to limit the Group's exposune to flooding, earthquakes
and typhoons,

Ciaims in certain provinces in the PRC are often affectad by natural disasters including Neoding,
earthquakas and typhoons. Theratore, an undue concantration of risk urits in hase areas may
hawe an impact on the saverity of claims paymenis on a poftfolio basis. Tha Group has achieved
geographical diversilication by accepting risks in dfferent provinces of tha PRC.

Tha Group's concentration of insurance risk belore and after reinswrance, measured by
geographical gross writtan premiums and net written premiums, Is as follows:

Bt
written writtan

RraminIms pramiums
AME million  RME miien

Coastal and developed

provincescites 156,727 141,985 141,920 126,894
Western China 76,344 70,479 66,927 60.695
Naribarn China 44,743 42,044 40,178 36,928
Central China 51,082 AT B80S 42,820 39,119
Marih-eastern China 21,468 19,002 19,505 17.138
Total 350,314 a8 311,160 280,774
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

{a) Insurance rigk {continued)
(1 Insurance conbract Fabilities fconlinued)
Terms

Loss and lass adjustment expanse reservas are refined on a manthly basis as part of a regular
aRgoing process 43 claims dovelops, cortain claims anrg safthed and further claims are raposted,
The regerves are discounted for the time value of monay if the impact iz material,

S R ) R \

The measurament process primarily includes projection of future claim costs through a
combination of acluarial and statistical projection techniguas,

Estimates of gross loss and loss adjustment sxpense reserves of all lines of business are based
o the lollowing salacted methods:

SIINLIBTS FEUTLE (BRI

. Paid and incurred loss development method
. Paid and incurred Barnhuettar-Fergusons meathad

AN

. Expeciad Ioes ratio method

Reinsurance recoveras on unpaid claims are separately estimated for proportional treaties,
facultative remsurance arrangaments and ofher trealies applying 1o cango, kabity, marine and
THO= CEET I INSUMancae.

Raednsurance Estimation melhod

Propertional treaty  As a cartan percentage of grass claim latidities
Fecuitative Case estimates of indivicual large claims multiplied by an IBNA ratic
Oitver Ireaties Incurred claims loss developmant method and Bornhuatter-Ferguson mathod

Assumplions and sensitivitios

The principal assumption underlying the estimates is the Group's past claims development
wperence. Judgament s ussd o assess the axtent to which axternal tactors such as judicial
declsions and government legislation affect the estimeles, The rates wsed for discounting
long-teiled liabllities weare 3.6% - 3.9% and 3.6% - 4 0% for 2017 and 2016, respectively.

The rangs. of rasonable estimates of loss and boss adjiustment expenss resanves, projected by
difterent statistical techniques and various key assumplions, represents different views on the
spead of satflemants, changes in pramium rates and the underwriling controls over wltimate
lossas,

The sensitivity of certain vasriables llke legisiative change and uncerfainty in the estimation
process Is nol possible 1o quantify with any degres of confidence. Furthermors, becauses
of dedays that arse bebtwesn the occumrence of a claim and ils subseguent notificaton and
eventual sattlemnent, the loss and loss adjustment expense resarves are not quantifizble with
cartainty at the and of tha reporting penod.
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

{a) Insurance rigk {continued)
(1 Insurance conbract Fabilities fconlinued)

Assumptions and sensitivities feonbinued)

Reproduced belaw i5 an analyeis that shows the development of claims over a period of time
on @ gross basis;

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \

Estimated cumuistve

thaimy paid as ol:

Erwd of curmsnt i 138 55 150767 158,657 191665 0,132 858546

O tyear faler 138 148,740 167,578 192,274 545,206

Twa years later 135878 148,774 167 467 456,104

Thisesd i it 130842 140,240 230,001

Four years ler 135014 130,018
Estimated cumulathe claims 135014 145,248 167 6T 182274 210,232 258,241
Cumutash clains pa {136,778 {141,820 {157 BT5) {172 Ban [HER,TTE [T, 184)
Sub-2otal 119,080
Price year adusiments,

unabocaled loss adpsimant

aperses, dscount and

sk mangin 19578
Unipakd chim axpandas 138,638
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

{a) Insurance rigk {continued)
(1 Insurance conbract Fabilities fconlinued)

Assumptions and sensitivities feonbinued)

Reproduced belaw i5 an analyeis that shows the development of claims over a period of time
an @ not basis:

\ SIISLIBTIS FEUTLE [REDCEUOT) B O S0 \

Estimated cumutative clims

paid as of

Erwd of curmnt i 120054 134,379 150312 1712 192,680 Tas 177

O year lalier 112 130 233 145,618 170,727 571,250

Twa years later 110850 130218 148,673 360,150

Thisesd i it 118775 130606 230,401

Four years Elar 118,550 118,880
Estimated cumulathe claims 118550 130525 148.873 FLU ) 192,690 TET 06
Cumulashn chaing pad {117,072 124,387 {141,156 {196,229 (121,944} (660 428
Sub-2otal 101,088
Price year adusiments,

unabocaled loss adpsimant

aperses, dscount and

fisk Fargin 17,507
Uripakd chiim arpinass 118,615

Tha ultimate Rabilities will vary as a resull of subseguent developments. Differances resulling
from 1w re-assessment of the wiimate labilites are recognised in subsequent years” financial
statemants.
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

{a) Insurance rigk {continued)

f2p Reinsurance assels = Terms, assumplions and methods

} Bk £ B0058 \

The Group limits its exposure fo loss within insurance cperations through participation in
ralnsurance arrangements, The majorty of the businesses ceded are placed on a guota
ghare basis or surplus line basis with retention limits varying by product line, There are profit
commission, sliding scale commission and loss parlicipation Imit clauses In vanious propartional
reinswrance contracts. Excess of loss catastrophe reinsurance is also arrangsd to limit the
Greup's sxposurs 1o certain catastrophic events.

i

\ SRS APOURLL-| [ D

Evan though the Group may have reinsusance arrangements. It 3 not relieved af 13 direct
ohligations 1o its policyhotders. During the year endad 31 December 2017, the Group's
pramiums ceded to the top thres reinsurance comparies amounted to AMB12,084 millicn
{2096: AMB14,217 millicn) and thus a credit exposure exisis with respect 1o the businesses
caded, to fhe extent that any of thase reinsurers are unable o mest its obligaions assumed
under such rEiNSUrance agraamants.

(b} Financial risks
1) Ciridit risk

Cradit risk |5 the risk thal one party o a financial instrument will tall to dscharge an obligation
and causs the other party to incur a financia loss.

The Group s exposed o credil risks primarily assoclated with its deposit arrangaments with
commearcial banks, Imvestments in debt sscurities, insurance recelvables and reinsurance
arrangemants with resnsurers. Majority of the Group's financial assals are bond irwestments
which include governmant bonds, Inanciad bonds, corporate bonds with high credit ratings and
term deposits with state-owned commercial banks. Therefare, the Group is exposed to relatively
low cradit risks for thase financial assats,

The Group evaluates (13 eradit risks In Investiments by both qualitative and guentitative analysis,
including studying the relévant Industry, enterprise management, fnancial faclors, company
prospects, as wall as the use of Intemal credit models. The Group mitigatas cradit sk by
using a varialy of methods including impesitions of aggregate counterparly exposure limits and
increasing the diversification of fixed income investment portiolios,

The Group only iBsues inswrance policies on credil 1o corporate cuslomers or 19 individuals
who purchass cerlain policies through nsurance intermediaries. A policyholder usually has a
maximum credit period of three months but a lnger period can be granted on a discretionary
basis. For large corporate cuslomers and certain mulli-year policies, payments by instalments
are usually arranged, One of the major performance indlcators is the ability to collect premiums:
receivable on a timaly basis, The Group's premiums recalvable relate to a large numbar of
divarsified customors and therdons thens is no significant concentration of cradit fsk.
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(b} Financial risks {continued)
(1 Credit risk {continwed)

Reinsurance of the Group ks mainly placed with reinsurers with Standard & Poor’s ratings of A-
|or ratings of an egual level given by other international rating Instiutions such as AM. Best,
Fitch and Moody's) or above excapt lor state-owned rainsurance companias. Management of
the Group performs regular assessment of creditworthingss of rensurers 1o update reinsurance
purchass strategies and ascerfain suitabde allowances for Impalment of relnsurance -assets.
As at 31 December 2017, the top thres reinsurance companias awed an aggregate amount of
RMET 548 milllen (31 December 2041 6: RMBT.BTO mitkon) fo the Group.

S R ) R \

Tha carrying amaunts of financial agssels included on the consolidated statlamani of financial
position best represent the maximum credit sk exposurs af the reporiing date without taking
account of any collaterats held or other credit enhancemeants,

SIINLIBTS FEUTLE (BRI

An aged analysls of tha inancial azsats past dus but not impaired and impaired financial azsats
ig shown as follows:

AN

Met nasd dos

1 Decombir 3017

T30 BN G MGUVIN'ES M . - - - - 0GR
Tem dpoads 1,380 - - - - - ]
et scuries 15,7108 - - - - - 157
PR MGOREDY 1 1,147 1386 THS 12158 815 4141
Sersuanoe bt Hab - - - - - Han
FaEsnants cassfed i

e Bl eopa b &,180 - - - - - 5,180
Ceter Trancs dsssy 155 i m 1,232 1418 2] 1448
=) I3 AE5 187 159 T 1401 AT GRS
Lesy: Imzarmant proven - - - - : AT i
a 2 a5 167 a5 ER5T L EE] s 31047
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(b} Financial risks {continued)
(1 Credit risk {continued)

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \

Caghand rash aovets i = = - - _ = 14
T Sty ¥ . . . . . i 256
ety nancE assety 3 - - - - - 3
Debtsmutes gt - ] - - = T0EsE
PR NANILES ] 1418 e sl g &de Bl
RerguEs Bl v ’ - . B wnt
rogiments casgfad i

o i sl 3 85 . - . = - LRSS
g francs asses ) 1,360 g 1,750 a810 5 1ifeE
Tey EirRE £ 75d s CREY 1258 HE3
Lis3: mpaTment provisn . - * . = AT
L | 31,5 LIEd e £ TEd 12,035 17 Mimy

Cradit guality

Tha Group's debl securifies investmen! mainly Includes gowernment bonds, financial bonds
and corporate bonds, and most of the delbl soecurlies are guarantesd by alther the Chinass
governmant or Chinese government confrolled financial mnstitutions, As at 31 Decembar 2017,
100% (31 December 2016: 100%) of the corporate bonds held by the Group had cradit rating
of AAA-2 or above, The bond’s credit rating is assigned by a gualified appraisal institution In
the PAC at the time of its issuance and updated a1 each reporting date.

As at 31 December 2077, 88.82% (31 December 2016: 98.58%) of the Group's bank deposits
arg with thae four argest state-owned commarcial banks, olfwe national commercial banks and
China Securities Depository and Clearing Corparation Limited ("CESDCC") in the PRC. The Group
befSieves these commaercial banks and CSDCC have a high credit quality.

Tha cradil risk associaled with sscurities purchased under raale agreamants will not cause &
matserial impast on the Group's consolidated financlal slatements taking into consideration of
thair collataral hald and rmaturity tarm of no msare than one year as at 31 December 2017 and
2016,
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(b} Financial risks {continued)

A

(1 Credit risk {continwed)
Collatoral and other eredit enhancemants

Tha amount and typs of collateral required depends on an asssssment af the cradit risk of the
counterparty, Guigelings are implemented regarding e acceptability of types of collaterals and
thia valzation paramelers,

Securities purchassd under rasale agreemants are pledged by countenparts’ debt securities of
which the Group could take the ownership should the owner of 1he coliatoral dofaudls,

The Group's long-term debt investment schemes, assst management products and
assel-backed securities, included in invesimeants classified as loans and receivables, are
Supportad by third parly guarantes of With pladge,

SIISLIBTIS FEUTLE [REDCEUOT) B O S0

Management maniiocrs the market value of the collatersal, requasts additional colfaterals when
readad and parforms an mpairment valuation wharn applicable,

AN

(&} Liguidity or funding risk

Liguidity ar tunding risk is the risk that an antity will ancounter Elicully in raising funds to mest
commitments associated with fingnchal ingtruments, Liguidgity risk may resull from either the
Iinabllity to sell fnancisl assets quickly a1 their falr velues: or @ counterparty falling 1o repay a
contraciual obligation; or an nsuranca labiity falling dus for payment earlier than expecied; or
the Irability 1o generata cash inflows as anticipated,

Tha major liquidity risk the Group confronis is the daily calls on its availabde cash resources In
raspact of claims ansing fram insurance contracts and maturities of policyholders” deposits.

It iz unusual tor an enterprise peimarily trangacting Ingurance business to predict the
reguiramanis of lunding with absclute cerfainty, as the thecry of probabdity is applied on
insurance contracls 1o ascertain the lkely provision and the pefiod when such iablites wil
require settiement, The amounts and maturity periods of these insurance llabilities are thus
based on managemant's best estimate according to statistical techniques and pas exparience.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group maintadined cemand deposits and teem deposits with
original maturity of no more than three months at 3% of total assets (31 Decamber 2016; 4%)
to ensure sufficient Bguid assets are avalable o mes! its paymanl obligations. Managemen
closaly monitors the increase of non-curmant &3s61s.

Maturity profiles of financial assets and financial liabilities

The fatle Dalow summarises maturty profifes of financial assels and Bnancial labilities of the
Group., Maturity profiles of finencial assets and liabilities are prepared using the contractual
collection or repayment dales.

All amounts &e based on undizcountad contractual cash Rows.
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
/

(b} Financial risks {continued) z

f2p Liquidity ar funding risk {conlinued) =

Maturity prafiles of financial assets and financial iabilities (confinuved)

(o démand \Wihen 3 12 o4 Morathan Mo mastunt f.7
1 Decamber 27 pasd dem 3 manfs ] 5y -:-I
MG molion RS milien mBon RS millon NG relio g
@
Frence mads ;
(s are cash aquivaiets 12584 bl - . - . um g
et pacuring
- hpalabe for- g3 - 0 6,11 frf ] 4,186 - 1061 /
= e 1o iy - 1 H 1451 M1 . 148
= Fiite 40 ity - B 1,38 " 55518 - 1%
Souty secutes ad
mutud e - . - . - &,701 BN
IPRIETEN MRELies. et 174 481 6,141 sas7 13 - L]
Tem damosly - 18685 168 425 19550 - Ted
INEETHTS R B
loens 2 reeanias - & 405 e A3 - R
O frand et M7 £A) 418 4T e - 11,966
Total Brancss asomts HME 46571 =L 172a% Wan &7 4
mrancsl Enirag
Faystisg & sormuws a4 B6%5 B3 4 § - 1738
Aczruad maumncs souly
frd - ) - - - - 058
Satriies aod U
peenetls o ounies = paals] - - - - 48
Fricyroien seposts 1,787 - =y 158 - - L%
Sores payai % - L 4558 .00 - e
Crtee fraresy labiles 188 TR FALH 1502 180 - bl
Toapd Brancest sdiles 135m 45455 435 T AN - 47056

Armuial Report 2017

293/344



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(b} Financial risks {continued)
f2p Liquidity ar funding risk {conlinued)

Maturity profiles of linancial assets and financial lkabilities (continued)

S R ) R \

SIINLIBTS FEUTLE (BRI
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(b} Financial risks {continued)
f2p Liquidity ar funding risk {conlinued)
Maturity profiles of reinsurance assets and msurance labilities

For reinsurancs assels and insurance contract labilities, the quidity analysis presented below
iy propared on tha basis of expectod timing of settlements of clams, Thase expectad timing s
mage on various assumptions, including setitemant speed of claims, Therelore, actual liming
can deviate from the analysis presented bealow.

Thix tabie Delow summarisas malutity profas Ol réinsurancs a5sels and insurgnce labilites of
the Group,

Al armounts are based on undiscounted confraciual cash fows.

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(b} Financial risks {continued)
f2p Liquidity ar funding risk {conlinued)
The expacted utilisation or settlement of all assats and labilities

Tha Group has no significant concantration af liguidity or funding risk.

S R ) R \

Tha table below summarisas the expectad ulilisalion or settiement of a8 assats and liabilities:

SIINLIBTS FEUTLE (BRI

Cashznd oash aquialerts b= - HES =044 - A
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Expested recovery or galllement within %2 monihs from the end of sach reperting paricd,
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(b} Financial risks {continued)
(3  Markel risk

Markei risk ig the riak that the fair welue or fulure cash flows of a fnanclal nstrement will
fuctuate because of changss In forehgn exchange rates fourrency risk), market nterest rates
(Interast rate risk) and markel prices (price risk).

The Group uses mulliple mathods 1o manage marks! risk, incheding using sensitive analysis,
Value-at-Risk ["WaR"), stress test, scenario analysis and othar quantitative modeis fo analyss
markal risks; mitigating marked risk through a divarsified investment poartbolio; implemeanting
invesiment risk budgel management. SE‘lTiI'IU an accaplable risk iolerance level according
o developmeant goals, making imestmeant risk budget and tracking the risk confrol resulls
dyramically to mantain markel fisk axposure within an accaplable bwal,

The Group miligates its market risk through proper diversificetion of its Investmeant portiolio,
An investment mandate s also approved by an imestmeant committes to direct investment
dacisions.

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(b} Financial risks {continued)
{3 Market! risk feonfinued)
{ih Currancy risk

Currancy risk is the risk that the future cash Blow of a financial instrument will fluctuale
bacause of changes in forign axchangs rales, The Group's principal ransactions ang
camied out in RMB, Centain insurance policies issued by the Group. howaver, in particiutar
in respect of cargo, commercial properfies and aviation insurance, wars danominated
in United States Dollars (FUSDT. Therelors, pramivms racened, reinsuwrance pramiems
ceded, claims paid and paid lossss recoversd from reingurars in respect of these policies
are transacted in USD.

The table below summarises the Group's assets and labiities by major currancy,
expressed in the RMB equivalent:

\ SIISLIBTIS FEUTLE [REDCEUOT) B O S0 \

H Db 2007

{Cash-and cash equvaknts 2 2181 [LH 4 M ERE
Tom dpoets IR 1] s - - B30
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Tobal Eabilites 48281 3618 1] 136 ]
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(b} Financial risks {continued)
{3 Market! risk feonfinued)

il Currency risk fconbinued)

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \

Cash and cash squvaiants H a2 a0 g [ 25,04
Tarm diposiis 26 T - - [
Darivbva francis assels 3 - . . 3
Dot socueilies: fa B3 = - 10845
Eiuity securiias and mufusl fnde 5,38 4] 1015 - ET063
Irvurancis tacivablis, Ft 50 445 ir ] A8
Fansurare s Fit i 5 b awar
Imvesiments: classiiad as oans end receivables 3,855 - - - EIB5S
Ottt fraurvial sty 10585 170 ? 1 13,108
Total assels A 10,582 1240 i) 265
Fayabiis 1o raeaairs 10437 1,858 7 40 6443
Foonied raence seoxty urd i - - - B
Sacuriti sokd urvier sreaTats B Tigurchiss Hm . . . 60
Insursnce conlrect kbitiss MO 150 u & Fo LK
Policyhoiders” deposts 3 ] S = = ]
Bonds payile HiaR . . . nu
Ot freancisl labdibies: 18473 il e 5 10HE
Tobal Eabilites AT 4,563 B @ 5 W
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(b} Financial risks {continued)
{3 Market! risk feonfinued)
il Currency risk fconbinued)

Sensitivily analysis

S R ) R \

T analysis below s perfarmed fOr reasonably possibla moverments in axchange fale
with all other varlables held constani, showing the pre-tax impact on profit (due to
changes in fair value of currency-sansitive monstary assets and lliabdities) and eguity. Tha
caretation ol vaniabies will have a significant affect in detarmining the ullimate impact on
currency risk, but o demonstrate the mpact dus o changss in USD exchange rate, the
carrelations of these varfables are ignored.

SIINLIBTS FEUTLE (BRI

31 Docamb

Irm

AN

UsD 5% 00 ane 24 58
L&D o} {200} [T [224] (2ag;
(1K) Interest rate risk

Intarest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Nlows of a linamcial instrument
will Muctuate because of changes I market interest rates.

The Group's inlerest rate risk policy requiras it to manage infarast rate risk by maintaining
an appropriate match of fieed and varkable rate instruments, The policy also requires it
to manage the matirty of mtereat-bearing financial assets and interest-beaning financial
liabillties, reprica interest on lleating rale mstruments at inlervals of less than ona year,
and manage variable interest rate risk through Interest rate swap instruments. intarest
on fixed inferest rate instruments |s priced at incepticn of the financial instrument and is
fixed untid maturity.
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43. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(b} Financial risks {continued)
{3 Market! risk feonfinued)
(i}  Price risk

Price risk is tha risk that ihe falr value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fctuate Bacause of changes in markel prices [othar than those arising from intarest rate
risk or currency risk), whether those changes ase caused by factors specific to indhvidual
financial instruments or thedr issuers, or factors allecting all similar financial instruments:
traded m the markal,

The Group's price risk exposure relates fo listing equity securities and mutzal fund
whese values will fluciuatse as a result of changes in markel prices,

Tha Group holds o dversified porfoBo of equity Insfruments and therelore do rot have
significant concentration risk in any particular individual instrument, Howsvear, the Group
principaly invest in fhe stock markets of Hong Kong and Mainland China and is subject
1o price risk arising from volatiites of these o markets,

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \

The Group's price risk policy requeres it to manage such risks by satting and monitodng
objectives and conslrainls on imvestments, diversification plans, limits on imvestimants
in each coundry, sector and market and careful and planned use of derivative financial
Instruments.,

The Group uses VaR methedology to measure the expected maximum loss in respect
af interast rate risk for bond Investments measured at falr value and equity price risk for
slock and mutual lund insastments measured al fal value {othar than those maasured
at lavel 3 falr value) ower a holding parod of 10 trading dayvs (2016: 10 trading days) al &
confidence level of B0% [(2016: 90%). Della-Normal methed s used in measuring VaR.

Tha VaR methodology quantifies the potential maximum 1085 under the assumplion
al noemal market conditions anly, and therefors when extreme market events coour,
ihe polential madmum loss could be undersstimated, VaR also uses hislorical dala to
forecast fulure price behaviour, which could differ substantially frorm past behaviour,
Morsover, the use of a 10-day holding pericd assumes that all positions in the portialio
can be liquidated or hadged in 10 days. The said assumpfion may nol be comect in
rodlity, especially via markat which lacks bouidity.

31

RMBE

Intarest rate Vad 446 ST
Equity price VaR 2,005 1944
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44. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

The table below detalls changes in the Group's Mabdities arising from financing acthities, Including both cash
and non-cash changes. Liabilities anising from financing aclivities are thosa lor whech cash flows ware, or
fulure cash flows will be, classified in the Group's consolidated statement of cagh flows as cash flows from
financing activities.

S R ) R \

Sacurlias

s0ld under

Total

RMB miflion M i R RMEB m
(nola 34) frate 35)

SIINLIBTS FEUTLE (BRI

/ At 1 January 2017 21,030 163 2,330 23,112 46,635
Financing cash flows 2,081 {1,848) (34) ~ 208
Financa cosis = 1,848 = 150 1.9898
Interest expenses credited to
policyholders' deposits - 2 - - 2
Al 31 Decembar 2017 231 164 2,296 23,262 48843

45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Cwing to the mature of the insurance business, the Group ks involved In legal proceedings in the ordinary
course of business, including being the plaintit or the defendant in Ntigation and arbitration. Such legal
proceadings mostly Inveive claims on the Group's insurance policles, and some losses arising theselrom will
be indemnified by refnsurers or other recoveries Including salvages and subrogation, While the outcomes of
such contingancies, lawsuils or olher proceedings cannot be determined at prasant, the Group bedieves that
ary resulting kabilities will nof have a material advarss eliect on the fnancial positon of aperating results of
tha Group.

Thera ware certain culstanding litigation matters against he Group as al 31 December 2017, The
managament of the Company believes such litigation matters will not cause significent losses 1o the Group,
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48. OPERATIMG LEASE COMMITMENTS

{a) Aslessor

This Group pasas its Irvestment propedrtes (note 27) undar oparaling lease amangements, with kases
negotiated for terms ranging from 1 1o 23 years (2016: 2 to 20 years),

Future minirmum lease receivablas under non-cancallable opadating leases are as follows:

31 Decamber
2007

RMEB million

WWikhin ome yaar 215 228
In the sacond to fifth years, inclusive oz a8
After live years &7 183

584 ez

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \

(b} As lesses
The Group lsages olfice prémises and motaor vehicles under various operaling lease agreamants.
Future minimum lease paymenis under non-canceliable cperating leases are as follows:

i1 Decambor

AME mllien

Within ona year 296 294
Iy Gho sacand 1o fh yaars. inchisive 962 TET
After frva years 250 349

1,597 1.410

47. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

In additton to the oparating lease commitments detaled in note 46 above, the Group had the foBawing capital
cammitments at the end of the year:

341 Decamber

RME million

Confracted, but not provided for:
Proparty and aquipmant 1,880 2.303
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{a) Material transactions with related parties

2097

RMEB million

N g ) Sy \

Transactiens with the holding comparny:

201€ Fing! gividend distribation iy 318 =
2015 Final dividand distribution iil = 3110
4 Aantal expanse and WAN service feas iy 24 G2

Transactions with fellow subsidiarias:

SIISLIBTIS BT [HREDRC

Managament fea (i 183 1E8
Subscription amount of finenckel products set up
and managed by fellow subsidiaries iil} 2,946 1.054
/ Pramiums cadad i 415 451
Reinsurance commission income (v} 213 203
Paid lossas recovarable froem raimsurars (i} 252 274
Reinsurance premiums assumed (v [ &
Commission expenses - ralnsurancs [ 1 1
Gross claims pald - reinsurance 7] T 1
Brokerage commission axpense V] 158 96

Transactions with associates:

Agency serdces commission received [ A 207 128
Agency sendces commission pald [, (vl 435 258
Pramiums paid [wiiiy 58 3
Inlergst Income (%) 356 58
Premiume ceded (=} 3170 -
Flednaurancs Comimissson inooma (%0 1,039 -
Pald logses recoverable from relnsurers F )] 405 -
Pramium Income 4] 2 -
Claims paid I ¥ -
Commission expense (%] 1 -
Cividand income IhA] aar -

Transactions with an assoclate of PICC Group:

Interast incoms 4] G4 11E
Dividand incarme (i) 775 T8
Interest expensa (i) 30 30
Pramium incorme [x) 12 11
Claims paid () 11 g2
Commisslon expense 4] 13 T
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{a) Material transactions with related parties {continued)
Motes:

} Bk £ B0058 \

iy On 23 Jure 3017, 1ha shargholdars of the Company al a general meeting approved a final dividend of
RMBO.30S per orclinary share totafing AMES SE2 milion for the year ended 31 December 3016, As PICC
Group held &2.98% of the share capital of the Company, 1he Company distribuled dividend with.an amount
of approximately RMES, 181 milion 1o PEOC Group,

On 24 June 3016, the shareholdars of the Company al a general meeting approved a final dhadend of
RMBOL304 per orcinary share totafing AMES 503 milion for the year ended 31 December 3015, As PICC
Group held &2.96% of the share capiial of the Company, 1he Company disiribuled dividend with.an amount
of approximately RMES, 110 millon 1o PECC Group,

i

i On 1 January 2016, tha Company and PICC Group entered info an inlegraled service agreement i
rplation to 1he lsasing of office space and the vsage of WAMN sarvicas i South Informaton Center by the
GCompany for a lerm of two years effective from 1 Januey 2016 1o 31 December 2017, Pursuant 1o the
ogriperman, the Compary uses 1he WAN sandces provided By PICC Group in South Information Conber and
the sendces ncluds renting out, check-up and mantenance emvices on the WAN equipment &8 wall as
I WAN technical suppon senvices fioed by the two parties. The Company paid the WAN servico feas 1o
PICC Group, by reference to the relevant costs of PICC Group for renling oul the equipmant and providing
senvices as well as the percenlage of bandwidih used by the Company, determined by the Company and
FECT Greup after negatiation.

(i On 18 Decembar 2015 and 23 June 20%6, the Company end PICC AMC rendwed 1he assel managamant
agreemant for B months, elfectve from 1 January 2016 to 30 June 2018, and for 3 years, effective from
1 July 2006 to 30 June 2019, respectively. Pursuant 1o the asset managemant agreement, PICC AMC
proided Ewestment and manpgement Senices in respect of corten financial assels of the Comparry. Tha
Company pald management fee 1o FICC AMC, which was calculated based on the daily nel asset value of
the onliusied assets and the applicable rates, Other than mbonegement fees, performance DoNUSES warg
alao pasd to FICT AMC whan the invesiment performance has satisfied cartain condiions.

\ SRS APOURLL-| [ D

On 24 Movernibgr 2018, the Company and PICC AMC furthar entened imo a memorandum of undgrstanding
[FMOLT), effective from 24 November 2016 1o 30 Juna 2010, regarding the abova assel managamant
agreemant, Pursuant to the MOL, in respedt of the Company's subscription of financia producis sat up
and managed, sdher golely ar jently, By PICC AMC, PICC Capasl Fweatmen) Management Company
Limited and FICC kwesiment Holding Company Limited, end when there me connested personds) of the
Compiny also subscribing for the same fnancigl products, 1he sggregated pnnual subscriplion smount for
such financlal products should ot excesd 5% of the total markel capialisation or tha tolal revenue of the
Company wtechovar e lawerk.
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{a) Material transactions with related parties {continued)
MWoras: joonbinwad)

7] On 28 March 2018, the Compary and PICC HK rendwed the Framework Agresmant on Reinsurance
Business Coopedation [“Framewordk Agreameant™] for a temm of cne year, effectiva from 1 farwary 2016 1o 31
Cocember 2016, On T March 2017, the Company and PICC HE furiner rénewad the Frames otk Agreament
for one year, afectve from 1 January 2017 1o 31 Decernber 2007, On 20 December 2017, the Company
and PECC HK Barfhar renewed the Framework Agreamant for one year, effeciie from 1 January 2018 to
31 December 2018, Pursuant 1o 1he Framework Agréegment, thé Company agrésd 1o cedé msurance
premiums to and recesve commissions from FICE HE, and PICC HE agreed to cede insurance premhams to
and recoie commissions from 1he Comparny.

W On 17 June 2013, the Company and Znongsheng international insurance Brokers Co., Lid. (2518 entered
NEO an agrebegnl iof & tarm of thigd years, aflectivve from 17 Jume 2013 10 16 Jumsd 3016 Pursuant 1o
the agreement, tha Company snd 2548 agreed to cooperals in the inswance brckerage business and
cher busingss. The Company wolld pay brokeragi Tea 10 ZSIB in considenation of the brokarage services
providied by ZSI8 and its subsicharies on the Compary's Insurance products. The biokerage fees weare
cakulated bty fhe adlual pramiums recoived multipied by the agreed commisson rtes. Tha commission
rates wesa negotigted batween the Company and Z3I8 on nomal commencial terms, On 17 June 2016, the
Company and Z588 furthar renewed The agreamant for threa years, effeciive from 17 June 2016 fo 16 June
9.

{lh On 30 August 2013, the Company and PICC Heallh entered inlo a renewsd mutual insurance agancy
DOrErmen for & tenm of ihres years, affipctiee frarm 31 August 2093 1o 30 August 2016, Purkumnd to the
mulual insurance egency agreement, the Company and PICC Heafth mubeally scted as the agent for
salling the snsurance products and fecoiving agency premiums on behal of each othar, The Company
would pay an agency fee to PICC Health in consideration of the agency sarvices provided by FICC Health
on the Company's insuerance prodiucls, The Company woukd receive an agency lee from PICC Health in
consideration of the agency services provided by the Company on PICC Heslth's inswance products.
Tha agency less were calculaled by the aclual agency premiums received mulliplied by the agreed
commizsion rafes. The commission rates wers negolialed Dotwaen the Company and PICC Healih on
noimal commercial lerms, On 30 August 2016, the Company and PICC Haalih further renewed the mutual
inBurancs agency agreament fer 8 term of red yedrs, eflective trom 31 August 2016 to 30 August 2019,

\ SIBCLIBES R PRRERRCIIGT B O S9N \

PICC Haalth k= bath an associate of the Company and a felfow subsidiary of the Compgany, In the above
node, PICC Heallh i inchuded i *pssociates” and exciuded from fellow subsidiaries”.

{wil} On 30 August 2013, the Company and FIOC Lee entered info a renewed mutual IRSLENCE agency
agreermant for @ 1erm of 1hreo yoars, effective fom 31 August 2013 1o 30 August 2006, Purssar o the
mulugt insurance Bgancy agreement, tha Company and PICC Life mutually acted B8 the agent Tor selling
Tha insurance prodhucts and receiving agency premiums on behall of aach ofhme. The Compary would
piy an agency fee 1o PICC Lfe n consideration of tha agency sendces provided by PICC Life on the
Company's insurance products, The Company would recesve an agancy fes from PICC Uile in congideration
of the agancy seraces provided by the Company on PICC Lile's maurance products. The agendy leas
werg calculaled by the actual agency premiums recewed mulliplied by the agreed commizsion rales. The
Commission rales wers nigatisted btwean the Company and PICC Lile on normbl commedcial tams. On
30 August 2018, Tha Company and PIGC Lile further renawed the mulual insurance agancy agreament for a
1otm of theon yoars, affective Tromt 31 Auguest 2018 t0 30 August 2019,

PICC Life 18 both Bn associate of the Company and & lellow subsidiary of the Company. Inthe abave note,
PG Life 25 inchuded in *pssociates” and excluded from “felow subsidinrigs™,
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

—_
{a) Material transactions with related parties {continued)

MWoras: joonbinwad)

vl On 5 Dacermbar 2013, Ihe Company and PICC Life entared into a Framéawark Agreemant pursuant 1o which
the Company sgread b purchass life insurance products from PICC Lile Tor the employeas of the Company.
Tha sad agreemant commanced from 1 Jamsary 2013 1o 31 December 2015 for a lerm of theee years.

} Bk £ B0058 \

i

\ SRS APOURLL-| [ D

(i) Tha fransactions with G are related party transactions as IBC & an associate of FICC Grouwp since 8 May
013, The trangaclions with Ching Merchant Securilies Cormparty Limited ("China Marchant Securities”} are
related party transactions as China Merchant Secunties is an associste of FICC Group sines 26 May 2017,

(=) Tha iransactions with Hua X Bank are related party ransaciions as Hun sia Bank is an associale of the
Company 2incs 17 Nosember 2018,

(=) On 16 May 2017, the Company and PICC Reingurance Company Limied PICC Re®) anbered info a
Framework Agreernent on Reinsurance Business Cooperation lof a penod fom 10 March 2017 o 31
Cecember 2017, Pursuant 10 the sakd agresment, the Company agreed (o cede insurance premiums
1o angd receiva oommissmng from PICC Re, and PICC Re agresd 1o cede insurancs prémiums to and
recaive commissions from the Comparry. On 28 December 2017, the Company and PICC Re renawed the
Agredman for one yaar, affective from 1 Janoary 2018 o 31 Decembaer 20418

FiSG Re is both an assoclate of the Gompany and a fellow subssdiary of 1he Company. In ihe above note,
PR R is inchudid in *associates” and excluded trom “lellaw subsidianas™,
Under the Listing Rules, the items {i], (&), (v}, (v, (). (i), (vili] and {x) abova constitle continung
connecled ransactronsg.

(b} Transactions with other government-related entitizs in the PRC

Thia Company s a state-owned anlerprise which is subject 1o the indirect confrel of tha State Councll
of tha PRC governmient, Thi Group oparates in an economic envircnmant predominated by anienprises
diracily or indirectly controllad, jointly contralled or significantly influanced by the governmant through
its authorities, afliliates or other organisations (collectively the “government-related enfities”).

Transaclions with other gavernment-related entities Include Insurance policies scid, resnsurance
purchased, deposits placed with banks, iInvestmants in debls or bonds and commissions pay to banks
far insurance policies distribuled,

The directors congider that transactions with government-related entities are activities conducted
I the ordinary course of business, and that he dealings of the Graup have nat bean signilicanthy
of unduly affected by the fact that the Group and those government-rafated entites are ullimately
controlled or owred by the PRC government. The Group has also established pricing poficles for
products and serdices and such pricing policies do not depend on whaether or not the customerns are
gavernment-ralated entites.

Cue to the complex ownership structurs, the PRC government may hoid indirect interests in many
campanias. Soma of thess interests may, in thamsalvas or when combined with ather indirect
imtergsts, e controlling interests which may mof be known to the Group.
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{c) Outstanding balances with related parties

31 Dacomber

RAMB milion

Cash and cash equivalents:

\ SIISLIBTIS FEUTLE [REDCEUOT) B O S0 \

An asscciate 56 2

An assoclate of PICC Group Tar a4
Term deposits:

An agsodiate 6,500 8,600

An associate of PICC Group 10,544 10,827
Dabt securities:

An asscciate of PICC Group 3,158 1.870

Equity secunties:
An associate of PICC Group 21,558 20.279

Recaivables from reinsurers:
A fallow subsidiary frate 20) 349 117
An associate (nofe 209 588 -

Loans and recaivables:
An asscciate of PICC Group = 2,900

Due from related parties:

PICC Growp (nate 24) 53 64
Fellow subsidianas (note 24) 57 11
An associate 1,125 208
An gaseclate of PICC Group 560 107

Payabiles 16 rainsurers:
A tellow subsidiary fnote 32) 303 L
An asscciate (nofe 38 1.081 -

D 1o related parbias:
Fallow subsidiarias (nole 35) 102 a1
An asscciate of PICC Group 5 5

Bords payable issuad to:
An associate of PICC Group d62 457
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
—
{c) Outstanding balances with related parties {continued)

PG Liks, PICC Health and FICC Re are bath associates of tha Company and fellow subsidiaries of
the Company. in the abova role, PICC Lile, PICC Health ardd PICC Re arg mcluded in “associates” and
excieded from “lellow subsidiarias®,

The balances with PICC Group, fellow subsidiarias, associates and an associale of PFIGC Group are
settled accarding to respective arrangements batween the Company and the related parties,

{d} Compensation of key management

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \

Feas, salasias and allowances 14,636 9307
Parlormance related bonusas. - 11,280
Ratirarnant banalits 2,812 2,382
Housing fund and other benafits H64 Fa2

18412 23.811

Kay management personnel are those persons hawving authorities and responsiiiies for planning,
directing and contralling the activities of the Group, direclly or indirectly, including directaors,
supandsors and othes mambers of senior managarment.

The total compensation peckages for key managemen! personnel lor the year ended 31 Decembar
2017 including paricrmanca relafed bonusas have not yat been finalised in accordancs with regulations
of the PRC redavant sutharities, Management of the Group balioves that the difference between the
fnal emoluments and that disclossed above will not have significant impact on the consalidated firanclal
stataments,

Thie compensation amounts for certaln key management parsonned for 1he year endied 31 Decambar
2016 were resiated based on the finalised amounis determined during 2017. Pursuant to the PRC
relevant ragulations, a portion of the performance related bonuses for the year endad 31 Decambear
2016 amounting 1o AMBAT millon lor key management persenne! had been deferred contingent upan
the future performancea.
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49. STRUCTURED ENTITIES

{a) Interests in consolidated structured entities

Ta detarming whelher conlrol exists in a structured entity, the Group uses the judgements as
described in MNote 3,

Thie Group had conscidated certain structured entities during the year which are dabt schames, As at
31 Decambar 2017, interasts in hese consolidated structured entities held by the Company amourted
to AMBE38 mion (31 December 2018: Nil),

S R ) R \

The financial fmpact of these debt schemes on ihe Group's financial position as at 31 December
2017, and rasults and cash flows for the year then endad. though consolidated, are not significant
Individually and therefare not disclosed separately.

Interasts held by other intarest holders with consolidated struclured entities are prasented as
Irvastment income, invesimant related expenses and finance costs in the consolidated Incoma
statement and as cther liabilitles and acoruals In the consolidated statement of financial positan
respeciively, The payables 1o interest holders of consolidated structuwred enfities amouwnted o AMBEZD
milllon a5 -at 31 December 2017 (21 December 2016: Nil). The nvestment Income, investmen? related
expensas and finence costs amounted to RMBZ23 million, AME17 milion and AME1 million for the year
ended 31 December 2017 (31 December 20162 Mil).

SIINLIBTS FEUTLE (BRI

AN

(b} Interests in unconsolidated structured entities

The Group invesled in a varisty of structured entities including asset management products sponsored
by S50l managemant companies. securbias compantas of INSurancs assst management Companigs,
mutual funds sponsored by mutual fund management companies, trusts sponscred by trust companies
and wealth management products sponsored by banks, Investments in these unconsolidated
siructured anfiies are disclosed In respective notes ol "Equity sscurities and mutual funds”™ and
“Investments classified as loans and receivablas”®, The comresponding investment income is recarded In
profit or loss as changes in fair values, realised gans/lossas), dividend or inlerast incoma, nat of any
Impairment kees.,

The following table shows the Groups® interests in unconsolidated structured entitiss. It also shows
the Group™s madmum exposure to thess unconsolidated structured entifies, raprasaniing the Group's
miaximum possible risk exposure that could ocour. The Group does not provide any financial support
o thess unconsolidated structured entities.
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49. STRUCTURED ENTITIES (continued)

{b) Interests in unconselidated structured entities {continued)

3 DBecember 2017
Funding
provided by
the Group
and carrying Tha Group's

amount of MAXIrmum Int

the invesitmant 3 ITe by the Group

Managed by ralated parties:

\ SRS AU [ LDy L 07 Bo058] \

Leng-term debl imvestment schemes 22,550 22 550 Investmant income
Waaith managemant products 13,000 13,000 Investmant incomea
Asset management products 2,200 2,200 Investment income
Equity schemea 1,517 1,517 Invastmeant incomea

Managed by third parties:

Long-term debt imvestment schemes 10,638 10,638 Investmant income

Waaith managemant products 12,800 12,800 Invastmant incomea

Assat management products 3,020 3,020 Invastmaent income

Equity schames 5,505 5,505 Invastmeant income

Mutiual funds 16,527 16,527 Invastmant incomea

Trust péans 11,100 11,100 Invastrmaent income
Taotal 8,857 28,857

Armuial Report 2017

311/344



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

49. STRUCTURED ENTITIES (continued)

{b) Interests in unconselidated structured entities {continued)

Managed by ralated parties:

\ SIISLIBTIS FEUTLE [REDCEUOT) B O S0 \

Leng-term debl imvestment schemes 19,600 19,609 Investmeant Income
Waaith managemant products 2.800 2,500 Imvestment incoms
Asset management products 2400 2400 Irvestnent income
Equsty schames 1326 1.325 Irvestment Incame

Managed by third parties:

Long-term debt imvestment schemes 8,730 B.,730 Irvestment Income

Waaith managemant products 25,500 25,800 IrvesTment incamea

Assat management products 1618 1,818 Irvestment income

Equity schames 2.502 2.502 Investment Income

Mutiual funds 2B.80S 28,806 Irvastmant Incomea

Trust péans 3,000 3,000 Investment income
Tatal 95,087 95 987

50. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 23 March 2018, the Board of Directors of the Company proposed a fingl dividend of AMBO.338 per
ocrdinary share for the year ended 31 December 2017, an amount of AMBE bion fo be approprialed to
diseralionary Suipius resorve, and a corvarsion fram shame pramium acoount 10 issued capital i & proportion
of b shares for every 10 shares held.

All the events abowe are subject to the approval of sharehalders” general mesting of the Comgpany,

Arnwual Rapaort 2017
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51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND BESERVES OF THE COMPANY

- 7

{a) The Company's statement of financial position £
31 Decambar SCEMmDET =_:
0 7 fi g
AME militon ;
ASSETS B
Cash and cash squivalents 34,565 25,032 g
Tasm deposits B1,300 68,286 =
Derivative financial assats - 3 f
Debt securities 153,728 110,645 2
Equity sacurities and mutual funds 64,701 B7.038 &
Ingurance recelvables, nel 37,645 30,479
Reingurance assals 20,410 ao.ror /
Investmenits classified as loans and recelvabies 50,346 B3.855
Prepaymants and other assals 19,112 15805
Invastrnents in associates 34,084 33417
Subsidiarias 26 96 96
Imvastmant properlies 5,140 5062
Property and aguipment 15,481 14,835
Prepaid land premiums 3022 3.184
Daferrad tax assats T7.21 3,850
TOTAL ASSETS 516,951 472,304
LIABILITIES
Payables to reinsurers 17,310 16443
Accrued insurance security fund a958 B34
Securities sold under agreements 1o repurchass 2392 21030
Iraime tax payvakila 4,403 2,685
Othar liabsties and accruals 54,520 48,114
Insirancs contract labilities 264,719 242 074
Policyhaldears” deposita 2,296 2330
Bonds payable 23,262 23112
TOTAL LIABILITIES 390,598 356,622
EQUITY
Izsued capital 14,828 14,828
Resarves 51m) 111,525 100,844
TOTAL EQUITY 126,353 118,772
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 516,851 472,394

Armuial Report 2017
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51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE COMPANY
{continued)

(b} Movement in the Company’s reserves
The movements in reserves of the Company are sat cut balow:
A e

ol

Sy Lasdl  mrevimand w

ramm  fevaleaion  revaluatio hedprg
secaun| HESOr
i RlE

e 10 1h]

A £y 20T it asa L] H BhE1 37 1535 WM 05
Tt conmenarsie roma

wapeca# for [he paar . 1% 81 [} - - - 15858 15083
Aemiprations i dsuEny

SuIpis menve e

SRR K T - - - - 14n 18N = oz =
Aoxmrtinre 1o

anutas szlanehi

i e . - - - - - @k a8 -
2275 el dvigang - - - = = - £ 4583 s
K 3% Decembr 3017 1B St (AL - M .8 un M A5

K § ey 2008 1858 i | B AR =/ 183 rirde .0
T aoeqrahinsi siotma

e for e peer - I 3158 & - - - 153 P
Aoproprations i g5ty

BT TRdiVE 3]

el N e - - - - 1810 1510 - 36203 -
095 Tl dlicng . . . . - - - 14 50 E
K37 Decartip 2016 18558 £33 [fiv: i EEN A 15 .1 TR

52. APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These consolidated fnancial stalements wese approved and authorisad for issue Dy the Board of Direciors of
the Company an 23 March 2018.

Arnwual Rapaort 2017
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

17.31 19.78 20.37 18.52 17.32

13.89 16.39 18.55 15.06 15.75

15.80 17.24 19.41 16.38 16.61

17.31 19.47 18.56 16.78 17.28

2017 11 2017 12 2018 2018 2018 2018
17.26 17.32 17.45 17.48 16.95 17.29
16.85 16.96 17.09 16.82 16.57 16.84
17.05 17.13 17.26 17.17 16.78 17.06
17.25 2018 27

State Administration of Foreign Exchange
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76 174
2016 12 31
HKICPA
HKFRSs 2016 12 31
HKICPA HKSAs
HKICPA
2016 12 31 242,093

37
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2016 11
19.99
2,636
2016 12 31
26,091
26
HKICPA HKFRSs
HKSAs

HKSAs
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PICC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of PICC Property and Casuaty Company Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 76 to 174, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (*HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code’), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

HOW OUR AUDIT ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT

KEY AUDIT MATTER
MATTER

Vauation of insurance contract liabilities

We identified the valuation of insurance contract | Our procedures in relation to the vauation of insurance

liabilities as a key audit matter as the estimation of
insurance contract liabilities involves a significant degree
of judgement.

The Group recorded insurance contract liabilities of
RMB242,093 million as at 31 December 2016.

The liabilities are based on the best-estimate ultimate cost
of dal clams incurred but not settled at a given date,
whether reported or not, together with the related claims
handling costs. A range of methods may be used to
determine these provisions. Underlying these methods are
a number of explicit or implicit assumptions relating to
the expected settlement amount and settlement patterns of
claims. Small changes in these assumptions could result in
material changes to the account balance.

Details of the insurance contract liabilities are set out in
note 37 to the consolidated financial statements.

contract liabilities included:

» Testing the key internal controls over the estimation of
insurance contract liabilities;

e Testing the underlying company data to source
documentation on a sample basis;

« With the assistance of our actuarial specidists:

» Comparing the methodology, models and assumptions
used against recognised actuarial practices by applying
our industry knowledge and experience;

* Performing independent re-projections on selected classes
of business, particularly focusing on the largest and most
uncertain reserves, and comparing our re-projected claims
reserves to those recorded by management to assess its
reasonableness; and

e Evauating the methodology and assumptions, or
performing a diagnostic check to identify any
abnormalities for the remaining classes.

Acquisition of an associate
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We identified the acquisition of an associate, Hua Xia | Our procedures in relation to the acquisition of an associate
Bank Co., Limited (“Hua Xia Bank”), as a key audit | included:

matter due to the significance of the investment in Hua | « Reviewing the sale and purchase agreements and verifying
Xia Bank and the complexity involved in the purchase whether accounting treatments have been applied in
price allocation. accordance with the terms and conditions stated in these
agreements;

The Group acquired 19.99% interest in Hua XiaBank in [ « Eyaluating the valuation and accounting for the
November 2016. The Group recognised aprovisional gain |  consideration payable and tracing the payments to bank
on bargain purchase of RMB2,636 million for the statements;

acquisition and included as share of profits of associates | « Reviewing the provisional purchase price allocation result

in the consolidated income statements. The carrying |  performed by the Group with the assistance of our valuation
amount of the investment in Hua Xia Bank was | gpecialists, which included:

RMB26,091 million as at 31 December 2016. « assessing identification and fair valuation of the assets

and liabilities the Group acquired at the acquisition date;

» comparing the valuation methodologies used in deriving
the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities at
acquisition date to generally accepted market practices;
and

* challenging assumptions used by management and the
external valuers in the valuation models and testing the
integrity of the inputs used in these models; and

e Evduating the scope of work, qudifications and
competence and independence of the external valuers
selected by the Group to support management to prepare the
purchase price allocation.

Details of the investment in Hua Xia Bank are set out in
note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financia
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
aternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance
isahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
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individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentiona omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s interna
control.

Evauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related saf eguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's report is Man Kai Sze.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
24 March 2017

333/344



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

oOoOooodn
2018 20
100022 33 2 2
2017 12 31
2017 12 31 2018
23

334/344



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

20 June 2018

The Board of Directors

PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited
Tower 2, No.2 Jianguomenwai Avenue,
Chaoyang District,

Beijing 100022,

The PRC

Dear Sirs,

PICC Property and Casuaty Company Limited
AUDITORS CONSENT

We refer to the Securities Report to be filed at the Kanto Local Finance Bureau in Japan by PICC
Property and Casualty Company Limited, relating to the year ended 31 December 2017 ("the Annual
Securities Report").

We hereby consent to the use in the Annua Securities Report of our auditors report dated 23 March
2018 relating to the consolidated financial statements of PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited
for the year ended 31 December 2017. We also consent to the reference to Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
under "VI Financia Condition" in the above document.

The opinion of the auditors' report noted above is that of an unqualified report.

Yours faithfully

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
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2017 12 31 153,728
64,701
37,845
51,180
297
391
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3 40
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PICC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of PICC Property and Casuaty Company Limited (the
“ Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 87 to 218 which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financia statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code’), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

HOW OUR AUDIT ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT
MATTER

KEY AUDIT MATTER

Vduation of insurance contract liabilities

We identified the valuation of insurance contract
liabilities as a key audit matter as the estimation of
insurance contract liabilitiesinvolves a significant degree
of judgement.

The Group recorded insurance contract liabilities of
RMB264,748 million as at 31 December 2017.

Our proceduresin relation to the valuation of insurance

contract liabilities included:

« Testing the interna controls relevant to our audit of the
estimation of insurance contract liabilities;

e Testing the underlying company data
documentation on a sample basis;

to source

Theliabilities are based on the best-estimate ultimate cost
of al claims incurred but not settled at a given date,
whether reported or not, together with the related claims
handling costs. A range of methods may be used to
determine these provisions. Underlying these methods are
a number of explicit or implicit assumptions relating to
the expected settlement amounts and settlement patterns
of claims. Small changes in these assumptions could
result in material changes to the account balance.

Details of the insurance contract liabilities are set out in
note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

« With the assistance of our internal actuarial specidlists:

* Comparing the methodology, models and assumptions
used against recognized actuarial practices,

« Performing independent re-projections on  selected
classes of business, particularly focusing on the largest
and most uncertain reserves, and comparing our re-
projected claims reserves to those recorded by the
management to assess its reasonableness; and

e Evauating the methodology and assumptions, or
performing a diagnostic check to identify any
abnormalities for the remaining classes.

Impairment of financiad assets
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We identified the impairment of financial assets as a key
audit matter as the Group applied significant judgement
whether objective evidence of impairment exists.
Significant accounting estimates are also involved in
determining the presented values of expected future cash
flows, or the fair values measured by significant
unobservable inputs.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group held debt securities
of RMB153,728 million, equity securities and mutual
funds of RMB64,701 million, insurance receivables, net,
of RMB37,845 million and investments classified as loans
and receivables of RMB51,180 million. Impairment losses
of RMB297 million and RMB391 million respectively
were recorded for available-for-sale financia assets and
insurance receivables for the current year.

Details of these available-for-sale financial assets and
insurance receivables, key estimation uncertainties of
their impairment, and fair value measured based on
unobservable input (Level 3) are disclosed in note 18,
note 19, note 20, note 3, and note 40 to the consolidated
financial statements, respectively.

Our procedures in relation to impairment assessment of

financial assets included:

» Testing the management’s key controls over identification
of financial assets with indications of impairment;

» Testing the underlying company data, which used by the
management to determine the level of impairment, to
source documentation on a sample basis;

e For financial assets identified with indications of
impairment, assessing the models and methodologies used
by the management against industry practice and valuation
guidelines, and comparing assumptions used in the
valuation to comparable market data in determining
presented value of future cash flows or fair vaues
measured a Level 3. These assumptions include
comparable transactions, pricing multiples, expected future
cash flows generated by the instruments and the choice of
discount rates;

e Checking, on a sample basis, any other indications of
objective  impairment, including financia  difficulty
experienced by the issuers of the financial assets, default on
repayment or delinquency on principa or interests; and

 For equity available-for-sale financia instrument, whether
the judgment on “significant” or “ prolong” decline of fair
value below cost is appropriate and consistently applied.

Impairment assessment on the Investment in an associate

We identified the impairment assessment on the
investment in an associate as a key audit matter as the
Group applied significant judgement and estimation in the
impairment assessment when there is an indicator that the
investment in an associate isimpaired.

The Group found the carrying amount of an associate,
Hua Xia Bank Co., Limited, a company listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange, exceeded its market value for
more than one year. As at 31 December 2017, the
carrying amount and fair value of this associate was
RMB29,611 million and RMB23,069 million,
respectively.

Hence, the Group performed an impairment assessment
on this investment by calculating its recoverable amount
based on value in use as determined by the enterprise
discounted free cash flow model. Based on the
assessment result, the management determined that there
was no impairment loss on the investment in the
associate.

Details of this investment in an associate are disclosed in
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.

Our procedures in relation to impairment assessment of the

investment in an associate included:

e Evaluating the management’'s process for preparing its
impairment assessment and the critical judgement in the
assessment;

« With the assistance of our internal valuation specialist:

» Assessing the recoverable amount based on its value in
use as determined by the enterprise discounted free cash
flow model, reviewing assumptionsused in the model in
particular projected cash flows and discount rates;

» Testing arithmetical accuracy of the calculation of value
in use; and

* Reviewing the sensitivity analysis around the key
assumptions, to ascertain the extent to which adverse
changes, both individually or in aggregate, would result
in the investment being impaired.

OTHER INFORMATION

oOoOooodn

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's

report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financia statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financia
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report

that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statementsthat give atrue
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statementsthat are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no redlistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance
isahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individualy or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financia statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We a so:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’'s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financia statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related saf eguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor’s report is Man Kai Sze.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

23 March 2018
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